Monday, August 21, 2023 — 5:30 pm |
www.truro-ma.gov f

Remote Meeting ( [Z29 pm
i
|

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right corner of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 493-942-837# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy(@:truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: |https://meet.goto.com/493942837

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than S minutes.

Minutes

¢ None

Public Hearings — Continued

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232).
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under
M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three non-
conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District. [Original material
in 9/26/2022, 10/24/2022, 2/27/2023. and 5/22/2023 packets]

¢ Request to Continue to September 25, 2023 meeting

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — August 21,2023 Page 1 of 2

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda

———————

l


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/493942837

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) — Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special
Permit to approve construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction
unauthorized by earlier permit, and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed
Gross Floor Area in Seashore District. [Original material in 5/22/2023 packet] {New material
included in this packet}

2023-006/ZBA Robert J. Martin II and 100 Route 6 LLC for property located at 100 Route 6
(Atlas Map 55, Parcel 12). Applicant appeals a cease and desist order issued by Building
Commissioner on May 3, 2023, with respect to property located in the Seashore District. [Original
material in 7/26/2023 packet]

Public Hearings — New

2023-007/ZBA - Kimberly Bell Chester for property located at 38 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53,
Parcel 35). Applicant seeks a Special Permit to construct a second story on existing dwelling on
nonconforming lot (lot area and frontage; front, side and rear setbacks) in Residential District.

2023-008/ZBA — Charles Silva for property located at 379 Shore Road (Atlas Map 10, Parcel 10).
Applicant seeks a Special Permit to construct a two-story dwelling replacing a 1-% story dwelling
on nonconforming lot (lot area and frontage; front setback, side setback, and two dwellings on lot)
in the Beach Point Limited Business District.

Topics of Discussion:

¢ Special Permit Language and Requirements
¢ Enforcement

Future Topics of Discussion:

Next Meeting
¢ Monday, September 25, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. eceivec RUR I

e

Adjourn

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — August 21, 2023 Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Date: August 18, 2023

Re: Meeting August 21, 2023

CONTINUED HEARINGS:

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road. Applicant seeks a variance for a reduction in the number of parking spaces (from
12 to 8) and a special permit for reconstruction of three nonconforming structures (dwellings) in
Beach Point Limited Business District.

Update: The applicant has requested a continuance to the Board’s September 25, 2023
meeting. The applicant has not concluded Planning Board hearing and is before that
Board on August 23, 2023.

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane. Applicant seeks special permits to 1) approve
construction on nonconforming lot, included completed construction unauthorized by earlier
permit, and additional square footage; and 2) exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District.

Update: The applicant has submitted additional materials for this hearing. These
include a timeline prepared by counsel; an engineer’s certification as to the setback from
the front lot line; building permit application materials relating to earlier construction;
stamped site plans; and unstamped floor plans which contain tables of dimensions
prepared, according to counsel’s cover letter, by counsel’s office. The origin or basis of
the dimensions indicated in these tables is not identified.

The applicant did not submit stamped as-built plans as requested. Because no as-built
plans have been submitted, it cannot be confirmed that the dimensions provided in the
tables on the floor plans in fact represent what was constructed.

Status of Ocean Bluff Lane: According to counsel, the prior owners of property will
convey Ocean Bluff Lane to the current owners/applicants. Counsel may address this at
the hearing.

The following is adapted from previous memo.

Existing conditions and prior proceedings




The lot is nonconforming as to area (approx. 2.69 acres where 3 acres required) and as to
frontage. Related ZBA (November 2017) and Planning Board (May 2018) approvals issued
allowing the removal of an existing cottage; construction of a new dwelling; and construction of
a garage/habitable studio structure on the property. The cottage was nonconforming as to
setback from the front lot line.

The new dwelling and habitable studio were constructed in 2018. As a baseline, the
square footage approved for these structures must be determined. A “Site Plan of Land in Truro
as prepared for Kenneth S. Kuchin Depicting Proposed Conditions” dated October 2017
(evidently approved in the 2018 Planning Board Decision; included in the applicant’s original
packet) provides a “Proposed Gross Floor Area” of 1,181 square feet for the new dwelling and
660 square feet for the studio (total approved Gross Floor Area of 1,841 square feet for the
property). This is almost consistent with the “Prior Approval” square footage in the applicant’s
submitted Zoning Table (1,842 square feet).

Next, it must be determined what was in fact constructed. A previously-submitted Site
Plan (J.M. O’Reilly, June 28, 2023) contains a zoning table, but it is not clear how these
dimensions were determined. The most recently-submitted floor plans identify certain
dimensions “Existing as of Purchase,” but without as-built plans, it is not possible to confirm
what was in fact constructed.’

The applicant’s originally-submitted Zoning Table indicates an Existing Gross Floor
Area of the principal dwelling of 2,141 square feet: 1,483 square feet constructed on the 1% floor
(302 square feet more than approved) and 658 square feet of habitable space constructed in the
basement (none originally approved). The Zoning Table further provides an existing Gross Floor
Area of 674 square feet for the studio (660 approved), for a total existing Gross Floor Area on
the property of 2,815 square feet. These dimensions are not confirmed.

Proposed Project

The current applicants purchased the property following the above approvals and
construction. They seek to add 458 square feet of additional habitable area in the basement (see
Zoning Table; 1,116-658) and 299 square feet of additional area on the 1% floor (1,782-1,483).
Together, this is 757 additional square feet for the house. The total Gross Floor Area proposed
for the property is 3,572 square feet (house 2,898 plus studio 674). Subject to confirmation of as-
built dimensions.

Special Permits are needed 1) for alteration/expansion of the dwelling on a
nonconforming lot; and 2) to exceed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District.

'The applicant had previously submitted a plan set from 2022, which indicates square footage of
rooms individually, but these plans were for permitting and cannot be relied upon for as-built
dimensions.



Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw
(Alteration/Expansion on Nonconforming Lot)

The lot is nonconforming as to lot area, frontage, and front setback. Alteration,
extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the
existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v.
Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the
alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, in considering whether the resulting expanded structure is “substantially
more detrimental. . .”, the Board should consider all expansion beyond the original 2017 and
2018 approvals, not simply the additional square footage now requested. Although the current
owners are not responsible for the unlawful construction prior to their purchase, they have
inherited the additional square footage. The impact of the total expansion beyond the original
permits must be considered.

Special Permit to Exceed Seashore District Gross Floor Area

The Zoning Bylaw limits Total Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District to 3,600 square
feet for a lot containing three acres, “minus 200 square feet for each continuous acre less than 3
acres, as the case may be, where the square footage per acre specified above is prorated for a
portion of an acre.” Section 30.3.1.A. Where the parcel is 2.69 acres, the prorated as-of-right
square footage is approximately 3534 square feet.?

Section 30.1.A.2 does not provide a standard or criteria for the Board to apply in
considering a request to exceed Gross Floor Area,® but Section 30.8 of the Bylaw does provide a
standard applicable to all special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or
Planning Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the
Board in harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval
shall be subject to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may

2 At 2.69 acres, the lot is approximately 1/3 of an acre "short" of the required 3.0 acres. 1/3 of
200 square feet is 66 square feet. Subtracting this shortage of 66 square feet from the 3600
square foot baseline, an approximate prorated 3,534 square feet as-of-right is reached.

% In contrast, Section 50.2, Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential District, does contain
criteria. See Section 50.2.D.



impose conditions, safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s
opinion are necessary to comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.” 3

Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.

2023-006/ZBA Robert J Martin 11 and 100 Route 6 LLC for property located at 100 Route
6 (Atlas Map 55, Parcel 12). Applicant appeals cease and desist order issued by Building
Commissioner on May 3, 2023 with respect to property located in the Seashore District.

Facts and Procedural History

This property is located in the Seashore District. Containing 1.7 acres, it was the site of
Jack’s Gas Station, in operation prior to the creation of the Cape Cod National Seashore in 1961.
It is currently owned by 100 Route 6 LLC (an entity evidently related to the Aiken Family Realty
Trust) and leased to the applicant Robert Martin. Commercial uses (other than commercial
fishing activity and food trucks) are prohibited in the Seashore District. See Bylaw s. 30.2, Use
Table. In addition, the "continuous storage of materials or equipment" is prohibited. See s.
30.3(C)(7).

In 1998, a gas leak from an underground storage tank was discovered on the site.
According to documents in the Building Department file, all underground gasoline tanks were
removed; remediation was commenced; and gas station operations ceased as of March 1998. See
Immediate Response Action Plan dated May 1998 ("The site activities no longer include the
public dispensing of fuel but are restricted to the selling of firewood.") . At that time, Owner
Richard Aiken sold firewood (and, according to contemporaneous newspaper articles, other
items including frozen candy bars) on the site.*

Documents in the Building Department file (including correspondence from the Park
Service and counsel to Mr. Aiken) indicate that proceeds from the sale of firewood on the
property were paid into an escrow account for site remediation purposes. Mr. Aiken began

* There is no direct evidence of when the sale of firewood commenced in the property (in
particular, whether the sale of firewood existed at the time the gas station ceased operations in
March 1998). However, minutes of the ZBA's November 1, 2004 meeting state that Mr. Aiken
identified 1981 as when firewood sales began. Minutes of the ZBA's September 27, 2004
meeting state that the site "had been a gas station and firewood business for seventeen years."

Direct evidence is also lacking as to whether the sale of firewood ceased at any point, and for
how long. A letter from Mr. Aiken's counsel to the Park Service dated September 15, 2008 states
that firewood sales were "suspended" due to economic conditions, but the term of this
suspension is not evident.



leasing out the property in 2005; both the sale of firewood and payment of proceeds into the
escrow account continued.

The station building itself succumbed to fire on November 14, 2003. On November 4,
2004, Mr. Aiken was granted a special permit by the ZBA "to rebuild a pre-existing,
nonconforming structure on its original location. . . . [and] a Condition to said Grant is the
Special Permit shall extend for thirty (30) years from the date of approval."® According to ZBA
meeting minutes of September 27, 2004, Mr. Aiken's stated intent was not to re-establish a gas
station; he stated that "he did not intend to expand beyond the sale of firewood." A building
permit issued on February 1, 2006, but the building was never constructed.

Sale of firewood on the site evidently continued, although, as discussed in footnote 4, it is
not evident from the Building Department file whether such use was subject to interruption, and
if so, for what period(s) of time.®

In early 2023, Mr. Martin began renting the property. He cleared portions of the site;
installed additional storage structures for the firewood and signs for the business; and placed
additional materials such as loam and gravel on the site in separate storage areas contained by
concrete block walls. Such activities require prior Commercial Site Plan Approval by the
Planning Board, which had not been obtained. On March 15, 2023, at the direction of the
Building Commissioner, Mr. Martin filed an application with the Planning Board for
Commercial Site Plan Review. Hearing opened on April 12, 2023. The application stated "No
change of use, selling firewood and other materials like the previous tenant." ’ The application
did not include certain required materials, including a site plan reflecting existing conditions.
Hearing was continued.

On May 5, 2023, the Building Commissioner issued a cease and desist order to Mr.
Martin, stating:

"This operation is in violation of the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaws paragraph 30.3
Seashore District item 12 which states, 'Lawfully pre-existing non-conforming
commercial uses and structures may continue, but in no case shall the use be altered or

® The position of the Park Service at the time, as indicated in correspondence to the ZBA, was
that the preexisting nonconforming use for a commercial gas station had been abandoned, and no
new commercial use could lawfully be established in the Seashore District.

® The Building Department file contains a sign permit issued in August 2021 (evidently to a prior
tenant) for installation of a sign for "Cape Cod Firewood."

7 A letter in support of the application from Andrew Aiken to the Planning Board stated:

"The principal use of the property has been to process and sell firewood and related
landscape materials, in accordance with the lease, as it has been with previous tenants and
as my late father Richard Aiken used the property over the past forty years."



converted to another commercial use.' The current use is an alteration and intensification
of the prior use and therefore NOT ALLOWED."

This CEASE and DESIST order is effective immediately. . . ."

Mr. Martin timely appealed the cease and desist order. Hearing before the Planning Board on
Site Plan Review has been continued pending resolution of ZBA proceedings.

Review of Building Commissioner's Cease and Desist Order

Review of the Building Commissioner's Cease and Desist Order is provided for under
G.L. c. 40A, s. 8 and s. 15, and Zoning Bylaw Section 60.2. The vote of four Board members is
required to overturn the Building Commissioner's order. G.L. c. 40A, s. 15, para.4.

As noted by the Building Commissioner in his Cease and Desist Order, s. 30.3 of the
Seashore District Bylaw provides that:

"Lawfully pre-existing non-conforming commercial uses and structures may continue,
but in no case shall the use be altered or converted to another commercial use."

Zoning Bylaw s. 30.3(B)(12). A zoning bylaw or ordinance may permissibly provide for such
strict regulation of nonconforming uses. See Blasco v. Board of Appeals of Winchendon, 31
Mass.App.Ct. 32, 39 (1991)(recognizing "the continuing right of a municipality through its
zoning by-law to regulate or forbid changes in nonconforming uses")(emphasis added); Almeida
v. Arruda, 89 Mass.App.Ct. 241 at n.5 (same).

The Building Commissioner found that Mr. Martin's current use of the property "is an
alteration and intensification of the prior use and therefore not allowed." In determining whether
to uphold the Building Commissioner's Order, the Board must first identify a "lawfully pre-
existing nonconforming commercial use" of the property, against which the current use will be
measured to determine whether there has been an "alteration" of that pre-existing use or a
"conversion to another commercial use." See s. 30.3(B)(12).

Based on the 2004 special permit and related ZBA meeting minutes, it appears that the
sale of firewood on the property has been considered by the Town to be a lawfully pre-existing
nonconforming use. There are several arguments against this finding (discussed below, with an
alternate analysis), but for the current discussion, the Board may consider the sale of firewood to
be a "lawfully pre-existing non-conforming use" that may, under s. 30.3(B)(12), "continue" on
the site.

The next question is whether the current use of the site is an "alteration" or "conversion"
of the pre-existing sale of firewood. Evidence would support such a finding. Where materials in
addition to firewood (e.g., loam; gravel; sand; shells) are now sold on the site, the preexisting use
has been expanded in scope, which is an “alteration” of the use. In addition, the scale of the
operation has increased to serve contractors, which is another “alteration” of the use.® If the

8 As discussed above, Mr. Martin has also made significant alterations to the site, clearing a
substantial area; installing additional storage structures for the firewood and signs for the

6



Board makes such findings, then it agrees with the Building Commissioner that the current use
violates s. 30.3(B)(12) and should uphold the Building Commissioner's Cease and Desist Order.
Such decision would require the permanent cessation of all activities other than the sale of
firewood.

If, in the alternative, the Board finds that the current use of the property is not an
alteration of the preexisting use of firewood sales, then the Board would reverse the Building
Commissioner’s Cease and Desist Order. Such decision would allow the current use, at the
current scope and scale, to continue.

Is the sale of firewood a lawful preexisting nonconforming use?

The above discussion assumes that the sale of firewood is a lawful preexisting
nonconforming use. The Town has seemingly treated it that way, as evidenced by the 2004 ZBA
hearing and special permit issued, and as also evidenced by the Town allowing the use to
continue unimpeded over the years.

However, it may be noted that the nonconforming use that predated establishment of the
Seashore in 1961 was use of the property as a gas station, not use for the sale of firewood.
There is no evidence that firewood sales were conducted on the property in 1961, when the gas
station use became lawfully nonconforming. The only evidence in the record regarding the
commencement of firewood sales was that they started in 1981; this date was provided by Mr.
Aiken in 2004 at ZBA proceedings.

The sale of firewood could possibly be viewed as a use accessory to the gas station use.
An accessory use is defined in the Zoning Bylaw as:

“A use customarily incidental and subordinate to the principal use or building and located
on the same lot with such principal use or building.”

It would be fair to say that the sale of firewood is “customarily incidental” at gas stations on the
Cape and elsewhere. It would also be fair to say that when firewood was sold at the gas station
in this case, such sales were “subordinate” to the gas station use. Therefore, the sale of firewood
may be considered to have been a use accessory to the principal gas station use of the property.

However, the nonconforming use of the property as a gas station ceased in 1998
following the tank leak and removal. Under Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw, preexisting
nonconforming uses lose their lawful status if abandoned for a period of two years or more:

business; and placing additional materials such as loam and gravel on the site in separate storage
areas contained by concrete block walls. However, these alterations of the site go to Site Plan
Review, rather than use, and to the extent such alterations were made without prior approval, that
is a zoning violation separate from the violation of s. 30.3(B)(12) by alteration of the pre-existing
use.



“Abandonment. Nonconforming uses which have been abandoned for a period of 2 years
or more shall not be re-established, and any future use shall conform to the then-current
bylaw.”

Zoning Bylaw s. 30.7(C).® As of March or perhaps May of 2000, the gas station use had been
abandoned or discontinued for a period of two years. As a result, at that time, gas station use of
the property lost its status as a lawful preexisting nonconforming use. Such use could not (and
cannot) be reestablished. See s. 30.7(C) above.

What had been an accessory use on the property — the sale of firewood - continued on the
property following the cessation of the principal gas station use. However, an accessory use
cannot exist on a property except in relation to a principal use. “An incidental or accessory use
under a zoning law is a use which is dependent on or pertains to the principal or main use.”
Town of Needham v. Winslow Nurseries, Inc., 330 Mass. 95, 101(1953)(emphasis added). Put
more simply, without a principal use, there can be no accessory use.

Under this rule, after the principal gas station use was extinguished in 2000 (two years
after operation of the gas station ceased), there was no principal use on the property on which
firewood sales were “dependent.” See italicized language in paragraph above. The firewood sales
— formerly dependent upon the gas station use - were in effect orphaned when the nonconforming
gas station use was extinguished in 2000 (if not in 1998, when operations ceased). At that time,
firewood sales ceased to be a lawful accessory use, and became simply an unlawful use.°

If the Board agrees with the above analysis, then the sale of firewood is not a permitted
use on the property: 1) prohibited under the Bylaw, which prohibits commercial uses, and 2) not
protected by connection to any lawful preexisting nonconforming use. Cessation of firewood
sales would be required (in addition to cessation of sales of other materials).

Prohibition on Continuous Storage of Materials and Equipment

Under Section 30.7(C), once a nonconforming use is lost, any future use of property must
conform to the then-current Bylaw. Where the nonconforming gas station use of the property
was extinguished in 2000 — and with it, any uses accessory to that principal use — the property

® This provision is consistent with G.L. c. 40A, s. 6, which provides in part:

“A zoning ordinance or by-law may define and regulate nonconforming uses and
structures abandoned or not used for a period of two years or more.”

10 The fact that the Town has not enforced the Bylaw with respect to the sale of firewood on the
property would not prevent it from taking enforcement action now, should the Board conclude
such use is unlawful. See Building Commissioner of Franklin v. Dispatch Communications of

New England, Inc., 48 Mass.App.Ct. 709, 715 (2000) (“The building commissioner's original

conclusion that the tower did fall under the definition of public utility does not preclude the
board's later enforcement of a contrary position.”)




must comply with current Bylaw requirements. Among prohibited uses in the Seashore District
is the "continuous storage of materials or equipment." See Section 30.3(C)(7).

Use of the property for sale of firewood and other materials at the current scale entails
continuous storage of a sizeable quantity of materials, as well as equipment used to load and
unload materials. In determining whether The Board may consider this section of the Bylaw in
determining whether to uphold the Building Commissioner’s cease and desist order.

NEW HEARINGS

2023-007/ZBA Kimberly Bell Chester for property located at 38 Fisher Road (Atlas Map
53, Parcel 35). Applicant seeks Special Permit to construct a second story on existing dwelling
on nonconforming lot (lot area and frontage; front, side, and rear setbacks) in Residential
District.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

The lot is nonconforming as to area (4,371 sq feet where 33,750 required); frontage (75 feet
where 150 required); front setback to the existing dwelling (5.28 feet where 25 required); west
side setback (24.58 feet where 25 required) and rear setback (20.51 feet where 25 required. See
Site Plan table, #1, 9, and 10. The existing dwelling is 1 -1/2 stories and has a gross floor area of
1052 square feet. See Site Plan table, #5. It has a height of 17 feet 4 inches. Site Plan table, #7;
see also email correspondence between project engineer and Building Commissioner regarding
calculation of height over average grade.

The applicant proposes to expand the existing %2 story to a full second floor (squaring off the roof
peak), adding 949 square feet and additional loft/attic space, for a total of 2001 square feet gross
floor area and height of 29 feet 9 inches. See Site Plan table; elevations; and email
correspondence.

Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw
(Alteration/Expansion on nonconforming lot and nonconforming setbacks)

The lot is nonconforming as to lot area, frontage, west side setback, and rear setback.
Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the
intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6.
Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the
alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”



In this case, the alteration/expansion almost doubles the gross floor area, and increases
the building height by almost 12 feet. At the same time, the dwelling remains relatively modest,
and consistent with dwellings on some (but not all) neighboring properties.

Additional issue —applicability of 23-foot height limit of Note 5a to Bylaw Dimensional Table

The Zoning Bylaw provides for a maximum building height of 30 feet. See Section
50.1.A Table. However, Note 5a to the Table states:

Except buildings which do not have a ridge or hip the maximum building height shall not
exceed twenty-three (23) ft as measured to the highest point of the structure.

The Board should determine whether the building as proposed is subject to the height limit of
Note 5a. If so, the proposed height of 29 feet 9 inches would require a variance.

2023-008/ZBA — Charles Silva for property located at 379 Shore Road (Atlas Map 10, Parcel
10). Applicant seeks a special permit to construct a two-story dwelling replacing a 1-1/2 story
dwelling on nonconforming lot (lot area and frontage; front setback; side setback; and two
dwellings on lot) in the Beach Point Limited Business District.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

The lot is nonconforming as to area (6,392 square feet where 33,750 required) and frontage (90
feet where 150 required. There are two dwellings on the property. These are:

Unit 1 - west side of lot; constructed in 1900, containing 560 square feet; nonconforming front
setback (10.2 feet where 25 feet required); nonconforming side setback (1.8 feet where 5 ft/story
required).

Unit 2 - east side of lot, constructed in 1955, containing 720 square feet; nonconforming front
setback (24.7 feet where 25 feet required).

The proposed project is to demolish Unit 1 and to replace it with a two-story dwelling on the
existing foundation.** The floor plans are not stamped and do not provide the square footage of
the proposed Unit 1. The elevations are unstamped but provide the following dimensions for the
height of proposed Unit 1:

Ridge: 40.35 feet NAVDSS
Average grade: 10.50 feet NAVDSS8

Assuming average grade calculated consistently with Bylaw requirements, the height of the
proposed building is 29.85 feet, conforming to the Bylaw maximum of 30 feet.

11 According to the Proposed Conditions site plan, Unit 2 is "to be reconstructed with a 1.5 story
dwelling on existing foundation,” but that does not appear to be part of the current proposal.

10



Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw (reconstruction on
nonconforming lot; nonconforming setbacks)

The lot is nonconforming as to lot area, frontage, west side setback, and rear setback.
Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the
intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6.
Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the
alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the proposed Unit 1 dwelling adds a story and, although the proposed square
footage is not provided, the new dwelling will contain approximately double the square footage.
Although the height of the existing building is not provided, it is fair to same that the proposed 2-
story building, at 29.85 feet, will be approximately 10-15 feet taller than the existing single-story
dwelling. The side setback nonconformity will increase, as a two-story building requires a
setback of 10 feet (5 feet per story), and the setback of Unit one will remain 1.8 feet. At the
same time, as with the project discussed above (38 Fisher), the proposal is a relatively modest
size and consistent with dwellings on some (but not all) neighboring properties.

Note, due to the age of the structure intended to be demolished (123 years), Historical
Commission jurisdiction may apply.

11



From: office snowandsnowlaw.com

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Barbara Carboni; "Billy Rogers"; smcsweel@twcny.rr.com; "Benjamin Zehnder"; office snowandsnowlaw.com
Subject: Ebb Tide - August 21st Truro ZBA Meeting

Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:19:28 AM

Liz:

As we are scheduled to appear before the Truro Planning Board on August
23™ we are writing to request a continuance of the August 21, 2023 ZBA
meeting on our zoning petition to the scheduled September 18, 2023
[September 25, 2023 meeting - eas edit] meeting of the Zoning Board.
Thank you.

Chris

Christopher J. Snow, Esq.

Law Offices of Snow and Snow
90 Harry Kemp Way

Post Office Box 291
Provincetown, MA 02657

(508) 487-1160

Fax (508) 487-2694

office@snowandsnowlaw.com

snowandsnowlaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and the information contained herein is being transmitted to
and is intended for the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this email is
attorney/client priviledged and may contain privileged or confidential information intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
immediately notify the sender by telephone at 508-487-1160 and return the original message to
office@snowandsnowlaw.com. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: In compliance with IRS Regulations, we
inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, for the
purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:office@snowandsnowlaw.com
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:billsier@verizon.net
mailto:smcswee1@twcny.rr.com
mailto:bzehnder@zehnderllc.com
mailto:office@snowandsnowlaw.com
mailto:office@snowandsnowlaw.com
esturdy
Highlight





12 Ocean Bluff Road, Truro — TIMELINE — prepared by B. Zehnder 08-15-2023

November 7, 2017

June 7, 2018

July 10, 2018

July 31,2019

August 8, 2019

November 13, 2019

July 9, 2021

May, 2, 2022

Present

Former Owner Kenneth Kuchin - Special Permit granted by ZBA for alteration of
nonconforming structure on nonconforming lot.

Former Owner Kenneth Kuchin - Residential Site Plan Approval granted by the
PB

Former Owner Kenneth Kuchin - Building Permit No. 18-220 issued for
construction of new home. Construction plans as submitted and as built show a
portion of the Cottage basement improved with a bedroom, bath and laundry of
approximately 700 square feet.

Certificates of Occupancy issued for Cottage and Garage/Studio

Former Owner Kenneth Kuchin - Building Permit No. 19-246 for addition of 16’ x
12’ covered porch on garage studio. This porch is shown on approved plans. —
No additional National Seashore Total Gross Floor Area — Permit lapsed. No
construction.

Former Owner Kenneth Kuchin - Building Permit No. 19-369 for addition of
second floor screened porch on rear of cottage. No additional National Seashore
Total Gross Floor Area.

Property sold to present owners Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee.

Present owner constructs cabinetry in unfinished basement area. No building
permit required. No additional National Seashore Total Gross Floor Area.

Pending proposal to construct 332 sf addition for stairway to lower level and
office and pantry on main floor and storage and finish of unfinished basement
area on lower level.



&\D@ J.M. O’'RE1LLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

@ Q Qj PRrOFESSIONAL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING {§ ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3 Site Development * Property Line * Subdivision * Sanitary * Land Court * Environmental Permitting

August 9, 2023

JIMO-9457
TO: Attorney Benjimin Zehnder

FROM: John M. O'Reilly, P.L.S.
J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

RE: Building Setback to Step - 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, Truro
Owners: Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust

Attorney Zehnder,

Please find a portion of the Site Plan, dated 6-28-2023 and previously submitted, for the 12 Ocean Bluff
Lane property for the above referenced owners.

The attached portion of the Plan shows the proposed setback from the step to the southernly property
line. The proposed step is 10.3 feet offset from the property line.

- Please let me know if you have any further questions or need additional information.

Thanak you

1573 Main StreeT, P.O. Box 1773, BREWSTER, MA 02631 * PHONE: (508) 896-6601 * Fax: (508) 896-6602
WWW.JMOREILLYASSOC.COM



N e g -
| {/<//////////}'\/////// i / N
\

£
|

.

/ ‘I
, PROPOSED ADDITION S
I _ / I ON SONO TUBES / / (f
[ , &
; / ! J o =>;’
| [ / / - ED
‘ ! / ) / [ 8
| J [ ! / R.R.TieStair! -
3prox. Septic Location Pe/‘ A ?«}\
“Asbuilt Card 4/17/19 | BBX 1N \ 2|
/ i | [ \2\&\ \
| | | | I N S (
| o YR A% |
‘ T 1 / v !
I ot (L
. | \
\ g Wi |
| \\ 1 N , /
\ { by @l .
i AR T 3! \
\ ‘ | i { \ \
S L. :
e 111 N
| S?ptic Cover \‘\ | i i \
i
Elec. Meter “ ‘\ | \\ ‘\ \ %
y ‘ Pt i\ \
//'l 1 5‘\ \\ \ |
i 1
/ \\_J 1 L'r"‘\
' | i Lt
/ \ D

A\

\

//
~— T

S

PROPOSED
COVERED DECK

SCALE 1"=20'



Building Permit Application TOWN OF TRURO

Massachusetts State Building Code, 780 CMR, 9" Edition Building Department
?k ’ -
A6 g e 24 Town Hali Rd.
~ PO Box 2030
Permit #: Fee: Treur,
= Tel (508) 349-7004 x131 Fax%kg‘j}&%P TMENT
SITE INFORMATION “ ,N 0 1 2018
Project Site: /A_, CCenNnN Bc__u F F' LAamé
R Y-
Assessors Map & Parcel: _‘79 ’L[ Zoning District:
[3'6uts,ide Flood Zone [ Jinside Flood Zone - Specify:
Setbacks:  Front: } 7' JE Left Side: .‘f Right Side: éad' Rear: ¢
Lot Area (sq. ft.) Jjo7 20¢& + Frontage: Jo !
Subject to Policy 28: Curb Cut?QY
Water Supply: Private Dpublic If Yes, please attach a copy of t e approval to
this application.
SUBJECT TO NHESP/MESA REVIEW? O Y ETN * IF YES, PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE APPROVAL.

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

Owner of Record:

e v
Mailing Address: Q O_r W /02 d/(\) 3\

Phone: £ 3 (@ R2) FEmil Ken Ky @74 a

Property Owner Authorization

Signature: /ﬂ?'?;&HG’D Date: ) TV / {-
PROJECT INFORMATION
. |:| Commercial / Other than Change of |:|DEMO - Subject to Chapter VI:
[*T1 & 2 Family Home L5 Eo ity Home se Historic Properties Bylaw? []YLIN

* BUILDINGS IN EXCESS OF 35,000 CU. FT. MUST MEET CONTROL CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS (780 CMR 116).
ADDENDUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION AVAILABLE IN BUILDING DEPARTMENT

ew Dwelling: # of units [ ] commercial Building
[] Addition [Jaiteration [ IMechanical
DAccessory Structure: (type) Other:

Detailed Description of Proposed Work:

”
- L
.
¢ T v eV ~ —
~n
K exi5TIinGg. 5P Tem7 T /

' /
I/IN3S v L mec‘_f:_lpﬁ'll/i 11;:-72 L/AL_L A, FL 7o
Wwiam oD R Plany /"7'-’37'\;/},\/ U-.7a



Estimated Construction Cost: Debris Disposal:

S5 o900 (Landfill or Company Name) /¥ # U’/&r
Floor Area: (Proposed Work Only) Basement: D unfinished _LLLQ_ |:| finished
1t fir: e 0 20 flr: Porch/Deck ' 4 gﬁer
#fireplaces: / #chimneys: / #bathrooms eXIstlng proposed ;
#bedrooms: existing proposed T ’
Type of Heating System: F/{ u Type of Cooling System: —_—

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION*
*HOMEOWNER'S AFFIDAVIT REQUIRED IF OWNERS ARE DOING THEIR THEIR OWN WORK (RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS ONLY)

Contractor Name: ? J 7"/ laoNsTRY LT’— Ca

Address: /5‘} L‘V‘QLL; V2 o
T SeF RF0 YEEFE  Fn; &P 4 Cons

st 25 OFJ}FS S HCH )10 &/ D
OFFICE USE

HEALTH/CONSERVATION AGENT Review uo i (l

Signature: ’ Date: 6 % [#

Other Comments:

BUILDING COMMISSIONER Review & Approval:

Signature: W Issuance Date: ?.1,@ -1 g

T 10AL



\ BUILDING DEPARTMENT

\ U.S.A. TOWN OF TRURO
\ 18
‘i
\ 794
\ RECEIVED BY
- -
| : e,
o ONC E
- U.s.A. / - ] FOUNDATION AN
I P W / (TOF= 78.9') o Aﬁ"r'b‘\’
OF
P
4 107
N 45 *
5 o
A Q
A’ m
@
22.0/
g
W
/ ¥
/
77,125 sft —
\ az0'* —
>
0 / —
o ~ 00
— / _— _,——“’_"DB al /-"""‘
—_— —— - — E — -

- U.S.A.

FOUNDATION LOCATION PLAN

FOR THE PURPOSE OF A BUILDING PERMIT

LOCATION: |12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE PREPARED FOR:
TRURO MA
. IN
SCALE: 1"=40' DATE: ©&-—-29-18 A orms%
Sy
REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAP 37 PARCEL & g" T'gg;gJ- “ T'MS’THY %
S cvIL @ BRADY 3
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOUNDATION SHOWN o No.39769 No. 35776 =«
ON THIS PLAN IS LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS %.* Lo
SHOWN HEREON. g 5% —l
{ LY ;
EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC. va
} E%’B gﬁgyg%gs T J. BRADY P.L.S, P.E. DA E

WG: 1707451
P T 44 RTE. 26 ORLEANS, MASS,
JoB# 17-074 (508) 255-7120



W OF »
19*" w;?o
*

*

™

Buildin Permit #:
Street Loca ‘on:
Owner:

T eof Workg Cf‘
Builder f4

Date of Issue:

Town of Truro
Building Permit

OB J

o
10/

Map:

HIC:
csL-

24 Town Hall d, Truro MA 02666
P: 508-349-7004 x131 F: 508-349-5508

Parcel:

s

This card shall be posted in a conspicuous place and shall not be covered or removed until all work associated with this permit, is completed. Work shall

be in compliance with 780 CMR and alt applicable laws and by-laws of the Town of Truro. Approved plans shall be available on the job site. Where a

Certificate of Occupancy is required, the buildj

BUILDING OFFICIAL:

Footing — Rebar

Ins ector
Foundation — Rebar

Ins ector
Final Foundation

Ins ector
Cert. Foundation Plan

Inspector
Wind Connections

‘Inspector
Frame

Inspector
Insulation

Inspector
IAir Barrier

Ins ector
Chimney/Woodstove

Ins ector

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

not be occunied fte~ the final inspection and after the Certificate of Occupancy has been issued.

RE UIRED INSPECTIONS

Electrical Service

Inspector
Rough Wiring

Ins ector
Final Wiring

Ins ector
Low Voltage Rough

'Inspector
Low Voltage Final

Ins ector
~Underground Plumbing

Inspector
Rough Plumbing

Inspector
Final Plumbing

Ins ector
Rough Gas

Ins ector

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Final Gas

Ins ector
Smoke/Fire Alarm

Inspector
Oil Furnace

Ins ector
Sprinkler System

Pressure

Alarm
|Eneray

Duct Test

Blower Door
Final Building

Ins ector
Cert. Of Occupancy

Inspector
Special Conditions:

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date



Hl - _
gﬁd@i’ d 10 /“L{k’.}“’? YH' WN OF TRURO

OWNER

LOCATION

GAS
PLUMBING
ELECTRICAL
BUILDING —

PASS

COMMENTS

INSPECTION REPORT

Bl i LHE@

DAT ECEIV | 21 |

C[/Ll O CONTACT PHO E#

Ocead) Bl

scrapded Port
S notu 25

f@“ﬁ”
D?OZI;

Map

PERMIT # lﬁ - 5(27

FAIL OK TO CONTINUE DATE INSPECTED



Town of Truro

HEATLOK

Company Name

Applicator Name  joqe Espinal

Cape Cod Insulation, Inc.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF TRURO

NOV 25 2018
RECEIVED BY'

Phone Number

Installation Date

Jobsite Address 630 Shore Road A-Side Lot #'s
Permit Number B-Side Lot #’s
WaIIs 350 20
Attic 300 38

DC315 Exposed foam

Applicator signature: 9,44, W

www.Demilec.com

Blozowski

508-775-1214
09/26/2019
GEO18689

P3726521319

350

300

18 mils (wet)



\ 7(““” S

POURED

CONCRETE

_ FOUNDATION
(TOF= 100.9")

F\2

N
.ol

e AREA A

A° 77,125 sft S, - vy TO TOP

STUDIO/GARAGE
UNDER _— —
CONSTRUCTION
/
/ -
/ — - —
o ——Sgrer: 0BT
_ - TRowW_ BT BUILDING DEPARTMENT
= TE - TOWN OF TRURO
— DR /,” .
p\RT_ - —
2% DY NOV 02 2018
US.A.

(L(rg ;|  RECEWEDBY
v

FOUNDATION LOCATION PLAN

FOR THE PURPOSE OF A BUILDING PERMIT

LOCATION: |2 OCEAN BLUFF LANE PREPARED FOR:
TRURO MA
KENNETH KUCHIN
SCALE: 1"=40' DATE: 10-31-1&
REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAP 37 PARCEL & v\:\\aorms&_
S rmotay %
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOUNDATION SHOWN ) . %
ON THIS PLAN 15 LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS g BRADY 3
SHOWN HEREON. O No.35776 @
&
o
EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC. . .SI/IK
‘ TIMOTHY J. BRADY .L.5, P.E. AT
.17 LAND SURVEYORS '
PG (7079SIT 44 RTE. 28 ORLEANS, MASS.

JoBp# (7-074 (508) 255-7120



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

TOWN OF TRURO

In accordance with the Massachusetts State Building Code; 780 CMR Section R110 Ninth Edition, this

CERTIFICATE OF USE AND OCCUPANCY

Isissued to Ken Kuchin

of P.O.Box 127 Devon PA 19073

I certify that I have inspected the Main Dwellin - SFR

Map 37 Parcel 6

Located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane in the Town of Truro County of Barnstable, Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. The building is hereby certified to be in compliance with the Code and for the purpose
stated below.

USE GROUP SER

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION VB OCCUPANCY LOAD

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM: YES X | NO REQUIRED

TYPE OF SPRINKLER: N/A

July 31, 2019 Associated with Building Permit # 18-220 (Main Dwelling)
Date Certificate Issued Conditions if Any:

Richard Stevens, Building Oftic1 B

The building official shall be notified of any changes in the above information.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

TOWN OF TRURO

In accordance with the Massachusetts State Building Code; 780 CMR Section R110 Ninth Edition, this

CERTIFICATE OF USE AND OCCUPANCY

Isissued to Ken Kuchin

of: P.O.Box 127 Devon PA 19073

I certify that I have inspected the Cotta e/Studio- Gara e

Map 37 Parcel 6

Located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane in the Town of Truro County of Barnstable, Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. The building is hereby certified to be in compliance with the Code and for the purpose
stated below.

USE GROUP SFR

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION VB OCCUPANCY LOAD

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM: YES X NO REQUIRED

TYPE OF SPRINKLER: N/A

July 31,2019 Associated with Building Permit # 18-220
Date Certificate Issued Conditions if Any"

I

Richard Stevens, Building Official

The building official shall be notified of any changes in the above information.



TOWN OF TRURO
Buil

Building Permit Application

Massachusetts State Building Code, 780 CMR, 9 Edition

24 Town Hall Rd.
PO Box 2030

Permit #: Fee: l Truro, MA 02666
TQ’QLIL(/ ,5b Tel (508) 349-7004 x131 Fax (508) 349-5508

SITE INFORMATION

Project Site:
! (X 0 e v~
Assessors Map & Parcel: 3"‘[ - L Zoning District:
Outside Flood Zone [ Jinside Flood Zone - Specify:
Setbacks:  Front: Left Side: Right Side: Rear:
Lot Area (sq. ft.) Frontage:
. Subject to Policy 28: Curb Cut?|:f]Y N
Water Supply: Private I:IPuinc If Yes, please attach a copy o e approval to
this application.
SUBJECT TO NHESP/MESA REVIEW? O Y ON * IF YES, PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE APPROVAL.
PROPERTY OWNERSHIP
R d: -
Owner of Recor e
Mailing Address: \ Ie) O 'B\ \)c(f ‘ V.
Phone: E-mail:

Property Own Aut oriz on

Signature: Date% IL‘ \f‘

PROJECT INFORMATION

. [ ] Commercial / Other than [ |Change of [ ]DEMO - Subject to Chapter VI:
[11 &2 Family Home L) Family Home* Use Historic Properties Bylaw? [ JYLIN

* BUILDINGS IN EXCESS OF 35,000 CU. FT. MUST MEET CONTROL CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS (780 CMR 116).
ADDENDUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION AVAILABLE IN BUILDING DEPARTMENT

D New Dwelling: # of units ___ . D Commercial Building
Addition DAIteration |___|Mechanical
DAccessory Structure: (type) Other:

Detailed Description of Proposed Work: P\,\X_ \A ' ¥ b| (_DUQ\I‘Cg\ S(.K(w&
i\)m:(.\/\ L U & .  of é-afo\cb.( l Stedis
\pux\c&\l:)

¥\ NEED OPDRED Cet  Eed
v - Qo oW Eaal




\?\ O CEGw (%\uur' Kot
QOPC\'\ (\3\3\\\‘\

‘5 cftev~

Ex \6*‘\»3 é‘q\wag,\ Shedia
T.asr £\eua NN
N e ’@OYC\A J\\Cs\&\}\\“&/\ CP@?&&QA

WRC Reof

- N\, X/Z7 N

TR .
_‘:3‘3 T ; 6-' CGV\\‘\\A\)QQS %y.sarg\ T;\\\

‘ N wl Bodell. o ca AL AR
| LT Al beé@?@wb[_&r}

< ¢ overth é:e‘»\r\mg
| o e Lroev
| - \ © W



A oo Dot
K\)é\/\(w %u-ce\/\ Qa&tjf\ M&F\}\\D\r\

?('0 @0%5\ NCUQ QBS‘C\/\ A&XA’\:’:V\ 6‘6 IAQVVD é‘d—c(“dbt( $\—ué\\o
()QO\C« Qc:t:gr o~ < O
R Sremgeny ek Elevelion

Com\‘\‘l\\:oog Ge)q(g\ Q\hg
““( RBaloahads o cah
(\‘\1\ (OQ\ e




-

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF TRURO

AUG 14 2018
RECEIVED -

e

-
~ v\\
T T e
L -
~ < s
R \\ Pagel?” N = =
. Z
LN
/

RS -

O
hY

v
N

P,

e

.\.\M e
”~

P -
o A

e
b - \\\k\\ AN
\\\ \\/.. m\\\\. /lm..\\nm.Wt =

\l\.\

\.w.‘
3




\\\ 7qA\£
\ ¢ POURED
e CONCRETE
— FOUNDATION
| -~ (TOF= 100.9")

/7 \

I / @\' %

3 ‘S
A \
A 77,125 sft S, & o TOP
Q’ T ‘DV 306‘1: AL BAN\(
e COA T
N
\p % A
- Yo, 09 7D
4/?5 (s \\
W\
/ -
\+
-
STUDIO/GARAGE
UNDER o -
CONSTRUCTION
/
qaot_\; /
/ -
/ _ e — — - - - —
/ —_— —’3 e — —— -
e — EFER: T —7
- / ””_’ R.O'ﬁ.__—E—”
Dt DRVE =7
U.S.A,

= FOUNDATION LOCATION PLAN =
FOR THE PURPOSE OF A BUILDING PERMIT

LOCATION: 12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE PREPARED FOR:
TRURO MA
KENNETH KUCHIN
SCALE: |"=40' DATE: |O—31—-18
REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAP 37 PARCEL o &“OFMA%_
& TivoTHY %%
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOUNDATION SHOWN g J.
ON THIS PLAN 1S LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS £ Aoy 3
SHOWN HEREON. S, No.3577%’ @
| o
EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC. . 31//5
f LAND SUBVECORS TIMOTHY J. BRADY LS, P.E. AT

DWWG: 1707aSIT
& 44 RTE. 28 ORLEANS, MASS.

JoBs 17-079 (508) 255-7120




wOE

Town of rur
Building ermit

Buildin . Permit #: - ‘Ma :
iSLeej Location: &
Owner:

T.: e of Work: rd HIC:
Builder: - ra csL:

,Date of Issue:

con

24 Town Hall Rd, Truro MA 0
P: 508-349-7004 x131 F: 508-349-5508

Parcel:

This card shall be posted in a conspicuous place and shall not be covered or removed until all work assoclated with this permit, is completed, Work shall
be in compliance with 780 CMR and all applicable laws and by-laws of the Town of Truro. Approved plans shall be avaiable on the job site. Where a

Certificate of Occupancy is required, the

BUILDING OFFICIAL:

Footing — Rebar

not be

RE UIRED INSPECTIONS

Electrical Service

Inspector Date Ins ector Date
Foundation Rebar Rough Wiring

Inspector Date Inspector Date
Final Foundation Final Wiring

Ins. ector Date Ins ector Date
Cert. Foundation Plan Low Voltage Rough

Ins ector Date Ins ector Date
Wind Connections Low Voltage Final

Ins ctor Date Inspector Date
Frame Underground Plumbing
Inspector Date Ins ector Date
Insulation Rough Plumbing

Ins ector Date Inspector Date
Air Barrier Final Plumbing

ins ector Date Ins ector Date
Chimney/Woodstove Rough Gas

Inspector Date Ins ector Date

final inspection and after the Certificate of Occupancy has been issued.

Final Gas

Ins ector Date
Smoke/Fire Alarm

Inspector Date
Oil Furnace

Ins ector Date
Sprinkler System

Pressure Date
Alarm Date
|Enerml

Duct Test Date
Blower Door Date
Final Building

Ins ector Date

Cert. Of Occupancy

Ins ector Date
Special Conditions:
A\

s P



\\ 794 * >
\ Q
w
PORCH
I -
-— /,\ Pal
/s ot NV
I / (v} ¢ X
~ >, W \\
A2 % o PORCH
0;\. / 0)\ N /
2 ! 77,125 sf+ A A AN
"\10 7 RET \ ’7(%\ \\ P
UF 0
<§ &;’ WALL 2 200'% TO gANK
frzh gl Tre ) // cOAgTAL
¢ 0./ ,//
A
o
W
@
¥
20 | ANE _ -
LA ——
N e\ UFF R
EA = Z. 30 =
oc =z pe a3 PE T
e gEFEQ -
U.S.A,
» EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
LOCATION: |2 OCEAN BLUFF LANE PREPARED FOR:
TRURCO MA
KENNETH KUCHIN
SCALE: 1"=40' DATE: _1—23-20
REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAP 37 PARCEL 6 AR
TV OF
Qi :r"'i\'.ﬂ"b.’.
’ ! ' \'{u “"v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BUILDINGS SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN ARE LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS

SHOWN HEREON. | : .

T - R

EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC. % S
CIVIL ENGINEERS

0 LAND SURVEYORS
44 RTE. 28 ORLEANS, MASS.

(508) 255-7120

K4

TIMOTHY J. B DY Pis, PRSI
"?"J Tt

Yv ¥

1 707ASIT
17 -074

DING:
JOop#



Nesurrt canot 15 4l TOWN OF TRURO

@, vt Treved INSPECTION REPORT
/D,vf o't qropf
DATE RECEIVED
Kf teek. ]Dﬂ 4
OWNER Whitn CONTACT PHONE# S8 Z¥o - 17214
LOCATION / 2 Henn /B/ S S5 b
Address Map Parcel

[IGAS
CIPLUMBING
JELECTRICAL
WIBUILDING Znd H‘b" &CK Y o 1

*If this is a final/CO inspection: (JCurb Cut Sign Off? [JSeptic System Certified?
PASS $ FAIL OK TO CONTINUE DATE INSPECTED ¢ ¢

COMMENTS



U.S.A.

= EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN =

PREPARED-FOR-

KENNETH KUCHIN

DNG: |7o7q5|T
JoB#; 17-07a

LOCATION: 12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE
TRURO, MA

SCALE: 1"=40' DATE:

REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAPFP 37 PARCEL &

1=-23-20

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BUILDINGS SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN ARE LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS

SHOWN HEREON, I

EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC.
0 CIVIL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS
44 RTE. 26 ORLEANS, MASS.

(508) 255-7120

{
~ s
TiMoTHY J. BrhDY B

) E

Vil g
[ S i

\ " B}
7o\A ™ —
\\ Q g
W
ORCH
! - - é
- ’
I / > ,’f \\\\
/ o 1] <\\
Y >( . \‘\'
A % N S PORCH
Al - N \
@ / 77,125 sfx ‘ );y \\
go : 7 RET > % \
<0 3';! WALL 2 300'% ‘TS
% & (TYP.) o SorsTA
LA o
o
w
P
L} \;
0 ANE -
LA - -
N B\—UFF T
A e TE 30 T
OCE e — i am ze;’_’__,..—
ﬂ_”_,.-—-"’-— R.o-w-’_,,——‘"‘l
U.S.A.




WALKWAT
SHOWER AREA
________ — o
v +6" -
COVER \'a
vFP
"...".".‘:‘.::.‘:.'::.‘L
N g K'SEF
15
BALC. 4'
3’:‘*
+126" e
| +u7” B4
g v +n”! P
"
2 RISERS 4R S +ur’

@ 7-6', @7’5”



e e e

e

Driven helical Piles

10" concrete tubes

on footing [xlo essk Moot

‘I”

3/_411

double 2x10
to existing framing
double 2x10
P"'—"KC‘H Girder below tub
+ 1267 framing
connection at
existing post
—’_E + O”
- 10 STEFS
* @ 7.5"
. - EACH
*t ' r // ,’I % * ¥
s g
— +75'
-— I o - l 31_ i T3 ‘
+ic 3’ |UF }
J {
|
3 5ePS 4 STEPS +n”



2 or
PR

“+  Town of Truro
:ﬂ“ Building Permit 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro MA 02665

ooy Boemi &3 1 ;—:}_ |Map:ﬁ~;:::l-:’»49-7004 X131 F: 508-49-5508
| 2 ocebn _BlLuBE
o g'f 7§ ot 1306 1Y
T U S
T - % Q
Date of issue: g 2_0‘ %wﬁ . ©3 4’55

Thiscardal'aﬂbeposledinaoonspicuousplaceandsmunotbeewsredormovadudinﬂwkassociahedwﬂhﬂ%pumn.Isconmbbd. Work shall
be I compliance with 780 CMR and all applicable laws and by-aws of the Town of Tnrro, Approvad plens sha¥ be avaiabie on the job sits. Where s
Certificste of Ocoupsncy is requived, has been issued.

l“'

BULDING OFFCIAL: /= o = o s

RE 'UIRED INSPECTIONS

Footin — Rebar Electrical Service Final Gas
inspector Dzle Inspector Date inspector Dzle
Foundation — Rebar Rough Wiring ISmokeIFIre Alarm
inspector Date Inspector Cale inspector Cgle
Final Foundation Final Wiring ‘0l Furnace
rincpector Dzte Inspecior Date inspector Date
Cert. Foun Low Voltage Rough ‘Sprinkler Systern
inspector Dzfle fnspactor Date iPressure Lete
Wind Connections Low Voltage Final
Alarm Date
Inspector Date Inspector Date ‘Energy
Frame Underground Plumbing
|Duct Test Date
‘Inspecior Date Inspector Date
insulation Rough i lumbing Blower Door Dte
Final Building
inspector Date reracior Date
‘Air Barrier Finel Plumbing Inspector Date
Cert. Of Occupancy
inspector Daie inspector Date
‘Chimnev/Woodstove ‘Rough Gas Inspector Date
Special Conditions: As
lnspector Date Insgector Date CRRT ;—Lﬁb P&- PO

A2 Fwirl



Building Permit Application

! Massachusetts State Bullding Code, 780 CMR, 9% Edition

TOWN OF TRURO
Building Department

24 Town Hali Rd.

| PO Box 2030
Permit #° Fee: 50 App! Ti 08) 348-7004 x131 F Tr;:sro, M: 902666
el (5 - X ax (508) 348-5508
B~ 2 r. \X 0
SITE INFORMATION
| .
Project Ste: ) Y b ocin —E\ Q(: Lc\ —_
Assessors Map & Parcel: ‘57 - ‘0 Zoning District:
f[ﬁOutside Fiood Zone [Jinside Fiood Zone - Specify:
Setbacks: ~ Front: 6 D Left Side: ng Right Slde: L OO Rear: 27'
Lot Area (sq. ft.) [ 57 ﬁ ) O Frontage: ?30
/ Subject to Pohcy 28: Curb Cut? N
Water Supply: IZ]Private DPublic ::" i’(es, plllea:ie attach a copy of t¥he approval to
! L o £ app cation. o
SUBJECT TO NHESP/MESA REVIEW? O Y ON * IF YES, PLEASE ATI'ACH A COPY ‘OF THE APPROVAL.

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

Ouner of Reco™ - \ruto A\\&M\:\c— Ve @r\‘q}- s Emu_,__-&. c&;":_o .
Maillrlg f\ddress ?D %6" qsg_‘ \N?O N 02(,5'& !

Pone: NS ¢S 78S Fm g.mcﬁ. Tacob sein < e 3&«.\ A

Property Owner Authorization

' signature: % @’AH‘% Date:

PROJECT INFORMATION

/ . 1Commercial / Other than Change of [;IDEMO Subject to Chapter VI:
Ml & 2 Family Home & 2 Family Home* storic Properties Bytaw? C]YLIN

¥ BUILDINGS IN EXCESS OF 35,000 CU. FT. MUST MEET CONTROI. CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS (780 CMR 116).
ADDENDUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION AVAILABLE IN BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

[[] New Dwelling: # of units '[C] commercial Building
[] Addition [Jaiteration Imechanical
wAccessory Structure: (type) Other:

Detalled Description of Proposed Work: . E u&&;\l@
4\\9 de A (§x t‘\m\' -ks\n _

Rev. 2/2023



!
Floor Area: : (Proposed Work Only) i Basement: D unﬂnlshed I:I finished

Estimated Construction Cost: "7 Debris Disposal: _ _]
S -~ k. (Landfill or Company Name) {V |y \x.rs !

!

|

o e | pornrgeck:30q oter:
#ﬂreplaces | #chimneys: ! #bathrooms: existing proposed '
e o e S - }
L#bedrooms: existing proposed !
i Type of Heatlr'rlé_s;;i—:—e:n—:h - —T;y;;e of Cooling S)'—sjcem — ;
CONTRACTOR INFORMATION*

] *HOMEOWNER'’S AFFIDAVIT REQUIRED IF OWNERS ARE DOING THEIR OWN WORK (RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS  ONLY)

i Coﬁtractor Name: P(.abd,. CQU\ . !}tﬁgwa\,cs__ B -. —_.—j‘

::::s Rex T3\ wasc,mﬁg\ﬂ \\ Y P
- ,_.M\dnul@ Qf‘a\'\_@'g\'ﬂii’lﬂ ‘\SSouaks Coven

| CL#: ngqgs” HIC# {70 L1 | |
OFFICE USE

| HEALTH/CONSERVATION AGENT Review e oo H ¢

-‘Signature: /f—o —. . Date /9_3 / a@_% .

Other Comments:

BUILDING COMMISSIONER Review & Approval . !
T D Y - oM {
o Vi \.C; o F £< |

l!-‘Signature: -- / - B lIssuance Date: g ZC? 23 |

Rev. 2/2023



1
Existing Site Plan
9/27/2017




2
Proposed Site Plan
9/27/2017




—_ e SRR R ———— —= .
|E L_| L_| |__l IEI
| 20'6 1/4 ' 11' 3 3/4" |

—

3

House (Basement)

9/5/2017

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

1,182

Building Coverage

9/5/2017

House:
Basement Gross Area:
Ist Gross Area:

1,182
2,014

House Coverage:

Studio:

Basement Gross Area:
Ist Gross Area:

2,014

660
840

______________ 1
| I o T S B — 2) 2x12 GIRDER t
| 1 / all — L ||
l | 19'2 1/4" | | i
I | | 5 5
ul N B2
| | - | | || ED
o |
[ N I | {
I o | 1l .
I | g o
(88) | il E [l
w | 2X12@16"o.c. | z |_'—'_|Jn
| 4" Steel Col |3 |
1 - 1l |
| ——|=|— Poc - 1 — - |_ | 2x10 @ 16" O.C. !:\m 03,;
| j] 9| o | [ | R
| [T j__ N L | 1 ©
| | ; - | | |
| | | K
=h PN
| . a) | L
| o |z | |
| S o | | |
1! o2 | I
| N & | | &
~ =
11 3 N i
| = | | || @
|| ; | |
g | o | 5'5 3/4" }
g | e ,_|_| |
= B 3)1-3/4"x11-7/8" LWL GIRDER_ ¢ [ — — — — | |u ==
% = ; ——] 4
> | ¢ (FIRE PLACE 1N | k
o | N BASE - TBD) | .
8 | a N | I
: | 4___6'0T_4I‘J—3'61/4"ﬁ N | I
| | &
| ! i | =
| BN | In=
| % .
| | SN | I
| n |
| . 2X12 @ 16" o.c. 2X12 @ 16" o.c. | | | )
| I |
m | | ' 4" Steel Column | M- —||!
CA)/ ! 3 X3 P.CFTG | | Ilm
A-40 1N | L
ul I i - L
| ! (3) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" LVL GIRDER o | | K >
| L o 2 | B
— o
| B 8 x 8" P.C. BASEMENT WALLS = —T~ — N = K
| | w 2 #5 REBARS ALONG TOP, N 1l 3 | i 2
L]J ~
| e g"x16" (MIN) P.C. FOOTINGS 2 N | 3 | 5
| | w 3 #5 REBARS. o | o | A
| S i | |
| | ; ® | | 2x10@16"0.C. |
1 ; 2 I
—
| | > N | 1l
| S 0] =~
| | o | .|
|| ° | i J|!
| 2 12'4 12'4 | I
I -4 I8
R II ED
I“ [ 2x10 @ 167 O i| g
N —
_|@J s |: >
H @ H
3 & 5 |! S
: e > :
Y h
by 1 = = ="
o | [Tl I e — ] _ |. (32x12GIRDEH_ -~
L s e e M=
! 7 41/4" ! 7'10 1/8" ! 7'6 1/8" ! 77 314" J
26' 0" 3 5 10"
318"

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

2,854

BASEMENT PLAN

SCHULZ / PEABODY Design Group
P.O. BOX 2307
SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK 11969

(631) 283-7231 (EMAIL: MSPEABS@AOL.COM)

Kuchin/Morgan Residence
12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA.

COTTAGE BASEMENT
COTTAGE 1ST
COVERED PORCH AREA

1,182. SQ FT
1,182 SQ FT
660 SQ FT

BASEMENT PLAN

DATE

2017/04/07
2017/04/18
2017/08/30
2017/09/05

SCALE: 1" = 4°

SHEET

A-201




20' 6 1/4"

RAILINGS

COVERED PORCH

11'5 3/4"

PORCH ROOF LINE

4

House (1st)
9/5/2017

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

1,182
832

2,014

Building Coverage

9/5/2017

House:
Basement Gross Area:
Ist Gross Area:

1,182
2,014

House Coverage:

Studio:
Basement Gross Area:
Ist Gross Area:

2,014

660
840

/// I}
I/// ;U
i >
i c
| Z
o o
4 n
& =
@ - =~
& &
S SCREENED PORCH °'N°
// '«)
/ N
-4 6'5 1/2"
e} ~
— P 0 —
0 LW [ 0
Shelves '%\i'%‘/{z % |i_,
Hang Cabinet w Drawers
§ 2870 i
3 %DRESSING
o
© .
©
NS
] o
X Shower N Shelves <
%)
- 6' 0" — ‘
o
re}
% ‘ 5
L0 2 ®
© = g
< ©
in s}
N LLIVINJ ROOM
N -~ I
, 5
) ~
¢ :
\n_'aU | o
'q.
i N
o)
=
™
N
— COVERED PORCH o
i~
W DINING.
12'1/8"
i @ KITCHEN .
A 80
@ 36" Rage 3
%) \ <
2 \ o U 13'17/8" w0
\
T O O
\_ oy 5
N - %:
19'3 1/2" o
o
- Lu =
o & o
© 3 ©
8)
COVERED PORCH
L]

PORCH ROOF LINE

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

2,854

32'0"

FIRST FLOOR

SCHULZ / PEABODY Design Group
P.O. BOX 2307
SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK 11969

(631) 283-7231 (EMAIL: MSPEABS@AOL.COM)

COTTAGE BASEMENT
COTTAGE 1ST
COVERED PORCH AREA

1,182. SQ FT

1,182 SQ FT

660 SQ FT

) ) DATE
thjccr)un/MoIE3 a# I_ReS|dence 017/04/07
cean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA. 2281177//83//3%3
2017/09/05
FIRST FLOOR
SHEET
A-202

SCALE: 1" = 4°




CUT FOUNDATION WALL DOWN
& FRAME THIS SECTION.

- —— ——

P.C. 8'0" WALL

8" .
w 2 #5 REBARS ALONG TOHR

13'31/2"

6'0"

6'0"

CUT FOUNDATION WALL DOWN
—— & FRAME THIS SECTION.

METAL

PITCH - 10"/12"

G-A-A G-B-B
— 4" STEEL POST
<G—B
30' 0"
2'6" aL 8'0 ,!' 2'0" 8'0" ,!' 5'2" ,!' 4'4"
. = - - - o oF - - - - ;
| I’ GIRDER GIRDER P o
o o @ (a) 11 /]2
™ L (. 3 )
D870 (I m
| x
2 | I ll (%) «
< | Y z
3 <
= L L -
3 L | | iz |g
: L 119 m
@ L 12 |2
| ' v
T ] I] l1 Lo -
o N | e 3
o L g
‘». L 4" P.C. SLAB w 4" WIRE MESH | | sl ©
L & ON CLEAN COMPACTED SAND RS e
=" ,' “' IRE] W
. B o
SR NG
K L o N N || L @
| N 5 z | M ES
s = = R
oA [ ! : Sl =
200 | =l -
el il
IRl Il
AN Il
% SN I
= s |
~ L1 lI
o S L
N R |, |
//
S|
——— 10'|1 3/8" '|L 9'9 3/8" '|L 10'|1 3/8" ——————
_— MAIN ROOF OUTLINE
\—FIRST FLOOR WALL OUTLINE
&
d
2|5
w|
=z
O
=
a
o
N
N

_——FIRST FLOOR WALL OUTLINE

METAL
PITCH - 5"

_———PORCH BELOW OUTLINE

30' 0"

GARAGE - ROOF PLAN

- — —

6'0"

5

Studio (Basement & 1st)

9/5/2017

Basement:

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

Ist:

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

o O

660

660
180
840

5-A-A C@-B-B
| 30' 0"
8'91/4" | 12' 0" | 5'6"
G-A G-A G-A
66 12y +—— | v 9 4" ;
2870 | | i g ’
| 4 22'1
|
BATH S
g
o Pr 2070 o
= @)
O
@)
i U
| m
> —
- : EREN
(é) STUDIO S n N T T ~.
r— — T 1T — — (11— — T ¥ | \~\
T 0 .
T
>
@)
5 m
2 LOFT ABQVE
S ~
o
CYI =Y
COVERED ENTRANCE /
N _ e :C)
il b ©
F— 3'83/4" 8'9 1/4" 12' 0" 56"
30' 0"
GARAGE - FIRST FLOOR
FIRST FLOOR AREA - 650 SQ FT

COVERED PORCH AREA -180SQFT

Building Coverage
9/5/2017

House:
Basement Gross Area:
Ist Gross Area:

1,182
2,014

House Coverage: 2,014

Studio:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

660
840

Studio Coverage: 840

Total Building Coverage: 2,854

SCHULZ / PEABODY Design Group

P.O. BOX 2307

SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK 11969
(631) 283-7231 (EMAIL: MSPEABS@AOL.COM)

Kuchin/Morgan Residence

12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA.

GARAGE
PLANS

DATE

2017/09/05

SCALE: 1/2"=1

SHEET

G-101




oy

S

3210\ ' -

i - _FRAME STRUCTURE

- myp@woc

ANCHOR BOLTS 5:8° @ 32° 0. c%—\

W 2'x3°1:4" PLATES. TYP,

FRAME STRUCTURE.

b ! g
a o, E
B NG
w
.

e
16' 10 7/8"

BEDROOM

Manne ply tsched o
sk, capet o cover (T30} L

PORCH
ENTRANCE

x
u
E
2
3
GAS i ~.
LURNA’JE -
- Stk
N
——3-1.2" Stea! Column
I 3030z RS ETG. TYP.
)
'
o)
BASEMENT -
uTILTY - N
WINDOW %3 P.C.WALLS w4" P.C. SLAB

ON ZLEAN SOMPACTED SAND.

g

Walls and Cimkoy o OPENING. TYP
Ndve Shect Rack.
2-1.7" Steel Column
©30°30°N2 P.CFTS, TYP.

2x30 LEDGER
w (2) LEDGERLO
_ SCREWS @12

i
i
i
i
1
1
i

\-\

N ¢ o 21 1670,
. B :
I t
2
-2 .
2 124 124
s ; -, S
S @ e
=
E
N
3|
N
BASEMENT PLAN

NOTES: - PORCH FRAM -

WIND DESIGN 110MPH EXPC.

o
R

6

House (Basement)
5/20/2018

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

658

2,059 [

Building Coverage
5/20/2018

House:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,059
2,054

House Coverage:

Studio:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,099

660
840

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

2,939

SCITU 7 PEARBODY Doessan Group

PO BOX 2307
SOUTHAMPTON. NEW YORK 119a
eI ANITTIN CERLAIL SMNPEABRS o

Kuchin/Morgan Residence
12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro. MA.

BASEMENT PLAN

SCALE: 17 = a°

‘e

»

I
OATE [
201779407 |
201710118 |
120170330
120170913
2171130
Lt 150
| 25130520
H i

|

i
SHEET |

A-200a -
‘ i



TN
B} -
—
L »
[ BB
ATy
N
—
~~dgp SErQA
CI(UA{K
3
3
&
B
o
.
2]
SaaN
A-401/
N
3
3
. a
LA p——————— B
=

i
—_—u

i Floor - wood

COVERED PORCH

G

K. 26

05 4 f"

BED ROOM

“Cathedral Ceiblng”
Woll - Wainscotng wah plaster wals Above:
- wood

W53
a¥
P

SONIIVE

SCREENED PORCH

ret g 15114 PORCH -RR - 248 @ 15" 0.C. TYP.
B4 ———m - - oo 3E
[ i |
g Snetvas T ]
L . ; ueaiDien
i o e SCREENED PORCH
i | 22870 Freiahd
¢ T Flat Ceiling 5
= BN :
v 2N .
. £ .
S g58 5558 _Z
[/]\X o &———5'41’2” \5'1
3
we ) 90
B cme g
3K. 25
(B
- Do LIVING §
@ “Cathadral ‘
iy ch i
K 25 |
|
4
&
.
5
i
i
!
c PORCH |
o - - — = e .
|
g FIRST FLOOR ~

NOTES: - PORCH FRAM -
WIND DESIGN 110MPH £XPC.

ERRTS

EREZE

o

20" 281"

667 14 94"

T

\x\‘*‘“

~.

7

House (1st)
5/20/2018

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

1,182
872
2,054

Building Coverage

5/20/2018

House:

Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,059
2,054

House Coverage:

Studio:

Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,099

660
840

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

2,939

SCHULYZ THEARODY Design Group

PO BOX 2iu7
SOUTHAMPTON. NEW YORK  (19ay
ORI ISITII ENIANL MSPEARS 2 A8 COMy

Kuchin/Morgan Residence
12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA.

FIRST FLOOR

SCALE 17 = a0

DATE

2017704 57 1
70218
2017 03.30
20170813
201711130
20150315 |
2013/0320 1



. e

LSAA, .88
w b /e — STEEL POST //“\ N N
AP, LAP AP, ! AP
¥ 300" ! J— 5o
, . & .
= Yy TN oY Vow RPN
14 13 4 214 4 14 - 44 \1
— 25 — g0 ro g0 - e kgt Y
P o i e
- D e aay BRR - arvm—s m—— — ;
i N (3) 1-3.4'v11-7 3" LVL HEADER COHTINUOUS s T — y
. . PN i f {oy K25
I [~ [N < 4, 9 ) 25 d
[ . T B g & P
2870 = 7 < ] | o T
B ‘ ¢ 8 il e
21 P
ox T J = 7
oz : ; 2 |
) [ l ‘ ! 3 i N
|2 : g 5
i o i ] > =
o X | ! - ws 7%
: . i | HERS- Ty
. H b =2 -
; | ! Lo LE ::_L
: i [ £PZ.SABwE WIREMESH | 53 e
_____ N | ONCLEAN COMPACTED SAND | o238 T
[ i TYPE X SHEETROCK-358" | o @§ 5
[ 2 H ! ' H Py
N i B F e ~
t o o t - w
v S
I ! £ g Loozs
oo Tt .
Lo | T Z
N H N 3 <
FP.C. BO" WALL i - ’ i : -
w2 #5 REBARS ALONG TOP u | -.:
2 MIO WALL . " i
3 i |
~ v n
2 B 1 c
8% 16" {MIN] P.C. FOOTINGS- ! 25 8 ! HOM  EATE
: ‘w Ly
0 | SRPRO SS
R i : .
[ : / ‘5
24 o o 2
: ot R
z PLATE WASHER, TYP, :
4 3
3 =
% [
o S e — B S € S —
i | u ‘ i
” -gle r 9933 ro- e ——
; e e 300
TYpod
R 5
S —— MAIN ROOF QUTLINE _l
e e
i N _FIRST FLOOR WALL QUTLINE !
| ‘ |
i o
o
| @2 e §
N
| I
B l RIDGE 138714 LWL
2 o R
&
t
|
1
.
i
|
E —————FIRST FLOCR V/ALL DUTLINE '
- —— T jFT T —— —— T T T - T "1'
i % ‘
- PORCH BELOA QUTLIRE |
- - - T BE;W.J? 23 - 0 - 7'1‘ |
y 3007 E

|

CUT FOUNDATION WALL DOWN

-— & rﬁAME THIS SECTION.

_____ ]

R AJNING WALL

R TN

{GeAdh ‘o8-8,
P , ¢ 1
"\_/' e’
e
120
NP ;
1 £
,— 5a

STUDIO

iﬁ..ﬁ:“"‘""” -
30VAS HHOM

L

/}_

/

38 1"

GARAGE - FIRST FLOOR

AREA BASEMENT - GARAGE = 660 SQFT
AREA FIRST FLOOR - GARAGE = 660 SQ FT

AREA COVERED PORCH - GA = 180 SQFT

8
Studio (Basement & 1st)
5/20/2018

Basement:
NSTGFA:
Porch Area: 0
Gross Area: 660

()

NSTGF: 660
Porch Area: 180
Gross Area: 840

Building Coverage
5/20/2018

House:
Basement Gross Area: 2,059
1st Gross Area: 2,054

House Coverage: 2,099

Studio:
Basement Gross Area: 660
1st Gross Area: 840

GARAGE - ROOF PLAN

Studio Coverage: 840

Total Building Coverage: 2,939

[ UARODY Do qun Group
07
PTON. NEW YORK 11464

O CENIAIL INENONRN o A O

organ Residence
n Bluff Lane
A,

AGE
LANS

AT

2017105 95
26170913
20170920
201712151
20120520

SHEETY |

G-100



SRIMINNNGY

D & e A D)
7} NEW SCREENED PORCH ADDITON, .- =elig h

% EXTEND EXISTING DECK AND ENCLOSE
WITH SCREENING.

Doy,

B-B
A-401

AA
A-401

56'9 314"

50" 11 3/4"

Vi

2

)

)

11" 304"

. = N
TToE t
i X | 210 167 0.C.
B H . NEWDECKADDITION _ ‘3§
iz - P S
N i REPLAGE EXISTING GIRDER. i
o I § H * WITH (3) 1-3/4x11-7/8 YliExt_en. " 1
% ) . ) 79 516" 7'41/2"‘—ﬂr
= - - -~
/ 2l £ SN /’f'h“ %’f\\\ / \
A A} Y \
% z \@y 8 ,‘\;/' "\F%/ N '\\BQ,
! !
é g ' 1133147
ﬁ © ' RAME STRUCTURE
o
2
é i
w 4
g 7
/4
£ ®
8" SONOTUBE
PORCH
ENTRANC
‘“NE 8 - 1670C.
x
5 AT~
g
74
By
o
=3 UTILITY
:v_ WINDOW
]
in
1714 30 11 748" ‘l
BASEMENT PLAN

FOUNDATION PLAN

26'2 3/4"

24' g

o

9

House (Basement)

10/9/2019

NSTGFA: 658
Porch Area: 0
Gross Area: 2,059 —
Building Coverage
10/9/2019
House:

Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,059
2,254

House Coverage:

Studio:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,299

660
840

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

3,139

AREA BASEMENT - COTTAGE = 1,180.1 SQFT
AREA FIRST FLOOR - COTTAGE = 1,180.1 SQFT

SCHULZ / PEABODY Design Group
P.O. BOX 2307

SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK 11969

(631) 283-7231 (EMAIL: MSPEABS@AOL.COM)

Kuchin/Morgan Residence
12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA.

ECRHIATTORLRNAN
DECK ADDITON

DATE

201704707
2017104118



7/////////17///4//4//1/1/1/1/4/ )
N

/ EW SCREENED PORCH ADDITON,
EXTEND EXISTING DECK AND ENCLOSE
WITH SCREENING.

B
©
B
3
3
=
&
P
B-B
A-401
“eg
Serg,
E~
T
3
3
M
B
2
H
[d
AR
A-401
o
@
°
A e
5
©

i

2 194" —
ﬁ Sl g s Y
b ssux e SRR Lk seur —f %
RAILING % TavE
° 19'3 147 /
@ ADDED PORCH ROOF ———— %
b3 Flat Ceiling %
3 Remave existing posts A
= and replace girder 'é
with (3) 1-3/4x11-7/8 LVL 7z
N 'y 4
R A A A &
o]
19
. /
) 20638 LR 6
.. EXISTING GOVERED PORCH %
. 8
0 N G 4
4 CR0) 2 y
Vvl W28 T Wi
9 E®
® H
B ENGLOSED PORCH
2 b
w -
® IS
BED ROOM
“Cathedral Ceiling”
Walll - wainscoling with pl::k:‘ \rgmlb above ?@
Celiing -wood 2
A Floor - & ﬁ ¥
| ¢ &
2 s o
- - &
gl LR 15111 £  PORCH-RR-26@16°0.C.TYP
u
&
g - ¥ - _I c
Shekes
s
DYt e Cannetw Drewers i@
5 - B i %’
= 3 [ wBBﬁ.ING WEIIA»TJL:« ® §
b T~ = Ceiiing - plaster Coling . paster @ &
- Floor - tile : P v
-~ Flat Ceiling 5 F'a‘_@&'lnﬂ ® g .
3o e . E 5
5
2 aves
¥ 58 g8 g @ , @
ﬁ 10 b——pFair . L. sau @a‘ 1 308
= N
EX e g =
= 0 w
101 5o —ao ,@
25" 4" £ e
3K 25 = ~
- Y LIVING ROOM 2
o “Cathedral Ceiling" 5
Walll - wainscoting with plaster walls above £ ~
Ceiling - wood =
Floor - wood a
o ;K. 25 /X .
D] =]
H | ® 4
COVERED PORC B
2
1 == - 3
00 o DINING. g®
ange 8
1218 2 .
KITCHEN B &
2 Floor -wood P &
—— g 5 8
Pantry % .% i
131718
34718 5 —t 2 BAD R-2CIHERIT) L BALD) o
g1 1313 ,F; 683
® 2
o & f
o % 5
COVERED PORCH
3 2x8 ROOF BEAM TYP
.o TN e TATE e T iy R
2o

- FIRST FLOOR

56'11 3/4"

&

10
House (1st)
10/9/2019

NSTGFA:
Porch Area:
Gross Area:

1,483
771

2,254 [

Building Coverage

10/9/2019

House:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,059
2,254

House Coverage:

Studio:
Basement Gross Area:
1st Gross Area:

2,299

660
840

Studio Coverage:

Total Building Coverage:

840

3,139

SCHULZ / PEABODY Design Group
P.O. BOX 2307

SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORK 11969

(631) 283-7231 (EMAIL: MSPEABS@AQL COM)

Kuchin/Morgan Residence

12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Truro, MA.

FIRST FLOOR

DATE

201704107
2017/04/118

2018/10/09



15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
EX200 jnarchitects.com
- -
Fe=—r===1 \ = —7] _dpo ] | = =
| NS S K :
1 | -
\ il =
P [ N
PN - .
: 2
LLI
... o ] ! LI_I Z. S
EX200| 4 D J X 2 | EX200 (/) g <
| ] | I T
% Sye B O3>z
| L ; CZD
) Z <
<C Q >
O > 25
— O
v
Building Coverage o
Existing as of Purchase
[
House:
Basement Gross Area: 1,548
1st Gross Area: 2,277
House Coverage: 2,322
EXZOO Studio:
11 Basement Gross Area: 660
House (Basement) st Gross Area: 840
Existing as of Purchase EXISTING
Studio Coverage: 840 BASEMENT
NSTGFA: 1,116 1/4"= 10"
Porch Area: 0
Gross Area: 1,548 Total Building Coverage: 3,162
EX100




EX200 b

EX200

X 2 | EX200

12
House (1st)
Existing as of Purchase

NSTGFA: 1,483
Porch Area: 794
Gross Area: 2,277

I W | W

. 1 L
N | : : )
+ L
X X " X X il
D
L 33
X i3 Ak i

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

MAIN HOUSE

12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

Building Coverage
Existing as of Purchase
House:
Basement Gross Area: 1,548
1st Gross Area: 2,277
House Coverage: 2,322
Studio:
Basement Gross Area: 660
1st Gross Area: 840
Studio Coverage: 840
Total Building Coverage: 3,162

EXISTING
FIRST
FLOOR

1/4"=1-0"

EX10]




]

EX200

e

Lk

13
Studio (Basement)
Existing as of Purchase

Basement:
NSTGFA: 660
Porch Area: 180
Gross Area: 840 [ ]
Building Coverage
Existing as of Purchase
House:
Basement Gross Area: 1,548
1st Gross Area: 2,277
House Coverage: 2,322
Studio:
Basement Gross Area: 660
Ist Gross Area: 840
Studio Coverage: 840

Total Building Coverage: 3,162

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

EX200

EX200

GUEST HOUSE
12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

EXISTING
BASEMENT

1/2'=1-0"

EX100




14
Studio (1st)
Existing as of Purchase
Basement:
NSTGFA: 660
Porch Area: 180
Gross Area: 3840 [ ]
Building Coverage
Existing as of Purchase
House:
Basement Gross Area: 1,548
1st Gross Area: 2,277
House Coverage: 2,322
Studio:
Basement Gross Area: 660
1st Gross Area: 840
Studio Coverage: 840
Total Building Coverage: 3,162

EX200

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

EX200

i g 2
@ | | | |
| | | |
| | | |
5 | | | |
! PN | | | |
] 1 | | |
ek £ (@) 6 | | | |
| | | |
7 | | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
il | | | |
i | | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| |1 | |
| N | |
| : | |
l (o) 2 l |
| v | |
3
| | | |
| | 1 |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
A | | | |
| | | |
4 (@) 2 | | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
M | | | I |
1
|
|
|
. » | 4 ‘ ‘
| 5 E| I
i = ‘ ‘ —
D - —
X ] X

EX200

GUEST HOUSE
12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

EXISTING
FIRST
FLOOR

1/2'=1-0"

EX10]




3/17/2023 1:45:41 PM

16 Building Coverage
House (Basement & 1st) Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but included)

Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but included)

House:
Basement: Basement Gross Area: 1,797
NSTGFA: 1,116 1st Gross Area: 3,043 O AT
Porch Area: 0 posactiechn
Gross Area: 1,797 | | House Coverage: 3,043 |
1st: Studio:
- Basement Gross Area: 660

NSTGFA: 1,755
Porch Area: 1,133
Gross Area: 3,043

Ist Gross Area: 840

Studio Coverage: 840

18'-0"

1 t Total Building Coverage: 3,883

PROPOSED

PROPOSED PROPOSED 272 z
249 SQFT SQFT
| +-23'- 6 1/2" (SEE STRUCTURAL) | +-27'- 6 3/4" VIF | +-33'- 10" (SEE STRUCTURAL) L EXISTING L Z O
PROPOSED FOUNDATION EXISTING STRUCTURE ‘ PROPOSED_ ___ _ __________ | _ :/‘ /‘ 5
N O | -
— \ N —
B PROPOSED oy
23 PROPOSED FOOTING SONOTUBE FOOTING +
& PROPOSED g PROPOSED i O O
Z| 3 STORAGE FOUNDATION WALL Q9 ( ) =
?«’ é BELLOW GRADE EXISTING ~
g 249 SQFT \ PROPOSED OFFICE 1510 SQFT < a—
| g XISTING SHAFT OPENING ABOVE R
S *jh | EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL m
N G ’ NG = (-
= < 5
S O ¢
| |
P EXISTNG - O
LAUNDRY ) o
BELLOW GRAD N
i 65 SQFT —
. EXISTING TV —
:;L 2 ROOM (SEMI - EXISTING EXISTING
2= _FINISHED)_ MECHANICAL BASEMENT
v < | 9 “TBELLOWGRADE 'BELLOW GRADE | BEDROOM -
/ 18 49858 O3 EISTING BATH. 335 SFT <2
’ BELLOW GRADE Tlo
42 SQFT ©E
U | ([ 1| — - + E (i,)
7777777777777777777777777777 L =
|
|
| EXISTING
O | BASEMENT ISSUE DATES:
STORAGE PERMIT SET: 09/07/22
L | & BELLOW GRADE IRFISIISIONS: B/07/22
; é) 297 SQFT 11 09.07.22 |Issue for
~| > Permifing
o ‘g | | 2] 10.13.22 |issue for
+ % Permifing
S —% SN 3| 11.29.22 [Revision
+-24'-0 3/4" VIF L +-27'-31/2"VIF * o 4| 12.21.22 [Revision
| EXISTING STRUCTURE 7 EXISTING STRUCTURE L EXISTING ‘
’ ! DRAWNBY: | SA
CHECKED BY: | JN
MAIN HOUSE
AREA STUDY
9 MAIN HOUSE AREA STUDY BASEMENT PLAN : MAIN HOUSE AREA STUDY FIRST FLOOR
3/" 6" = ‘l I_Oll 3/" 6" = ‘l I_Oll

15

House (Basement & 1st)
Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but R : ,
included) 01 5 10 20 40

A030

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




3/17/2023 1:45:42 PM

16 Building Coverage
Studio (Basement & 1st) Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but included)
Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but included)
House:
Basement: Basement Gross Area: 1,797
NSTGFA: 0 1st Gross Area: 3,043 O e
Porch Area: 0 posctiechcon
Gross Area: 660 House Coverage: 3,043 |
I st: Studio:
NSTGFA: - 660 Basement Gross Area: 660
Porch Area: 180 st Gross Area: 840
Gross Area: 840 .
Studio Coverage: 840

Total Building Coverage: 3,883

ROWE JACOBSON
12 Ocean Bluff, North Truro MA

EXISTING EXISTING BELLOW GRADE
/ 667 SQFT / 667 SQFT

ISSUE DATES:

PERMIT SET: 09/07/22

IFC 09/07/22

REVISIONS:

2| 10.13.22 [ssue for

Permiting

DRAWN BY: SA

CHECKED BY: | JN

: GUEST HOUSE AREA STUDY GARAGE

5, GUEST HOUSE AREA STUDY FIRST FLOOR 3/16"=1-0" GUEST HOUSE
3/16'= 10" AREA STUDY
16
Studio / Garage (Basement & 1st) ne=r-o | |
Proposed (hot tub deck not shown but 0 1 5 10 2 o AQO31
included)

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




N. TRURO,
, ~ MA
ZONING TABLE | - | - S | | | IR - CerouND
ZONE: NSD- SEASHORE
MINIMUM AREA - 60,000 SF -
MINIMUM FRONTAGE 50 FEET 8
FRONT & REAR YARD SETBACK 25 FEET S ;
SIDE YARD SETBACK 15 FEET I o :
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE  ~ 15% z
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35 FEET 2 , v
' = )
PRIOR APPROVALS EXISTING PROPOSED E//
DUGHTRD
LOT AREA 117,113 SF NO CHANGE NO CHANGE S TIGHLAN
SETBACK-SOUTH ~ 17.04' 17.7' 11.4'¢ m
NUMBER OF BUILDINGS 2 2 2 g NOT TO SCALE
a
. [2's
LOT COVERAGE: | 9 PLAN BOOK NA PAGE NA
BUILDINGS 1,841 SF 2,194 SF 2,549 SF , , O DEED BOOIf 34281 PAGE 342
DECKS 1,013 SF 1,262 SF 1,425SF o - _ , B ; : a ASSESSORS' MAP 37 PARCEL 6
PARKING/DRIVES 2,824 5F 3366SF 3,366 SF » ‘ ‘ , : , : : $ _
WALKWAYS 1,370 SF 1,2105F ~ L2108F , . | : , . IR y. _ _ : , ‘ | - |
TOTAL  7048SF 8,032 SF 8,550 SF ; ~ , ' = , o R : ' , -/ A / i /*, ‘ ~ . < : ' , ‘ LEGEN D
(6.0%) (6.8%) ' (7.3%) ‘ ‘ , ‘ , _ ‘ , ' ' ‘ ' ‘ - - —[BZ] EXISTING CONTOUR
| L o | | 4 / | / | | PARCEL 6 | ———32  PROPOSED CONTOUR
: . . b Ve . . ’ — ‘ ' :
SEASHORE DISTRICT T.G.F.A. v , j L o , : _ o/ o , ’ _ : , \ AREA=2.57 ACRES : o E X 1234 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
| | | | | . | | | | y | L | N : (Per Assessors) | 24x5 PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
HOUSE {BASEMENT) O 658 SF - L116SF : o : v ' : ‘ ~ // ' . ' ~ , ‘ : —_—W — WATER SERVICE LINE
HOUSE {15ST) 1,182)SF | 1,483SF ; 3,782 S ‘ ‘ o ‘ : / S . 7 Vo ' ‘ , : B —OH— OVERHEAD UTILITY SERVICE
STUDIO / GARAGE (BASEMENT)0 0 ; o : ; ‘ / / , 7 o ‘ _—
STUDIC / GARAGE (1ST) 660 SF 674 SF "~ B74SF , : , ; : , o L e— , ,f , - £ ELECTRIC / COMM. SERVICE LINE
TOTAL : 1,842 SF 28155F 3,573 SF ~ S ; ' ; o ‘ : - - —S— GAS SERVICE LINE
' K o ; e R < v T ; ‘ , ' S ' TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
ASSESSORS MAP 40, PARCEL 999-000 ) 7 : - : ‘ ' ) ‘ ‘ ' ‘ v ‘ ST SEPTIC TANK
U.S.A. DEPT. OF INTERIOR - , ‘ y s ; o ‘ ‘ e o R ; ' ; o : : DB DISTRIBUTION BOX
0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE - . ’ ‘ SAS SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
Reserve RESERVED FOR FUTURE
Qs ~UTILITY POLE
H CATCH BASIN
| | ;_ Ao FIRE HYDRANT
%\, | | o ' @ WELL
- " » v ) DRAINAGE MANHOLE
e n CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
— Yy — LIMIT OF WORK
FENCE
A EDGE OF CLEARING
Plan Reference:
______ - ‘ ~ Plan Book 165, Page 87
A _ , Plan Book 105, Page 135
| Deed Book 34281, Page 342
Deed Book 33750, Page 321
BENCHMARK
TOP OF CONCRETE BOUND
EL=84.2+(NAVD 1988 DATUM) | , }
A
f / / PROPOSED ADDITION ~ 7,
B / ., | ONSONO TUEES/ e, |
‘l / A /f ' o \ R ' -/ \
j a’ /’I ’ V /% g x : /»/; |
gl | | g’ / , Elec. Meter & Box
f | ' s .
Approx. Septic Location Pef ,
 Asbuilt Card 4/17/19 | PROPOSED /f )
‘ f COVERED DECK ’ ~ /) /
s < / Elec. Trarisformer /-
\2 / o T 4 ’
il
| bl
- ) i v |
v
R | Sgptic C?ver fpor
let. Meter AT
N i . Pl
E //‘ i 1‘ ‘\ \
, : i N
Isolated Wetlands [Jg ' W\ \ oo\ o AWM ) Ny ey, S S e
T ) R.R. Tie
x',/ 11/1"’/1’“// “/'I’” it ] ™ e
/ / ;f/'//,‘/,ff,' -------
L
. '\\‘ N
~~~~~~~ 'ASSESSORS MAP 37, PARCEL 022
U.S.A. DEPT. OF INTERIOR
10 HIGHLAND LIGHT ROAD
SCALE 1"=20"'
Truro Atlantic View Rlty Trust
o C/O: BRUCE JACOBSON TRUSTE
PROPOSED SITE PLAN
12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE, N. TRURO, MA
. J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Pr()p()sed Slte Plan - , : : 0 ) 20 40 60 Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services
Current (6/ 28/ 2023) | o | - v SCALE 1"=20" | | 1673 Main Street - Route 64
: L , ; , : : .0, Box ’
- - ' ' (508)896-6601 Office  Brewster, MA 02631  (508)896-6602 Fax
DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: JOB NUMBER:
© G)\AAIOBS\PRATT CONSTRUCTION\9457\DWG\9457 PROPOSED SITE PLAN 6-28-23.DWG 06-28-23 | AsNoted IMO/gb| IMO | IMO-9457










10/2021 .:.':'-:’ % Legend

Write a description for your map. ¥ MASSDOT Truro

v IMASSDOT Truro

.

R

Google Earth




4/2023

Write a description for your map.




&

TTCRNEYS AT Caw
AT WELLES.ZVY 2FFICE RAaRK
42 Willlam STRIZET
WI_LESLEY., MASSACHUEETTS 218
TELIE17) £31-210C
FAX €17, 237-2758
z Zz2& MAIN STREET-BOX 2231
OLD KIMES HIGHWAY
CENNIS, MASSACHUSETTS CZ€3£-1820
TEL (3087 2E3-8C3!
FaX (SC&8) z23-3st1a
Eagust 16, 1993
-y T~ : SR
Jictor Verdinma, Chairman
Board of Eppezals
P, O. Box 2030
Truro, Massachusetts $2566

Re: Noons Gas Station Property.
Dear Mr. Verdina:

In accerdance with vour rsquest, I am writing once again about
the lot located at the j‘L..nCt'L.r° of Rcocute 6 and Route sA. This i
the Truro lot owned presently or formerly by Mr. Noons, and it is
the lot operated formerly as a gasoline ssrvice station.

(]
0n

I apologize for FAXing this opinion letter (a "hard" copy wil
fellow). Unfortunately, I have been involved in several appellzt
matters, and when I received the latest opinion request, I wa
unaware that the Board was facing a deadline. To Zfurnish
respcnse in time, I have had to shorten it, but please be assurs
that con51d°rcDTe research was undertaksn before anvthing was
written.

Essentially, ths Board of Appeals is cenfronted with numexcus
cuestions concarning whether the lot mzy be developed mest
recently proposed. Among other matters, it must determine B
lawZul, preexisting, nonconi orm*ng use has besen perpetuated iz
so, whether the nonconforming use (gasoline service station) be
surplanted by another uss (real estate office) which :CT
permittad in the lot's residsntizl zoning district. Es I i ed
crevicusly it is my opirnion thiat a new use cannct DV sclzl
rernit ke for




]

S2oN AND VIARL

Mr. Verdina

Rugust 16. 12¢3

Pa%e bl
permisszion. ©¢n the contrary, the nsed for 2 special permit beirng
soncedad, ths guestion is whether the Board can properliv grant it

I agree that these zre two distinct issues; and my ressarch

indicates that most of the cases I had in mind rslate to the £irst
sne. The remaining cases are supportive, but certainly, they could
be clezrer. In anv event, I believe recent zappellztes cpinions
require a diffsrent approach to the subject, and thersfore, I shall
z2llude sntirely to them.

In I sheould remzrk that the gorerning law is lodged in
the very enigmatic first paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws
er 40A, Ssction 6. That paragraph reads as follows:

Except as hereinafter provided, z zcning
ordinance cr by-law shall not app
structures or uses lawfully in existe
lawfully begun, or to & building or special
permit issued before the first publication of
notice ¢f the puklic hearing on such ordinance
or ky-law required by section fivs, but shall
acply [l1] to anvy change or substantizal
extsnsicn of such use, [2] to a building or
special permit issued aftsr the first notice
of said public hearing, [3] tc  any
reconstructiecn,; extension or structural change
of such structure and [4] to any alteration cf
a structure begun after the first nctice of
said public hesaring to provide for its use for

a substantially different purpose or fcr the
same purpose 1in a substantially different
manner or toc 2 substantially greater extent
sxcept  whers alteration, reconstructicn,
extansicn or structural change to a singls cr
two-family residential structure does nct
increase the nonconforming nature of said
structure. Pre=-zxisting noncecnfeorming
structurss ox usss mav be extendsd or altersl,
prcvided, that no such extensiszsn ¢cr alterzticr
shall bs permitted unless there is z findirng
-y the rermit granting zuthority cr kv t
specizl vermit granting zuthoriitv dssi

zy oxrdinanc Ly-law theat such
cvy+t=rsian Ter=2T 07 211

sukstantia

:e_g"bcfho

rillboards, sizns gand czthar




3

[-03

1

n

el =i o g

S0 ®mon

Ok Oy

(0

m o

=D M

vOou kKIiow,

that,;

could be altered only

g
would =ufiice even

(D

~
St

I
3
<

(9]
m

1
e

rtQ

=3
-
—
-

e
L
c
2

M <
1]

.

e

o

9]

,
b
n

o

"t

s BV IR 4 ¥ 0
bo- by = (D

o R

G

M)
" ‘..i.
o’
H
0w
wwom ¢k
m g e g
(k¢ O
ow w3
(AT ]

D f!'

i <
in

o
(D
=
(¥}
H
o

until recently,; the con
except for trivi

<

n
:’1‘
g
uQ
o
(¢}
e ]

52
0
ol
(_r
s
fn
t

i
[

-
:

H W

0

S

|—]t;
o2
- O
o s
v

o}

)
(u}
n

ckwoed V. Show

]
H
)
)
i
8]
()
H
v
i+
|-l-
o
3

the Supreme

5
f
(1)

the
the
a or
nonc
comply with the
nance or bkby-=law. Then,
extension or change conforms to v=law
the second gquoted statutory sentence requi
for project approval a finding +that
extension or change will not be sukstantia
more detrimental to the neighborhood than ti
existing nonconforming structures. If the
r read tcgether,
e and changes to
the extsnsions

<+~
[

b3

ot

F T o

M+ (N~

st and second sentences are
statute permits extensions
s 12 (1)
omply

I s

cnconforming structurs

changes themselves c
ance or bv=law, and (2)
:ded o> changed are
ially
rhood
o

a1

h

e
s
<
[
e
g

)

s

miomoOoJ

oo
oot [
n o -
(ki3 g

f
o |
r'.

o
(D
' A
0D
-

m

n *h
l..l.

ut L‘j

© 0
o]
w0

i
£
¥
ol
1
12

1
[
+

0y

(O]

g

i o0)

¥

[ ;_-j L )

1 -

iy L

n'

[

U
R 0
O 0

| =]
<

YT ()
o (-~

e
!

iy
o
ekl

0 X
0
T
O
iy
n

e

[$FR Y

m m

iq
n tj .
AL}
o
v
4]




M~

sson AND /ZARA
Mr, Verdinz
Eugust 1&, L1833
e 4 o _

Rockwesnd,; o©f course, happened to deal with a nonconfomming
structurs, not 2 ncncenfcrming uss. Meverthelsss, thsz Zourt's
rztiomzls zppilas with sgeal 1 and Icrcs to rosmconfoummlngy
structurses and nonconfcrming uses. Morezver. since ¥illard v
Beard of 2vwreals of Crlieans; 25 Mass. App. Ct. 13, 314 ¥.E.2d 3€S
(1987); nothing in the text of the statute itself impels a
Qifferent treatment for neonccnforming uses and structures. Y
lzast for the issus now befors the Board, it is my ind that
alterations of nonconforming s=tructurses and nonconforming uses
should be treated the same.

Because a real estate office is not permitted in a ressidential
district, Rockwood v. Snow Inn Corp.. supra, would nect permit a
gasoline service station to be converted to a real estate cifice
without a <wariance. The difficulty there, of course, is that
Truro's Zcning Bvlaw does not permit use variances. Ss= Section
X.B.

The Rockwood opinion briefly mentioned Section X(J}
Harwich Zoning By=-law. 2although a local zoning by-law may b
generous than the pertinent statute, the by-law largely track
language of the statute, and therefore, it was imbusd with t

meaning, ot a more generous <ne.

(6]

h
o+
o g

=50 H
® O ® O

(D

m

(D
o}
v ¢t O

o g
(D
n

Trurc's Zoning Bylaw contained a comparable provision which
would undoubtedly have been interpreted in the same fashion, but
this was not the manner in which it had besn construed before.

Thus, it was necessary to decide whether to leave it with the new
restrictive meaning or to replace it with a provision cleszsr to the
practice which had previously existed. o©on the one hand, it seems

fair to let matters lie. Why should the owner of a ncnconforming
propertv, alread riolation of current zoning, by allowsd with
cnly a special perm tc violate zoning sven more when ths owner of
a2 cenformi o]

(

t+
3
)

g ; fully in ceompliznce with zoning, nct ks
allowed to do the same thing without a variance? This seemed
unfair, and yet, it did not seem altogether right to abzandon years
of well accepted practice. Therefore, I was asked to draft a
somewhat gu=ards iy W nos cmmod a2 mcCre generous
respcnse whzan t Zccl

That new ITT.2.2. 2 ths
Zening Bviaw,
= g Tsesg
rs consir
zwifully
arnd Io




.
l' ¢ -
SsON AND VEARA
=Zinz
18, 1333
nencs Tructures and uses mav,
would : : he s ired, |} ltsresd. endsad =
z speciel parmit if ceais finds that ths
alteration or exten ] substantizlly mcre
detrimental te the neighberhood than +he existing
nonconforming structure or use and that the alteration or
extension will exist in harmony with the gznerzl purposs
znd intent of the kylaw. [emphasis added)

In my opinion. Section VIII.R.1l. 1s more generous tThan
Rockwood, but I do not believe it extends far encugh to save the
service station lot. 1In Blasco v. Bezrd of Appeals of Winchendon,
31 Mass. App. Ct. 32, 574 N.E.2d 424 (19%1), review denied, 411
Mass. 1101, 573 N.E.2d 1360 (1951) {decided after Rockwood), the
owner of a ccmmercial pit (which had become a nonconforming use)
wished to change its use from a gravel pit tc a demolition pit.
The company sought a special permit from the Board of Eppeals; and
the Board granted it. The Land Court annulled the special permit,
and the annulment was affirmed on appesal The changs 1
nonconforming uses was considered to e b

A, Section
lysis of the local

53
(]
o3
)

'O
0
V]
H
>
o
Yo

authority of koth Massachusetts Gensral Laws
and the loczal by-=law.

by=law is informative.

)

. in
eyond the enabling
&
i

I
[l
(D
:]:.l
'o
‘g
(D
v
[
[1]]
]
o
[
H
rt
)]
V)]
e}
V)]

Lik o the Trurs Zoning Bylaw, Article 3.43
of the Winchend Zoning By-law does not utilize the word chanoe,
Instead, it restricts elf to alteraztion and extension - words
which the Appeals

(D
0
(D
(0]
¥
0]
3
<3
-
H
-
o
W)
§)
b
(D

’_l

A 1landfill is not on the 1list of permitted
uses, and Article 3.1 of the by-law provides
that any use not listed *shall be construsd to
2 prohibited.f* As a 1landfill cculd nsct be a
""conforming wuse;" Article 3.41 prcvides no
authoritcy for the proposed change. The onlv
other relsvznt vprovisiocn article 3.43,
provides +het the board mav zauthorize by
special permit Yalteraticn® of z nonconicrming
uss of = buildiny or structors. The provisicn
does not menticn changsas in noncenficrming uses
cf land.... A chzngs of usze, howsaver, 1is nct
an extensicn c¢f a ncnccnforming use. Id. 2%
574 N.E.22 2258



- o
=
memmn END YEARA
.:.::\./I\ AN . Y 2 =~
A= Ver=sins
1. YEoailg
Tanprrnm<s= Toen
DUYES e 15 e
=
PR
R ~P_Gu;;‘:; < o

Althow clear "tha*t ths simpls addition cf
chanogs rent r < lis raguirsd
mv=lzw that = zn ming wWas
intend e Teac ' hin
the co al ky- and
extensi rmit = be
substit orming his
result , gene imun
tolerance® uses. sion
appears tc control this case because,; tieon
VIII.B.l. of the Trurc Zoning Bylaw u on and
extension, not chence.

In view of the foregoing analysis, it is my opinion that
neither Massachusetts Senarzl Laws Chaptser 40&, Sectien § ner Trurs
Zoning Bylaw, Section VIII.B.1. would allow a special permit to
authorizs 2 rzal estate cffice toc be substituted for a gasoline
sexrvice station cn the lot in question.

I hope I have now responded te your questisns. IZ I have not
done so or if you should have other questions, please feel free to
=)

o
contzct m
Cordially, .

= Vs
é‘/ gwﬁzﬁfi

Edward E.
Town Counss

PVB/Ja

VIA FRCSIMILZE & 1ST CLASS MATIL

cc: Stephen Willizms, 3uilding Commissiocner
Bozrd of Selectmen



-— * 7
3 Pl e 13 F o o w2
LISSTN AND YvEA=RS
ATTCORNEYE AT Law
ISE FROVIDENCT RIGHWAY
e e e — o . CEZHAM. MASSACHUSETTE CECES-S828 -

RICHARD L. ZISSCHN TEL (7E]; Z22-1:1C
EDWARD E. VEARA FAX (781) 322-3!18
JiLL J. BROFSKY
E. JAMES VEARA
P&UL WV, SENATTI

RAH A. TURANO-FLCRES
JOHN R, COSTELLO
EENJAMIN Z. ZEHNDER
ROXANNE E. SAMII

LOR! CURTIS KRUSELL

[+4]
o

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
Attn: Susan Keliy

P. 0. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02655

Re: Michae! Tasha/Ka-Hur Enterprises, Inc.

Dear Ms. Kelly:

I am writing in response to vour April 26, 2000 letter concerning vour request for an opinion
about Ka-Hur Enterprises, Inc.'s mest recent request for its property located in the Seashore District
and on Route 6 in-North Truro.

You referred to my earlier, January 1992 opinion when I addressed a similar request for the
xtension or alteration of a preexisting, nonconforming structure and use. In the earlier, 1992
request, there was an additicnal parameter not present at this time; namely, a physical addition to the
xisting building itself. The present request, as I understand it, eliminates that proposal, and the
existing building's size will not beincreased. Instead, one element of the preexisting, nonconforming
use within the building - namelyv the repair bays - will be elimninated, and in their place, there will
be a new use - namely, a convenience Staore.

After reviewing the material you provided me, as well as reviewing my research and 2arlier
letter of June 12, 1992, my opinion remains the same. The project needs a use variance. and there
is no provision for such a variance in the Truro Zoning Bvlaws. This alsc means that a special

permit will not suffice to furnish the requestad relief.

For vour reference. I have also enclosed a copy of another opinion letter which rzlates to the
same subject matter. This August 16, 1923 opinion was written abour the former Noans gas siation
property which was at that time the subject of a request 10 change its preexistin i
building and use from a gasoline station to a real estate office. I
b

opinion, for I believe it is extremelv germane and controlling.

-’ sl ——le A
pags 3 and the discussicn of the Appeals Court's opinign what




EASEUS 5.9

oA
-t A
i
- - . - FPgosF o . B
Tt T I - - T s T = - ;dg'&”_

1§

'-.... - _..' 3 M lad
i the bvlaw in the Town of

- h'-vr-"- e 2 e A =y 11 f--r-; D thl— TR p‘-r{q b o ey
O, D L SUTL jii i i1y £ 0 CODSITACTION 07 e wWord 1‘.., 200

< - T 3 A9 Lnw sranT
s dlSCﬂSSiOL& and holding for your reference.

In view of the enclosed, it ie my opinion at this time that the proposed project - namely. the
change ¢f one preexisting, nonconforming use {an automebile repair bay; t¢ 2 new. nonpenmitted

rmissible through the
ed -\ir‘le Traro /gnr‘«c

aﬂdWUSG {namely, a conveni
issuance of a special permii. A use variance is required, but it is not authori
Bylaws, as they are presently written. it was my opinion then and is my opinion now that this change
may 1 not be u'1d°f*tﬂ1<'= without a change in the Zoning Bylaw of the Town of Truro either to make
convenience stores or markeis

permitted wse in this district or 1o provide for the granting of use

Cordially,

-

L
[ . 2
Ceritlstel ”j Qé.uf@,j‘k

EEVija
Enclosures

ce{wrenc.):  Board of Selectmsn




United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Road
Wellfleet, MA 02667

IN REPLY REFER TO:

C3815
Tract No. 14-3516

April 12, 2023

Anne Greenbaum, Chairman
Truro Planning Board

Town of Truro

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Dear Ms. Greenbaum:

This letter concerns the Truro Planning Board 2023-002 SPR hearing of April 12, 2023 for
Commercial Site Plan Review (SPR) approval at the former Jack’s Gas site. We oppose
authorization of the proposal to sell “firewood and other materials’ at 100 Route 6 in Truro, MA,
within Cape Cod National Seashore (National Seashore). When providing for establishment of
the National Seashore, Congress set forth that commercial and industrial uses were prohibited
within its boundaries except and unless permitted by the Secretary. The federal Zoning
Standards Regulation for the National Seashore at 36 C.F.R. § 27.1 implements this directive by
prohibiting commercial and industrial uses that were not in existence in 1961. The Town Zoning
Bylaw incorporated the prohibition in Section 30.2 and 30.3. Notably, Section 30.3.B.12.
specifies that “[1]Jawfully pre-existing non-conforming commercial uses and structures may
continue, but in no case shall the use be altered or converted to another commercial use.”
(emphasis added).

The lawfully pre-existing commercial use at the time of National Seashore establishment was
solely as a gasoline station. This use was originally authorized to continue; however, the use was
abandoned on or about February 1998. Counsel for the former owner of the property represented
to the Zoning Board of Appeals in 2004 that the sale of firewood at the site began in 1981. The
National Seashore explained and clarified with both the owner and the Town of Truro in 2004
that the ancillary sale of firewood at the gasoline station is not a lawfully pre-existing, non-
conforming commercial use within the Seashore District under the town zoning bylaw, nor under
the park’s enabling legislation.

The gasoline station commercial use ceased in approximately February 1998, and the tanks and
pumps were subsequently removed. The Certificate of Suspension of Condemnation of
Commercial and Industrial Property (CSC) for the commercial gasoline operation has not been



renewed since March 2000. Under the Town of Truro’s Zoning Bylaw, Section 30.7.C, a use
cannot be reestablished that has been abandoned for more than two years, and any future use
must be in conformance with the current zoning bylaw. As a condition of the former gasoline
station spill settlement, the applicant agreed never to operate a gasoline station in the state. The
pre-existing, non-conforming use for a commercial gasoline station has been abandoned and no
new commercial use can lawfully be established in the Seashore District.

In 2004, we made clear to Mr. Aiken that although he had been selling firewood from the gas
station for a time, because that commercial use was not in existence in 1961, it was not a

lawfully pre-existing non-conforming use. Nevertheless, in order to support clean-up of the site,
the seashore did not object to temporary. firewood sales from the property provided proceeds
were used to support the state government’s cost of clean-up. It now appears that authorization of
continued temporary firewood sales activity to fund the gasoline spill cleanup is no longer
needed as the Aiken family is no longer operating the site. Approving a Commercial Site Plan or
issuing a variance and/or special permit to allow this non-conforming commercial use (a

business selling firewood and other materials) in the absence of National Seashore approval,
would be unlawful.

Moreover, the site has been altered and developed for expanded non-conforming commercial use
in the absence of authorization or permit, which is in direct contravention of Section 30.1.A. This
and any other commercial activity should cease, and the materials be promptly removed.
Furthermore, unintentional introduction of invasive non-native insects through firewood and
landscaping materials distribution and sales is a significant concern for the National Seashore.

In summary, we are opposed to Site Plan Review approval of commercial uses of this property
that were not lawfully pre-existing in 1961 and are therefore unlawful. This “new” commercial
use would be substantially detrimental to the Seashore District. We recommend referral of this
matter to Town Land Use Counsel.

Sincerely,

W%

Brian Carlstrom
Superintendent

Enclosures

cc:
Truro Town Administrator

Truro Select Board Chair

Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Cape Cod Commission

Cape Cod County Commissioners



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Road
Wellfleet, MA 02667

IN REPLY REFER TO:
C3815
Tract No. 14-3516

July 21, 2023

Arthur F. Hultin Jr, Chair
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
Town of Truro

P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666

Dear Mr. Hultin,

This letter concerns the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals hearing regarding the former Jack’s Gas
site at 100 Route 6 in Truro, MA. A Cease-and-Desist order is appropriate in this instance, and
we are aware of the order issued by the Building Commissioner on May 3, 2023.

We are opposed to a change in use to commercial sales of landscaping materials within Cape
Cod National Seashore (National Seashore). This is not an intensification of use that can be
authorized by special permit. The NPS respectfully requests that the Zoning Board of Appeal
deny the appeal to be consistent with town zoning bylaws that do not authorize new commercial
uses and with prior Town of Truro legal counsel findings for commercial properties within the
town’s Seashore District of 1993 and 2000 (see enclosure).

The Cape Cod National Seashore is supported by Federal Zoning Standards Regulation 36 CFR
Part 27.1 (b) which states “The standards hereby established for approval of zoning bylaws or
amendments of zoning bylaws—are intended: (1) To contribute to the effect of prohibiting the
commercial and industrial use, other than existing commercial or industrial use not inconsistent
with the purposes of the Act of August 7, 1961 (75 Stat. 284, 291), of all property within the
boundaries of the Cape Cod National Seashore....” The Truro zoning provisions at issue are
intended to fulfill this obligation by prohibiting all commercial and industrial uses in the
Seashore District, except those lawfully pre-existing non-conforming uses. See Bylaw 830.3.

In spring 2023, we previously commented on commercial site plan deliberations and provide that
letter for additional context (see enclosure).

The ongoing site modifications and proposed changes in use are not “lawfully pre-existing non-
conforming commercial uses.” Moreover, Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, Section 10
provides that “no variance may authorize a use or activity not otherwise permitted in the district



in which the land or structure is located” unless expressly allowed under local ordinance or by-
law. We are unaware of any provisions in the Town of Truro Bylaw that expressly authorizes a
use variance. In fact, Section 30.3.B.12 specifies that “[I]Jawfully pre-existing non-conforming
commercial uses and structures may continue, but in no case shall the use be altered or
converted to another commercial use.” Accordingly, the NPS is seeking consistency with town
zoning and denial of this appeal.

Sincerely,

Brian T. Carlstrom
Superintendent

Enclosures

cc: Barbara Carboni
Darrin Tangeman
Bill Henchy
Bobby Martin
Andrew Aiken



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Datc 3 UNL \ 310 LS
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apphy)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[ NOTICE OF APPEAL
O Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
O Applicantis aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

0 PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terns Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw conceming (describe)

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

O Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structuse or use
under Section 20 # ofthe Truro ZonirﬂBylaw and M.G L. Ch. 40A, §6 conceming (describe)

(g X g.‘.v\g, w2 '\roog ! Sthhg .
Property Address_ K Frishir QO&J Map(s) arm Parcel(s) M P 10, PQ&C!Q e/
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 2§ 20% ~, Page 347} , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # - and Plan #
N ) ,
Applicant’s Name K im bevln Bell Cluoster
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address JG Ce INM Street gh?;"b ) M A‘ o)0
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email SD&-3471- 1127 2 ¥ ol heSrer £ (‘w LL‘ (0w
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) ! *Written Permission of the owner is~

required for submittal of this application.
m Owner O Prospective Buyer* O other

Owner’s Name and Address \\Mﬁwlh \ 0“ Cl/\-Dng’r, QP R (MSP

Representative’s Name and Address
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Dcpartment Administrator at
esturdv@tiuro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

SlgnatV(S) heoly Bell (L\&QIF& R\Mbivl V\Be\\ Clester
“&/‘Tﬁ“ﬁrﬁ““%ﬁ LU QT BTt

[ Applicant(syRepresdifiative Signature’ / er(s)gfature or writtenpermission ~

Your signature on this applfcation authorizes the Members of the Zm]mg Board of Appeals and town

to visit and enter upon the subject property




RECEIVED

TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office MAY 10 2023

Certified Abutters List ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
Request Form

DATE: _ S / I, / 25
NAME OF APPLICANT: .\' \W\IOEV(C\ {i ;e\L CNS\E’V‘ a

NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS: G Povr V\ gT g"\frbom Mﬁ\ OMmo._
CONTACT: HOME/CELL S0§ 397’7/ 27 EMAIL E]OQ“(}K’SYE i 6[’”4'( (on,
PROPERTY LOCATION: ___ 3§ F1Shey- Ros CQ

(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATIONNUMBER: MAP__ 53 pARcEL 39 }:JFP/—
(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
____Boardof Health’ Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! Special Permit!
___Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___Vanance'
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___Definitive Subdivision®

___Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
___ Other

(Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: 5/ & / 2023 Date completed: 5 / 0 /20 S
/ —
List completed by: Q'/m /e, A Date paid: 5,//2/2023 ‘: heck

! Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2 Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised December 2019




TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: May 10, 2023

To: Kimberly Bell Chester

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 38 Fisher Road (Map 53 Parcel 35)
ZBA Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for 38 Fisher Road (Map 53 Parcel 35).
The current owner is Kimberly B. Chester QPR Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of May 5, 2023 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: -
=

Laura Geiges
Assistant Assessor / Data Collector



38 Fisher Road
Map 53 Parcel 35
ZBA Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 53/35/0

\ f

\ 53/101/0
SALT MARSH KN
ar7m | 5
FISHER R
: 35 FISHER
5 | 41 FISHER RD
44 FISHER RD [ \
L— P
= R = -
=t TR TR
N T & B X
W ol | l ~ i “ia‘\ N —\\\
533000 . | ! s33spi \ \ ..
5 FISHER PATH ‘!}_ 1!FISHER PATH- 6 SAL
0 ‘ \
AN i i} 5 \_‘
53/3910 \ \‘::.‘;-.»JL'_""‘ l 4&1_-1- N AL
2 FISHER PATH R N ]
SR TS 53/99/0 i/
B34HI WELL SWEEP LN, |
8 WELL SWE LR e
//
(& 7
i ;
\ﬁ,_;\{/
i I b
_Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST erCdIC-omIQ
3173 §3260-R AMBROSE DENNIS W 45 FISHER RD 245 ROSELAND LN CANANDAIGUA NY 14424
3174 53-27.0R REISER LINDA F ~ 43FISHERRD 128 LINDEN ST EVERETT MA 02149
3175 5328.0R TUFANO PETER & MARY JEANNE 41FISHERRD 10 FROST ST 3 CAMBRIDGE MA 02140
3176 53-280R REISER LINDAF | 35FISHERRD 128 LINDEN ST ~ EVERETT T OMA 02149
3177 53-30.0-R PARCELL LAURA ~ 5FISHERPATH 1400 € WEST HWY, APT 1227 SILVER SPRING 5 i
3178 53.310R ATKINSONLINDA & . 44 FISHERRD 2321 MCKINLEY AVE  BENSALEM PA 19020
ATKINSON ANTHONY A/KIA ARNOLD
3179 53-33.0R TOBIN ROBERT & 3FISHER PATH  C/O BENNETT KIRK A EASTON T CT osei2
KIRKMAN MARGARET TOBIN ET AL 60 BEERS RD
3180 53-34.0R JANET L CAPASSO FAMILY TRUST & 40 FISHERRD  clo CHRIS FONTANA NAPLES C FL 34108
CAPASSO ELLIOT PRFONTANA CHRIS 9380 GULF SHORE DR. APT 306
3181 53.35-0-R KIMBERLY B CHESTER QPR TRUST 38 FISHERRD 6 PERRY ST S SHERBORN MA 01770
TRS: KIMBERLY BELL CHESTER
3182 53-36-0-R HADLEY ERNESTCLIVINGTRST & ~ 1FISHERPATH POBOX44) ~ TRURO MA 02666
MULLINS ANNE L LIV TRST AGRMNT
3183 5337-0R  RUBIN ARTHURL & NANCY JEAN 34FISHERRD 517 MEANDERING WAY POLK CITY FL 33868
3184 53380R SMITH CLARENCE RETALS ~ BSALTMARSHLN C/O SMITHWILLIAM 'CAMARILLO CA  93010-6008
Al 1657 DOCKSIDE LN
3185 53-39.0R RUDYKOFF NATHANIEL T & g "~ 2FISHER PATH 220 WEST 148TH STREET < e
i iy Ly 20w NEW YORK NY 10038
3187 53.410R WELL SWEEP LANE REALTY TRUST B WELL SWEEP LN 101GLENDALE ROAD QUINCY MA 02169
TRS: JOHN & PATRICIA O'BRIEN
3190 53-44-0-R CHAMBERLAIN STANLEY G 4SALTMARSHLN C/O CHAMBERLAIN DEBORAH WENDELL MA  01379.0854
PO BOX 854
51012023 Pa
T A"\ Amo t 4 i A

{ A




§3-26-0-R
AMBROSE DENNIS W
245 ROSELAND LN
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424
§3-29-0-R
REISERLINDAF
128 LINDEN ST
EVERETT, MA 02149
§3-33-0-R
TOBIN ROBERT &
KIRKMAN MARGARET TOBIN ET AL
C/O BENNETT KIRKA
60 BEERS RD
EASTON, CT 06612
53-36-0-R

HADLEY ERNEST C LIVING TRST &
MULLINS ANNE L LIV TRST AGRMNT
PO BOX 441

TRURO, MA 02666

§3-39-0-R
RUDYKOFF NATHANIEL T &
STILMAN NAEMI
220 WEST 148TH STREET
APT 4F
NEW YORK, NY 10039

53-80-0-R

HADLEY ERNESTCLIVTR &
MULLINS ANNE L LIVTR AG
PO BOX 441

TRURO, MA 02666

§3-27-0-R
REISER LINDA F
128 LINDEN ST
EVERETT, MA 02149

53-30-0-R

PARCELL LAURA
1400 E WEST HWY, APT 1227
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-3263

63-34-0-R
JANET L CAPASSO FAMILY TRUST &
CAPASSO ELLIOT P&FONTANA CHRIS
c/o CHRIS FONTANA
9380 GULF SHORE DR, APT 306
NAPLES, FL 34108

53-37-0R

RUBIN ARTHUR L & NANCY JEAN
517 MEANDERING WAY
POLKCITY, FL 33868

53-41-0-R

WELL SWEEP LANE REALTY TRUST
TRS: JOHN & PATRICIA O'BRIEN
101 GLENDALE ROAD

QUINCY,MA 02169

§3-99-0-R

KINNEALEY JOSEPH
11 HUTCHINSON LN
QUINCY, MA 02171

53-28-0-R

TUFANO PETER & MARY JEANNE
10 FROST ST
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

53-31-0-R

ATKINSON LINDA &

ATKINSON ANTHONY A/K/A ARNOLD
2321 MCKINLEY AVE

BENSALEM, PA 19020

53-35-0-R

KIMBERLY B CHESTER QPR TRUST
TRS: KIMBERLY BELL CHESTER

6 PERRY ST

SHERBORN, MA 01770

§3-38-0-R

SMITH CLARENCE RET ALS
C/O SMITH WILLIAM
1657 DOCKSIDE LN
CAMARILLO, CA 93010-6008

53-44-0-R

CHAMBERLAIN STANLEY G
C/O CHAMBERLAIN DEBORAH
PO BOX 854

WENDELL, MA 01379-0854

53-101-0-E

TOWN OF TRURO
PO BOX 2030
TRURO, MA 02666-2030




Key

Parcel ID

Qwner

3221
5566

5939

53-80-0-R

53.99-0R

53-101-0-E

HADLEY ERNESTC LIVTR &

MULLINS ANNE L LIV TR AG

KINNEALEY JOSEPH

TOWNOF TRURO

ST ?@dICoum'y

Loc;hon i : _Maih'r;g S_ire;l e __Mamgq_cnx —
5WELL SWEEP LN PO BOX dd1 TRURO MA 02666
2 WELL SWEEP LN 11 HUTCHINSON LN QUINCY MA 02171
TRURO MA  02666-2030

~ BSALTMARSHLN PO BOX 2030

5102023 Page




TOWN OF TRURO

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666

Tel: 508-349-7004 x119 or x132 Fax: 508-349-5508

March 13, 2023

William N. Rogers II
41 Off Cemetery Rd, PO Box 631
Provincetown, MA 02657

RE: 38 Fisher Road (map 10 / parcel 26) Variance Request to 310 CMR 15.000 & Local
BOH Regulations Sect. 6 Art. 9; plan titled “Sanitary Subsurface Sewage Disposal System
Upgrade” drawn by William N. Rogers, dated November 2022.

Dear Mr. Rogers:

Please be advised that the Truro Board of Health at their regularly scheduled meeting on March 7,
2023 made a motion regarding the above-referenced variance requests.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION, THE MOTION STATED:

Ms. Grimm moved to approve the variances as requested with the condition of annual
water testing. If the test shows an increase in nitrate level, testing shall increase in
frequency.

Seconded by Mr. Koll.

Vote: 5-0-0, motion carries.

310 CMR 15.211(1)
SAS to property line (10” required, 6° provided to SE, 8’ provided to SW )
Septic tank to full cellar (10’ required, 6.5 provided)
SAS to full cellar (20’ required, 8’ provided)
Septic tank to locus well (50° required, 39.5” provided)
SAS to locus well (100’ required, 41° provided)
SAS to well at 40 Fisher (100’ required, 96° provided)
. SAS to well at 1 Fisher Path (100’ required, 50’ provided)

310 CMR 15.405(1)(c)

8. Reduced SAS area by 25% with use of Innovative Technology (Advantex AX-20 by

Orenco in mode 3 configuration)

Trure BOH Section VI. Article 9

9. Septic Tank to wetlands (100°required, 54’provided)

10. SAS to wetlands (150’ required, 62’ provided)

NN AWLD =

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 774-383-3393 or at
cwarren@truro-ma.gov.

Sincerely,

CronndreyS thier—

Courtney Warren, Assistant Health Agent



Variance Requests:

s
> < “q 4(1 N?'
N - A T X961
NS 3, %‘%'.
\SV ) o 8
9 *. \ \eﬁ}s {r‘! ;
' A r"-‘s €\ \"/Q, ' o)
Y Lok (-{\ ) 49040) 9.39 4’*""%’ R
a 6 oL 1787, : G
N OEXISTING ey "d@fj’ LA
A~ ‘_? o _ WELL \ \ o 9y, 2 f
S << Og\ \z \\ &
\J 1&46 B\ By Y
< e
RERRRANRES 3?\ \
\ \ \ ""6‘;5 * &
\ \ \ Ve N\ }q\
N
%A\ e
\A
s
™~ v
= / 0%
\ S’L/Oh,o ~~
™~ / e
N/ N 5
\b/ P x5
c8. fnd. PN

3 \7: e

AAEcse RS MAD 53 ) PARLEL B5 e T AL ?‘?
EOGE’\\ \\\ \ ‘? “’lk “71“‘“11“ T
\\\\\\ L ? _
\,\\\\' ‘;
~— —&M - Eb. :4.w'=:"w e ENp. | \\\\\_ \4;:4\4\ - — — b
. PAfumM - s e = 2
T - - \’f\\\ ] - —— . Z—;é
F$ Sl .A.,A,‘: ) e xl:q % -—%{
Sy, _ _ :
6‘4 -SALT MARSH - ——— —
Ro o~ vl N e |
~ - 4
10;(\8 N Q,f’ O N e .
o \\{\ \ 23 —| LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 800'
Ry X £y -
el X V%) X007 _9_.76\,\.*\\. o :
f?‘b ,"9 ’_/\ T A\._\\.\\ e : —_— - —
7 P
10.04 44€:.Q@
X973

 HAY PaLe 4 ST
YENCE 1o BE sTAKED

A4 LIMUT OF wioe
LINE A% SHowM,

1 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed S.A.S. to be located less than ten 5, P ‘?
(10') feet from the SE & SW property lines. \*17@4\ ’ \;r;cvr—*';?c;z; 1 ‘f REL’MIN
SE = 10 ft. Required - 6 ft. Provided. / SW = 10 ft. Required - 8 ft. Provided. Pé\/\}. RN RSN A2 bt (A-200) i ARY
2 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed Septic Tank to be located less 2SN L S a‘:’::"d‘;ﬁ" Peveess | |
g A Z ~ v AR WAPVALTE !
Iga;\*TeRn (IQ) ;‘ee{: ;r:? l;rhe ZulLCellar‘ at Locus. K E 614 | ( @' é\m‘mu‘;\. + '\ VR A2
. Required - 6.5 ft. Provided. -, = ™. x! [/~ n (x R, MEDE B CONAIZIRA pr] |

3 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed S.A.S to be located less than 3‘\ E /\.\/ ) CB. fnd. qm?ai*fm %‘ P “Z-ﬁr‘f R
twenty (20') feet from Full Cellar at Locus. g o / ’ REMsON f;f f:tff [’ﬁg P
20 ft. Required - 8 ft. Provided.

4 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed Septic Tank to be located less  ————— v N
than (50') fee'r from the Exisfing Well at Locus. Z&z{z:o;:pr 5:; ‘: fﬁ?iif:z ol’:i ?W”’C e T\IOG§§984 ;1
50 ft. Required - 39.5 ft. Provided. VEAH g e W/ (%) 12,5 x 44 3 3) %o. p !

5 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed S.A.S to be located less than one SeM. AP PER PIPE RJME \ ) oGS TERY &
hundred (100") feet from the Existing Well at Locus ; 1 LY P\ SS/ONAL >
100 ft. Required - 41 ft. Provided. | NOTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD SANITARY SUBSURFACE SEWA'G

6 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed S.A.S to be located less than one Eg:umgc_sowgfo;ﬁ%&\z% 256001€02277 \ : 7 t DISPOSAL SYSTEM UPGRADE
hundred (100') feet from the Existing Well at 40 Fisher Road. COMMUNITY NO. 255222 LR St LEGEND: $5-b- 7 serne sereack une AS PREPARED FOR

7 From 310 CMR 15.211(1) to allow proposed S.A.S to be located less than one z"r{H : ,?\iANI’SIOALGEE MANHOLE ki be ﬁ LY E) ’ & H’E éTE z

j isti Il at 1 Fisher Path. T
hundred (10(?) feet from 'rhe.EXIsng Well at 1 Fisher Pa SMH. = SEWER MANHOLE ( Ne, %% F1$ H_ £R EoAr >
100 ft. Required - 50 ft. Provided. @ - WATER GATE
8 Per 310 CMR 15.405 '(1)(c) to allow the proposed S.A.S. area to be. reduced TP - UTILITY POLE SCALE: "= (00" oo T’PE’JE”E?/ 1072
by 25% with Innovative Technology (Advantex AX-20 by Orenco in mode 3 U/6 = UN
: . UNDERGROUND e e a—
conflgumflon). w/ general use app'r'oval. LP. = LIQUID PROPANE B v i t“‘i =S —‘?1:
g ;65 gpd- Req:'r:d R 116; gr;dL- Privl';deda 1 Lo NOTE: BOUNDARY OF THE WETLAND “o/h i over HEAD ,
er Section 6, Article 9 of Local Board of Health Regulations to allow the RESOURCE AREAS WERE DETERMINED . N . ey |
proposed Septic Tank, and S.A.S. to be located less than one hundred (100') IN THE FIELD WITH THE tx\ﬁlséﬁm ;’ti:om< " EW&_J\N& StoT BiRudhen WILPL’;{;?:}EASQI ;ﬁﬁERS
feet & one hundred and fifty (150'), respectively, from the existing ASSISTANCE OF PAUL J. SHEA,PW.5,, fA )o O = PRPPLSED CONTOUR s Mk N &l
Resource Area Wetland (Coastal Bank). INDEPENDENT ENVIRONMENTAL (o) == = ExieTiNg con PR E' LI M I NARY 41 OFF CEME INEERS & LAND SURVEYORS 6
100 ft. Required - 54 ft. Provided - Septic Tank CONSULTANTS ON APRIL 20, 2021, WE 2 WETLARND FLAL ] TERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS. 4
150 ft. Required - 62 ft. Provided - S.A.S. \9le . PREPOSED gpot Evarion
$ALY S ABSORPTION SY4TEV .l . T- 21 - 2160
e — N R S e _ f E ” i e e - # .




> &

BOOK 553

-

38

PAGE

PLAN

\.

EXISTING

WF A-1

WF A-2

3
E

JosdvH
NMOLIINIAO™

LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 800"

ASSESSOR'S MAP 53 PARCEL 35 = LOCUS

WF A-4

- —SALT MARSH -

3

ZONING NOTES: (EXISTING & PROPOSED AS NOTED)
1. LOT AREA = 4371: SQ. FT.
2. THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN : RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.
3. LOT COVERAGE (EXISTING & PROPOSED) = 24%
DWELLING = 847 SQ. FT. / SCREEN PORCH = 125 SQ. FT. / DECK = 60 SQ. FT.
4. GREEN SPACE : (EXISTING & PROPOSED) = 66 %
DWELLING, PORCH & DECK = 1,032 SQ. FT. / STONE WALKWAYS, WALLS & PATIO = 258 SQ. FT.
STONE & TIMBER WALLS = 97 SQ. FT. / PARKING AREA = 117 SQ. FT.
5. TOTAL 6ROSS FLOOR AREA FOR THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (EXISTING) = 1,052 SQ. FT.
1st FLOOR = 844 SQ. FT. / 2nd FLOOR = 208 SQ. FT.
TOTAL 6ROSS FLOOR AREA FOR THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (PROPOSED) = 2,001 SQ FT.
1st FLOOR = 844 SQ. FT. / 2nd FLOOR = 844 SQ. FT. / ATTIC-LOFT = 313 SQ. FT.
* TOTAL GROSS FLOOR AREA INCREASE = 949 sQ. FT.
6. TOTAL 6ROSS FLOOR AREA ALLOWED BY RIGHT (PER SEC. 50.2 (B)(b))
= 3600 SQ. FT. FOR 0.775 ACRES OR 3,668 SQ. FT. FOR 1 ACRE
MINUS 150 SQ. FT. FOR EACH 05 ACRE OR FRACTION THEREOF.
* LOT AREA = 4371 SQ. FT. (43,560 SQ. FT. ( 1AC.)- 4,371 SQ. FT. = 39,189 SQ. FT.(.9 AC.)
3,600 SQ. FT. ALLOWED (- 150 SQ. FT. / 0.5 ACRE) (- 150 SQ. FT. / 0.4 ACRE)
= 3,300 SQ. FT. ALLOWED (2001 5Q. FT. PROPOSED )
7. BUILDING HEIGHT (PER SECTION 10(4) DEFINITIONS - TRURO ZBA BYLAWS 2022 ):

AVERAGE GRADE EL. 15.26' (DATUM = 1988 N.AV.D.)
EXISTING PEAK EL. 32.60' - EL. 15.26' ( AVERAGE GRADE ) = 17'-4" EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT
PROPOSED PEAK EL. 45.00' - EL. 15.26' (AVERAGE GRADE ) = 29'-9" PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT

&)1 X1004 % 3 o PROPOSED HEIGHT INCREASE = 12'-5"
! / V" et Sy —
1286 7 i S5, X973 7 " ‘;‘-‘95.\\ NOTE: MEAN GROUND LEVEL = EL. 13.97' ( AV6. OF CENTER ELEV.'S @ 4 MAIN SIDES)
o 29 44 Oo At Sy
a QO N8 / . - P Sy 8. PARKING (EXISTING & PROPOSED ) = 1 SPACE ( GARAGE )

K X m o CESSPOOL 9. BUILDING SETBACKS (NOTE: EXISTING = PROPOSED ) (NO PROPOSED CHANGE )
£ q‘. b g « FRONT YARD = 528 FT. EXISTING
i & « SIDE YARD (WEST) = 2458 FT. EXISTING
g « BACK YARD = 2051 FT. EXISTING
o @ o o SIDE YARD (EAST) = 2404 FT, EXISTING
o o 10. FRONTAGE = 7504 FT.
- S 11. BEDROOMS (NOTE : EXISTING = PROPOSED ) = 2 BEDROOMS
Y
Q
TYPICAL
BUILDING
SETBACK
CB. fnd. /
2084 % NOTE: B.SL. DENOTES BUILDING
X SETBACK LINE.
.
o S DATUM: 1988 N.G.V.D.
Mg v
\\ / NOTE: x 3455' DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.

NOTE: FLOOD ZONES AS SHOWN ON FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001€0227J
FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO
COMMUNITY NO. 255222

DATED JULY 16, 2014.

NOTE:

BOUNDARY OF THE WETLAND
RESOURCE AREAS WERE DETERMINED
IN THE FIELD WITH THE
ASSISTANCE OF PAUL J.SHEA,P.W.S.,
INDEPENDENT ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTANTS ON APRIL 20, 2021.

LEGEND:
D.MH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
MH. = MANHOLE
SMH. = SEWER MANHOLE
= WATER GATE
TP. = UTILITY POLE
U/6 = UNDERGROUND
LP. = LIQUID PROPANE
o/h = OVERHEAD

WF = WETLAND FLAG

NOTE: ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.

NOTE:

() DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION

REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK
PLAN BOOK
PLAN BOOK

553 PAGE
439 PAGE
383 PAGE

DEED BOOK 25208 PAGE

38
43
54
347

SCALE OF FEET

0 5 10 20

SITE PLAN OF LAND
IN

TRURO
AS PREPARED FOR

KIMBERLY B. CHESTER
( NO. 38 FISHER ROAD )

SCALE: 1IN.= 10 FT. JuLy, 2023
WILLIAM N. ROGERS
PROFESSIONAL

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX

T-23-21508




ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING EE,W4EF§K
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION S —— =
MANUAL FOR ONE— AND TWO—-FAMILY DWELLINGS |
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS — 110 MPH I T
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY, —
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER — — | I
SECOND FLOOR u —
& ATTIC / LOFT —
ADDITION - i
— — :i | ATTIC
_, loft EL. 34.29°
EXISTING’ PEAK
- \WMH HW\ HW\ WMW
[T1] [T [T [T11]
FRONT ELEVATION HW““ ‘w“ “““ ‘w“m
( WEST ) T ol ol e
)
“MW\ ‘MH wm HWM
[T I T T T T T T T T T T I AR T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TITT]
, [TITITIIITITITITIZ NYEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NN NN
2nd. fl. EL. 25.46 [TTIT1T1T11] 57/’Bf;%;%%§§:;§$‘\Q§ EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NN
______ [TIITI 1117 T LT T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T I T T T T T T I I T ITTTTTTITITITIT]
[TTITTT1T1T] [ TTT1T1T] [T I T T T T T T T T T T T I I T IITITITT 1] [TT1T1]
[T1] _ [FITITTT T ]T]T 1] [T11] | ——
[T [TT1T111] [TITTTTTT] [TT1T1] —
[T1] [TT1T111] [TTITTT1T1T] [T11]
[T [TT1T111] [TITTTTTT] [TT1T1]
[T1] [TT1T111] [TTITTT1T1T] [T11]
EXISTING HH\H \‘HH\H‘H“ ‘\HH‘“\HH‘H“ ‘\HH‘H\
DWELLING [T [TT1T111] EEEEEEEEE————— [TT1T1]
[T1] [TT1T111] [ TI T T T T I T TTTTITITITITITT]
[T o [TT1T111] [ TI T T T I T T T T T T I I T I I ]
[T1] [T I I T I T T T T[T T T T T T I TT]
[TITTTTTTTT] EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NN
[TITTTTTTTT] [HE EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE NN
ist. . EL 17.51° HMWMWWMW WWMWMWMWMWWMWMWMWMWWMWMWMWMWW
—————— HHHHH[\ \\IH\\\H\H\\\H\\\HHHHHHHHHHHHH
I I |
U A A A ALK
NN N N N N N N I I NI N NI O NI O NI OSSN OSIININININED
NEW PEAK
EL. 45.0° 6:12

F——6:12

ATTTTTITTIN
A\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\\\

PROPOSED
SECOND FLOOR
& ATTIC / LOFT

ADDITION

1 N N B O O
N LT T T

N LT TTTT T
[TTTTTIN

N LT
[TTTTTTTIN
[TTTTTTTTIN
[TTTTTTITTTIN

7 A LT
ATTTTTTT]
ATTTTTTITTTI
ATTTTTTTTTT]

ATTTITITITTITIT] [TTTTITTTTTITDN
HWMWMWMWMWHWHWHWHWMWMWMWMWMW\
ATTIC (T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T I T I T I T I T T I T I T I I ITITITIDN
ot B o122 #ﬁ#%#%%#%#%qMWWMWMWMWMWWMWMWMWWM
\”\H‘H\‘H\U‘\U‘\U‘H\‘H\U‘\U‘\H‘H\‘H\H‘LH‘\H‘\H‘\H‘\U‘H\‘N\U‘wU‘\U‘N\‘H\H‘\H‘ EXISTING PEAK RIGHT SIDE
INNENN TIITIEATRITTITT TIITT EL. 326 ELEVATION
[TTTT1 [P TTTTITTIRL] [TTT1] ( SOUTH )
‘NMW\ mWMWMWNMﬁ ‘MWM
[ TTT 11 [TTTITTTTTTTTT] [TTTT1 (1/47 = 1)
[TTTT1 - [TTTITTTTTITITT] ~ [TTT1]
[ TTT 11 s [TTTTTITTTITITT] N [TTT]
[TTTT1 [TTTITTTTTITITT] [TTT1]
[ TTT 11 = ———— [ [T I [t =T [ [ T [ |

[T T T T T X T T T T T T T T T T I T T T I T T T I T T T I T T T I T T T I T T T I ITLITITT]

T T TP T T T I T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T T T I T T T T T T I T IR T

(TP T I T T P I T T T I T P I T T T T TP I T T T T T I I T T T T T I I T T T T T I T TS T]

LETTI I T T I T T T I I I T T T T T I T T T T T I T T TT]

[ TTTTTTITTTITTTITL]

\

|

[ TTTTITTITTTITTTTIN

/

2nd. fl. EL. 25.46’

1st. fl. EL. 17.51°

38 FISHER ROAD

e PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION
— \‘\ DWELLING KlMBERLY CI_"ES-H-EIR

I | | —FRONT ELEVATION
NN NN N Y _
RN %) RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
ARC Designs y.c A R F FEFE EE E E FE F I F E R R RN

ALAN R. CABRAL
508.737.8281

DECEMBER 14, 2022 1 OF 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
508.737.8281

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN R. CABRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC Designs

AutoCAD SHX Text
, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 FISHER ROAD                                TRURO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBERLY CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT  SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL FOR ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS - 110 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 14, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT  ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
( WEST )

AutoCAD SHX Text
( SOUTH )

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd. fl. EL. 25.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st. fl. EL. 17.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PEAK EL. 32.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC loft EL. 34.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEAK EL. 45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR & ATTIC / LOFT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd. fl. EL. 25.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st. fl. EL. 17.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PEAK EL. 32.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC loft EL. 34.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEAK EL. 45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9    12 ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR & ATTIC / LOFT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12


ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING

CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION NEW PEAK
MANUAL FOR ONE— AND TWO—FAMILY DWELLINGS _ s
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS — 110 MPH .
12 —
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY, PROPOSED — == —
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER SECOND FLOOR - < TTTTTTTTITTTITTI S
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & ATTIC / LOFT — T |7 IIIT — E—
ADDITION p— — [ L] ““MH‘;?‘;;; —
— — [ [[1] N | — ——
S [ITTT] [TTTT] ——=— —
d[LITT] I ) SEE— —
[TTT1 [TTTT] F—] ——
— [TT1 [TTT]
[TTT1 [TTT1 —]
— - \‘\‘\‘\‘\HHHHHHH‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ — R
= LI TTTTTTTTIIITTITITITITITIIITIT] | ——=— | ATTIC
I T T T T T T T T T T T I T I T I T — loft EL. 34.29°
[TTTTTTTTITT I ] e e ey = — — — —
[TTTTTT T T TTTI T I I T I ITTT]
REAR ELEVAT'ON [TT] HE\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ — \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\IH [TTT
\‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘\‘\‘\‘\
( EAST ) [ TTT1 [TTTTTTTTT] [TTTTTTTTT] [TTT]
[TT1 [TTTTTTTTT] [TTTTTTTTT] [TT1
. \‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ \‘\‘\‘\‘\
( 3/16" = 1") EXISTING [TTT] [TITITITITT TTLIITITILT] [TTT]
SCREENED — \‘\‘\‘\‘\ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\\\\H\\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘\‘\‘\
PORCH [T T T T T T I T T T T T LT I I T T T T T I T I T I T T T T T T T T T T T I T T I T I I T ITIIIT]

T ]

PROPOSED o T T T T T D D D D L L L L L L L L L
SECOND FLOOR
S 2 %
ADDITION STING
DWELLING
NEW PEAK
6:12 EL. 45.0°
— - 6:12 ——
— ATTTITITI DN
ATTITITITITIIN —
[ TTTTTTTTITITTIZ
[TTI T IA
[TTITIIITII
[ TTI T2
ATTTITITI1]
ATTTTITITT] [TTTTTTITN
ATTTTITI I T] [TTTITITIDN
ATTTITTIITITIIT] [TTTTTITITTIDN
ATTTIIIIIITITIT] [TTTTTTITITTITIN
A/I\W\k ATTIC
AT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T D T L T T e T L T T T D loft EL. 34.29°
EXISTING PEAK /wﬂw‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\T’\
EL. 32.6’ 1 s~ [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTTTITITTTT] [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTTTTIIITT] - ~ [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTTTITITTTT] g Iy [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTTTTIIITT] A N [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTTTITITTTT] - ~ [TTTTTTIIITT]
[TTTITITITITITTT]lF M T T T T T T IIT]
[TTTT T IT T4 NI TTTIITTITTIIT]
[TTTITTTIITLF] NIITTITIITT]
[TTTITIIITLEPIT] [T T TTITTT]
[TTTTTIETITT] [TTI NI ITTT]
T e seeeeeeennneennneennnnuBEEEEENNEEEE! S
[T TLPT I T T T T T T I T T I T I T T I T T I T I I I I I I I I I I RIIT] ]
[T T I T T T I T T T T I T T T I T I T T I T T I T I T I I I I I I I I IITII R~

2nd. fl. EL. 25.46 B B8 e e e e e e e S 0 e e W O A D —

______ C T T T T T T T T T L T T T T T T T T T T L T D L T T T T T T T T T T T |
[TTTTTTTT] [TTTITTITTT] [TT] [TTT]

LEFT SiDE

T T T T I FELEVATION
EXISTING [TITTTTTT] [TTTITTITTT] [TT] [TTT] ( NORTH )
oWELLING | [ L L [[TTITITITT] [T IITL

‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ [T 1111 \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ [T 1111 ‘\‘\‘N\ [T 1111 \‘\‘N\ (1/4" = 1)

[T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T I T I T T I I I T I I I I I I IITITI 1]

el 17 TITITITI T I IIIIIIITIIIIITIITITITIITIITIITITIIIT]

______ TITITITI T I IIIIIIITIIIIITIITITITIITIITIITITIIIT] o 1 2 4 8 12
‘\‘H\‘ ““““““““ H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘H\‘\ R R TR FE;E!!E;;E!!E;;E!!E;;E!!E;;E!!E;;E!!
mnl = I EEEEEEEREEEER R En R REREEET NSNS\

S ENNRRRRRR—— ;//i\\;//i\\;/g\//k//k//k//\ PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION
OO
> o] \\\\
AN NI NVINIONVONIIN: \\\\\\\\\\//2\\// KHMBERLY CHIES-“_ER
IO OISO OO,
4«<7 /\\Q“/ —REAR ELEVATION
%///\\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\F/ ; —LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
ARC Designs || ¢ \\‘//\,\‘//\,\//\,\//\,\//\,\‘//\,\‘//\,\‘//\,\//\,\//\\
ALAN R. CABRAL DECEMBER 14, 2022 2 OF 4

508.737.8281



AutoCAD SHX Text
508.737.8281

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN R. CABRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC Designs

AutoCAD SHX Text
, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 FISHER ROAD                                TRURO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   2 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBERLY CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-REAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 14, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL FOR ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS - 110 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT  SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NORTH )

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR  ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 3/16" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
( EAST )

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd. fl. EL. 25.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st. fl. EL. 17.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PEAK EL. 32.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC loft EL. 34.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEAK EL. 45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9    12 ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR & ATTIC / LOFT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR & ATTIC / LOFT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC loft EL. 34.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEAK EL. 45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SCREENED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR & ATTIC / LOFT ADDITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING


LEGEND

DENOTES WALLS, DOORS, ETC. TO BE
REMOVED

DENOTES NEW LAYOUT

‘ A-__-g

il
T

Il
E T
down

DISCONTINUE USE
OF EXISTING
FIREPLACE

PROPOSED ROOF

(W/ BRACKETS)

EXISTING

FIRST

OVER EXISTING
DOOR

NO MAJOR CHANGES ]
TO THE EXISTING
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

FLOOR

( 3/16” = 1’

ARC Designs || ¢

ALAN R. CABRAL
508.737.8281

ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION
MANUAL FOR ONE— AND TWO—FAMILY DWELLINGS

FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS — 110 MPH

ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER

32'=2"+ — EXISTING

EXISTING
SECOND FLOOR
(1/8" = 1)
I
| AL
=
==
BATH. FAMILY
ROOM
1 1
L4 L.
7
i
CRAWL
SPACE
EXISTING
BASEMENT
(1/8" = 1)

PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION

EXISTING
FIRST FLOOR SCREENED
e PORCH
DECK
\
Y
56D, = KITCHEN
Sia
kv
PROPOSED PATR
L1 LIVING
SECOND FLOOR [ cto. | ROOM
(1/47=1")
gl
AREA = 844 + SF. PORCH ROOF
(BELOW) BED.
| 4'—11 2'—-9” 10'=10" | 2'-9” | 4'—11 |
| | | | |
_____________________________________________________ e s KPRk % 1 ? | T
H | E
) :’ ;
| <
|
A | 4<:) 1
: O I up | | : 5
_(L | | | | s 1
| | | "
® -4 I
)T ¥
| S | REMOVE | | 2
— e i
» : . |
4 i U qown M L—l:::::fll b
- : : o] 1)0
. |
| .
@ : | @ N
| b
: : E-d ”,.(I)
2% |
= | i ® 7
o~ | |
] i | ~
1 | i
| | ©
I y
|
| |
A | | NEW — RENOVATED | | -
: ® | I FAMILY ROOM 1 >
‘(ll x| | | ™~
@ : i : : —1— o 1 2 4
|
5 | | | | T
i) : | | : %
L N B

8.—1 1 %n

8'—1 1 %:l

26'—-2"t — EXISTING

KIMBERLY

38 FISHER ROAD

CHESTER

—PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

—EXISTING FLOOR PLANS
DECEMBER 14, 2022

TRURO

S OF 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 844 %%P SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/8" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/8" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES WALLS, DOORS, ETC. TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
BED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES NEW LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
508.737.8281

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN R. CABRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC Designs

AutoCAD SHX Text
, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 FISHER ROAD                                TRURO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBERLY CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXISTING FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL FOR ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS - 110 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 14, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
shower

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
   x      26 x      x      66

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW - RENOVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
  13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH ROOF (BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO MAJOR CHANGES TO THE EXISTING  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCONTINUE USE OF EXISTING  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/8" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 3/16" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF (W/ BRACKETS) OVER EXISTING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M


| 131_111

131_1 ”

PROPOSED

ATTIC / LOFT FLOOR

INSULATION:
9” FG INSUL. = R30 FLOORS
6” FG INSUL. = R20 WALLS

@ (1/47=1") 7 4* CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSUL.
= R51 CEILINGS
T T SIMPSON
M LSTA18 STRAP TIES
K OPEN TO OVER RIDGE
K FAMILY RM. 2" x 12" RAFTER — RAFTER
ASPHALT SHINGLES/ RIDGE
I (BELOW) 1 /2" PLYWOOD 2” x 8” RAFTERS,
r————n|| r————n SHEATHING @ 16" 0.C.
. | L ———+ | | . NEW PEAK
N sloped | I | | | sloped - EL. 45.0'
e ceiling | I | | | | ceiling 2'3 ______
i A f AN
| | 6:12 / ~ 6:12
| | PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING 1 %
y — | 10'-0" FOR FULL PERIMETER 0 0 0 I o o 0 0 °f SIMPSON H2.5A
z| | NAILING >y 8" A= )
¥ | — I X HURRICANE CLIPS
~ | CEILING_JOISTS FA. RAFTER
i | b 1/2” PLYWOOD 2" « 6" x 6'—8” @ 16" O.C.
S| — E— | —1 EXTERIOR SHEATHING STUD WALL
2 | I REMOVE | (RUN CONTINUOUS @ 16" 0.C INSET RECESSED BALCONY
o | ) | EXISTING TO ENGAGE RIM JOIST DORMER | W/ ROOF OVERHANG
T L down ! L TRluE | > & TOP PLATE) WALL o e \
¥ ) | 8 14" 14 DECKX JAcrnsg @SL%?ESC
v 2" x 4" PT "SLEEPER" | 2 27 x 10" RAFTERS, FLOOR JOISTS OVER EPDM RUBBER
&5 1 @7 DECK JOISTS @ 16" 0.C. | @ @ 16" 0.C. @ 16" 0.C. I < MEMBRANE ROOFING
z . y | 2 PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING v 3/4” T & G ADVANTECH < ATTIC (FULLY ADHERED)
(@} P ,
a ol) B NEW @ _ 3 x EI?)EC?((IDMEOS”E = é AT PANEL EDGES PERPENDICULAR | | SUB FLOOR (N & G) || |_oft_E£ ﬁ-g}_ AT RECESSED DORMER
2 ~ | S TO FRAMING MEMBERS IN THE . & COMPOSITE
g b @7 ATTIC / LOFT 36” ht. HAND RAIL 2 FIRST TWO JOIST BAYS ¥ x DECKING
= STYLE — TBD | H @ 4—0" (FLOOR & ROOF) = 5
) | © ”
36" ht. HAND RAIL
- | |
SN , , B o | ° ** TJ| FLOOR SYSTEM STYLE — TBD
~ 100 x 10+ | - PER MANUFACTURER'S
. RECESSED | 1/2” PLYWOOD SPECIFICATIONS N
BALCONY 0 EXTERIOR SHEATHING 0" - = o 74
W/ ROOF OVERHANG A AT -1 (RUN CONTINUOUS éTUD )\;VALL I ;TUD )\;VALL
| TO ENGAGE 1st FL. & o jor o * ALL ENGINEERED LUMBER ~ o oo
|| 2nd FL. RIM JOISTS) . PER MANUFACTURER'S .
OPEN TO SPECIFICATIONS
ceiling i (BELOW) 2nd. fl. EL. 25.46'
__________ r— — — /" —_— = —_—
I_ —I <=EI | | | | . H H =
R o sloped ©
N | | =z ¥ | | ceiling I
| i | E
e | | S0 | - FLOOR JoISTS
L — — - || L —— — 1
I EXISTING 2" x 4"
i STUD WALL
| | 121_4" 12,—8”
1 1 1 | |
- ' - ' - 1st. fl. EL. 17.51"
= —_—
®» ®» i ‘
11-8 §” 2'-9” 11-8 §" -
EXISTING ] EXISTING
FLOOR JOISTS L CONC. BLOCK
| FOUNDATION
26'-2"+ — PROPOSED L "
— r— -
- -
- —
DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE CHESTER [ L]
KEY ITEM QUA. DECRIPTION ROUGH OPEN’G NOTES
A WINDOW 12 AND. #TW2446 DH 30 1/8” x 56 7/8" DOUBLE STUD POCKET
B " 3 AND. #TW30410 DH 38 1/8” x 60 7/8”
Cc* AND. #TW24310 DH 30 1/8” x 48 7/8” * TEMPERED GLASS
D " 4 AND. #TW24410 DH 30 1/8" x 60 7/8" FRAM | N G
HOLD ALL HEADER 59 199
HEIGHTS @ 6'—8” SECTION M
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
ST SKYLIGHT 3 VELUX #S06 SKYLIGHT 44 1/4" x 45 3/4" VENTING (1/47 = 1)
S2 ROOF WINDOW 1 VELUX GDL CABRIO 39 3/8" x 101" BALCONY ROOF WINDOW USE ANDERSEN SERIES 400 HoP LOW E GLASS * VERIFY ALL DETAILS WITH BUILDER
- - ADJUST AS REQUIRED
REPLACEMENT WINDOWS, IF ANY, ARE NOT INCLUDED COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 0 1 2 4 8 12
— OPTIONAL INTERIOR / EXTERIOR GRILLE SYSTEM F;!;m
| FRWOHNGD. 1 AND. #fWO068 APLR 72" x 80° g — VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
— VERIFY ALL MILLWORK PRIOR TO PURCHASE
PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION
ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING 38 FISHER ROAD TRURO
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION
MANUAL FOR ONE— AND TWO—-FAMILY DWELLINGS .
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS — 110 MPH PROPOSED ATTIC / LOFT FLOOR PLAN
—DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE
ARC Designs ¢ ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,
AN R, CABRAL IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER DECEMBER 14, 2022 4 OF 4

508.737.8281 AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER



AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 1/8" x 56 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND. #TW2446 DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR    WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY   ITEM    QUA.     DECRIPTION              ROUGH OPEN'G          NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VERIFY ALL ROUGH OPENINGS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- OPTIONAL INTERIOR / EXTERIOR GRILLE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
- USE ANDERSEN SERIES 400 H-P LOW E GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VERIFY ALL MILLWORK PRIOR TO PURCHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ALL ENGINEERED LUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STUD POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT WINDOWS, IF ANY, ARE NOT INCLUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 1/8" x 60 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND. #TW30410 DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "M"

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
* VERIFY ALL DETAILS WITH BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 1/8" x 48 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND. #TW24310 DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 1/4" x 45 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELUX #S06 SKYLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLES/

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 10" RAFTERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUB FLOOR (N & G)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T & G ADVANTECH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 8"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA. RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HURRICANE CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON H2.5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 12" RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" TJI  FLOOR JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING AT PANEL EDGES PERPENDICULAR TO FRAMING MEMBERS IN THE FIRST TWO JOIST BAYS  @ 4'-0" (FLOOR & ROOF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION: 9" FG INSUL. = R30 FLOORS 6" FG INSUL. = R20 WALLS  7  " CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSUL. 12" CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSUL. = R51 CEILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND. #FWO6068 APLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FR.WD.HNG'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" x 80"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON LSTA18 STRAP TIES OVER RIDGE RAFTER - RAFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
508.737.8281

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAN R. CABRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC Designs

AutoCAD SHX Text
, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 FISHER ROAD                                TRURO

AutoCAD SHX Text
   4 OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBERLY CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITIONS / RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PROPOSED ATTIC / LOFT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUAL FOR ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE, NINTH EDITION AND WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXPOSURE B WIND LOADS - 110 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING REVIEW, IF NECESSARY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 14, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
39 3/8" x 101"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELUX GDL CABRIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ROOF WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC / LOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO FAMILY RM. (BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' x 10'±RECESSED BALCONY W/ ROOF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" PT "SLEEPER" DECK JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" x 6" COMPOSITE DECKING 36" ht. HAND RAIL STYLE - TBD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO FAMILY RM. (BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING FLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 1/4" = 1' )

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC / LOFT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUIV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD ALL HEADER  HEIGHTS @ 6'-8"  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
sloped ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
sloped ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
sloped ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
sloped ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1st. fl. EL. 17.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC loft EL. 34.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEAK EL. 45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd. fl. EL. 25.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9    12 ±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONC. BLOCK FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 6" x 7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" x 4" STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
** TJI FLOOR SYSTEM PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 8" RAFTERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED BALCONY W/ ROOF OVERHANG 2" x 4" PT "SLEEPER" DECK JOISTS @ 16" O.C. OVER EPDM RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOFING (FULLY ADHERED) AT RECESSED DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" x 6" COMPOSITE DECKING 36" ht. HAND RAIL STYLE - TBD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RUN CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENGAGE RIM JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
& TOP PLATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FULL PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 6" x 6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RUN CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENGAGE 1st FL. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd FL. RIM JOISTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 6" x 7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET  DORMER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 1/8" x 60 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND. #TW24410 DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
"


PLAN NOTES:

1) VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN FIELD. EXISTING BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE FIELD
VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

-
COASTA

320" VLF. PROVIDE SIMILAR 32'-0" V.LF. : -
HOLDOWNON THE FIRST engineering co.
12'-6 1/2" V.I.F. 9'-83/4" V.IF. ‘ 9'-83/4"V.IF. FLOOR - TYP EACH CORNER 2) REFER TO SITE AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SURVEY ELEVATIONS 260 Cranberry Huy. Orleans, MA 02653
g Wy, \
| 3) UNMARKED COLUMNS SUPPORT FRAMING MEMBERS FROM FLOOR ABOVE 508.255.6511 P 5082556700 F
NEW 2x4 @ 16" 0.C. WOOD STUD ﬂ
a BEARING WALLS SET ON THE SIMPSON LSTA24 RIDGE
A, P EXISTING SECOND FLOOR FRAMING. N STRAP @ 32" O.C W >
2, W PROVIDE DOUBLE BOTTOM AND & > @
DOUBLE TOP PLATE -TYP EXTERIOR HEADER SCHEDULE
1T o o ™ [ — — T H — 11 I — — = 1 o - 1 o o N — — S 7 T
\\ \ _ / SPAN HEADER TYPE # OF JACKS
S / 36" (2) 2x8 (2) 2x E.S.
R
i SUPPORT POSTS MUST BE - b = 6-0" (3) 2x12 (3) 2x E.S.
PROVIDED THROUGH THE N o2
| FIRST FLOOR TO THE CHR R
FOUNDATION BELOW. PROVIDE | w AT &
P.T. POST WHEN IN CONTACT A
CONCRETE - TYP 2x10@ 1'- 4" & MARK HOLDOWN REQD POST ANCHOR BOLT
BN Z SIMPSON MSTC40 STRAP TIE
¢ HD-1 (2) 2x6 N/A
A X SIMPSON LSTA24 RIDGE CENTERED ON RIM JOIST >
= STor 87 05 oz | SUSOUSIORSTITE
>
PROVIDE SLOWABLE/SKEWABLE — L
: F A S S L (2)13/4x91/2 LVLCONT.F.F. 4 '} S N § : HANGERS AT (2)1 3/4x 11 7/8 LVL
L L |
= ar ar q q r q o T T T T Q‘;o\'//gﬁr 1 r r r ~ 1 1 | ME;I\I/IBERIS-E}'IS' 1 1 1 1/ LATERAL SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE
¢ X c | i i i i i i i i
@ Jﬁv\\ VR 2 I | | | | | | | MARK SHEAR WALL TYPE NAILING
© A © 2x STUD WALL @ 16" O.C. W/ 15/32" APA RATED PLYWOOD
AN '\\ B (q\] " n
® A 5200 H SW-1 | SHEATHING ON ONE SIDE OF THE WALL AND PROVIDE 2x |04 COMMONRIILS @167 0.C. AND 12
i 52 - S-200 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS
D1 AN
2x10 @ 1' - 4" MARK | LOCATION T.0.SUB TYPE FASTENING
D2 D2 ; 8d NAILS @ 6" O.C. ON EDGES AND 12"
e D1 |TOSUBATTIC|  35-0" |4 APARATED STRUC 0.C. IN FIELD W/ CONTINUOUS
W I o CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE
e |
i 3 D2 ROOE 450" 5/8" APA RATED 10d NAILS @ 6" O.C. ON w
z CDX SHEATHING EDGES AND FIELD k
< [m)
N
T TYPICAL HANGER SCHEDULE S
@ e 8 B f e e INGE @ S S — / - MEMBER TYPE MEMBER USE PLY COUNT HANGER TYPE MOUNT TYPE SEAL
v - \% ‘ SIMPSON LSTA24 DOUBLE STUD
33 7 RIDGE STRAP @ AT END OF 2 x 10 NOMINAL RAFTER 2 SL'Q"UP;(SQ FACE-MOUNTED
NEW 2x4 @ 16" O.C. WOOD STUD a a 32"0.C. LVL-TYP ﬂ ,
BEARING WALLS SET ON THE
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR FRAMING. \$-200/ \8-200/ \$-200/
PROVIDE DOUBLE BOTTOM AND 13/4x 11 7/8 LVL RAFTER 3 SIMPSON FACE-MOUNTED
DOUBLE TOP PLATE - TYP LSSR410Z
2 x 10 NOMINAL JOIST 1 Smgg%"‘ FACE-MOUNTED
NOTE: USE HANGER SCHEDULE FOR TYPICAL (U.N.O.) <
SCALE: 1/4"= 1-0" SCALE: 1/4"= 1-0" >
STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES WOOD FRAMING NOTES CONT. WOOD FRAMING NOTES %
1. STRUCTURAL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN PLANS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, 1. FRAMING LUMBER SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AFPA "NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED WOOD SPECIES, GRADES, GRADING AGENCY, TYPE OF PRESSURE TREATMENT, MANUFACTURE DATA, AND o
INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING GOVERNING STANDARDS: CONSTRUCTION", AND SUPPLEMENT "DESIGN VALUES FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION", LATEST EDITION. MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT CERTIFICATIONS TO THE ENGINEER FOR WRITTEN APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING ANY MATERIALS. —
SHALL BE 19%.
A. THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS (IRC-2015) WITH 780 CMR 51.00: MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING 12. USE FULLY NAILED METAL CONNECTORS (USP, SIMPSON, OR EQUAL), JOIST, OR BEAM HANGERS WHEN JOISTS OR BEAMS FRAME INTO OTHER JOISTS LLI
CODE, NINTH EDITION, RESIDENTIAL VOLUME AMENDMENTS. 2. PRESSURE TREATED WOOD MEMBERS USED FOR PLACEMENT AGAINST CONCRETE OR MASONRY (SILLS, PLATES, ETC.) SHALL BE OR BEAMS. REFER TO FRAMING PLAN FOR CONNECTOR TYPES.
PRESSURE TREATED WITH ACQ PRESERVATIVE, OR APPROVED EQUAL, TO MINIMUM RETENTION OF 0.6 PCF IN ACCORDANCE WITH O
B. AISC "SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESIGN, FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF STRUCTURAL STEEL FOR BUILDINGS" LATEST EDITION. AWPA C3. 13. NAILS, FASTENERS, AND CONNECTORS EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER SHALL BE HOT-DIP GALVANIZED. CONNECTORS AND FASTENERS WHICH ARE USED = 00
WITH PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE AISI 304 OR 316 STAINLESS STEEL.
C. ACI"BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE." (ACI 318-14) 3. CONNECTORS, CONNECTIONS, FASTENERS, ETC. USED TO SECURE ACQ PRESSUE TREATED LUMBER SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL. LL] Z
14. WOOD PRODUCTS SHALL BE STORED IN A DRY LOCATION.
D. THE CODE FOR WELDING IN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION BY THE AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS D1.1) 4. LUMBER WHICH IS SPLIT, CRACKED, NOTCHED OR OTHERWISE ALTERED OR DAMAGED SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REJECTED AND NOT O <C
ALLOWED FOR USE, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. 15. IN NO CASE SHALL JOISTS, BEAMS, STUDS OR ANY OTHER FRAMING MEMBER BE CUT, NOTCHED, DRILLED, OR OTHERWISE MODIFIED WITHOUT THE —_ 1
E. THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION. WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. @) 0
5. THE FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE OF THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM GRADE AND SPECIES FOR THE SPECIFIED USE. ALL LUMBER SHALL LL]
2. CONSTRUCTION IS TO CONFORM TO THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE AND APPLICABLE PRODUCT AND DESIGN STANDARDS.  BE GRADE STAMPED BY A RECOGNIZED GRADING AGENCY AND SHALL BE SURFACE DRY:
ABSENCE OF SPECIFIC ITEMS FROM THESE DRAWINGS DOES NOT INFER THAT THE CONTRACTOR IS RELIEVED FROM THE STATUTORY CODE Y @)
REQUIREMENTS. DIMENSIONAL LUMBER TYPICAL SYM BOLS Z
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN WHAT IS FOR NON-EXPOSED MEMBERS** nd —
SHOWN ON THE DRAWING AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED BACK TO THE ENGINEER IN WRITING BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY MARK DESCRIPTION LL] >
WORK. -FLOOR JOISTS & BEAMS  #2 SPRUCE PINE FIR — <
FB = 875 PS|, E = 1.4E6 PS|
4. OPENINGS THROUGH THE FRAMING AND FOUNDATION MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE F— OR—] | SHEAR AND MOMENT CONNECTION TO W OR HSS SHAPE (SEE SCHEDULE) @) Y
ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR THE REQUIRED OPENINGS IN ALL INSTANCES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SIZE AND -STUDS #2 SPRUCE PINE FIR LL]
LOCATION OF OPENINGS. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE OPENINGS SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEER'S FC = 1150 PSI, E = 1.4E6 PSI 4 — OR— [ SHEAR CONNEGTION TO W OR HSS SHAPE N LL
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION FOR REVIEW. T
“TIMBERS AND POSTS #2 SPRUCE PINE FIR <
5. DESIGN VERTICAL LIVE LOADS: (5X5 & LARGER) FC = 500 PSI, E= 1.0E6 PS| . O O
ROOF: : FRAMING HANGER (SEE SCHEDULE) %
- GROUND SNOW LOAD: 25 PSF (*DESIGN VALUES ADJUSTED ONLY BY CM)
(**DESIGN VALUES NOT ADJUSTED) e
FLOOR LOADING: ™ IN PLANE FLOOR ELEVATION CHANGE LL
- RESIDENTIAL: 30 PSF T
6. ENGINEERED LUMBER PRODUCTS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY THE TRUSS JOIST CORPORATION, BOISE CASCADE, LOUISIANA "
6. DESIGN LATERAL LOADS: PACIFIC CORPORATION OR APPROVED EQUAL. 28
WIND LOAD: 5 TH=
- EXPOSURE - B FOLLOW MANUFACTURERS' SPECIFICATIONS FOR ERECTION, INSTALLATION, AND PLACEMENT OF ENGINEERED LUMBER PRODUCTS. i -
- WIND SPEED (ULTIMATE): 139 MPH PENETRATIONS THROUGH ENGINEERED LUMBER PRODUCTS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE TYPICAL ABBREVIATIONS é % @
ENGINEER. x z
7. NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY ARCHITECTURAL MODIFICATION OR DIMENSION CHANGES THAT MAY AFFECT THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN. FH. - FULL HEIGHT SCALE
LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER (LVL) TO HAVE A MINIMUM ALLOWABLE BENDING STRESS (FB) OF 3,100 PSI. THE MINIMUM ALLOWABLE EN. - EDGE NALLING W/ 8d COMMON NALLS @ 6" O.C. UN.O As indicated
8. THE FOLLOWING ASSUMED SOIL PROPERTIES HAVE BEEN USED FOR THE FOUNDATION COMPRESSION STRESS (FC) PERPENDICULAR TO THE GRAIN SHALL BE 750 PSI. THE MINIMUM ALLOWABLE MODULUS OF ELASTICITY RR . ROOF RAFTER S e
- UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL: 120 PCF (E) SHALL BE 2,100,000 PSI. INSTALL LVL'S IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. E) . FLOOR JOIST
- SOIL BEARING CAPACITY: 0.250 TONS/SF C5 . CONTRAGTION JOINT
- ULTIMATE FRICTION FACTOR: 0.45 PARALLEL STRAND LUMBER (PSL) FOR COLUMNS TO HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSION PERPENDICULAR TO GRAIN STRESS (Fc PERP) 0J . DECKJoIST DATE 04/22/2022
- MINIMUM SUBGRADE MODULUS: 250 PCF OF 545 PS|, MODULUS OF ELASTICITY (E) OF 1,800,000 PSI AND BENDING STRESS (FB) OF 2,400 PSI. INSTALL PSL'S IN STRICT EW. . EAGHWAY
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. PT . PRESSURE TREATED WOOD DRAWN BY en
9. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS. PRESENT IN 10 - TOPOF
WRITING TO THE ARCHITECT, ALL CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS, FOR RESOLUTION 7. DETAILS OF WOOD FRAMING SUCH AS NAILING, BLOCKING, BRIDGING, FIRESTOPPING, ETC. SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EE . FLUSH ERAMED CHECKED BY
BEFORE COMMENCING THE WORK EDITION OF THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION, THE TIMBER CONSTRUCTION MANUAL, THE WOOD FRAMED CONSTRUCTION DROP . DROP BEAM MHP
MANUAL, AND ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHICS STANDARD BY RAMSEY & SLEEPER. OF . OFFFACE
. CONT. - CONTINUOUS N
8. WHERE DIMENSIONAL FRAMING LUMBER IS FLUSH FRAMED TO ENGINEERED LUMBER GIRDERS, SET THESE GIRDERS 1/4" CLEAR CANT. - GANTILEVERED Q
BELOW THE TOP OF FRAMING LUMBER TO ALLOW FOR SHRINKAGE. oS . STAINLESS STEEL S
9. USE DOUBLE TRIMMERS AND HEADERS AT FLOOR OPENINGS WHERE BEAMS ARE NOT DESIGNATED. UE,)\,GO ) UﬁEéDslg F,’\,%DT(EBS%/TA,_';'E'%{E,VDSE g S 1
- > [
10. LAP PLATES AND SILLS AT CORNERS. Q_(BP ) ;Tgl'ggb ARD 3 O O
VB. - VAPORBARRIER 2
WP. - WORKING POINT 8
PKT - POCKET =
W - WALL u&j’ 1 OF 4 SHEETS
SH - SHELF W
B.EW. - BOTTOM EACH WAY - | 2PROJECT NO.
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION" | S C19762.00
©]




2"TYP

(2) ROWS OF 16d NAILS @
12" O.C., STAGGER SPACED

2-PLY LVL

(2) ROWS OF 10d
COMMON NAILS @ 6" O.C.,
STAGGER SPACED

2"TYP

LVL

3-PLY

2-PLY KD

(3) ROWS OF TIMBERLOK
FASTENERS @ 12" O.C,,
ALTERNATE SIDES

4-PLY LVL

(2) ROWS OF 16d

COMMON NAILS @ 6"
0.C., STAGGER SPACED

3-PLY KD

TYPICAL BUILT-UP BEAM DETAIL

A
W SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

SHEAR WALL ABOVE

2x10 BLK'G @ 4'-0" O.C. IN
LAST (2) BAYS

FLOOR FRAMING PER PLAN
CONT 2x10 RIM JOIST

EDGE NAILING INTO RIM JOIST
PER SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE

REMOVE EXISTING WALL SHEATHING
TO CENTER OF WALL TOP PLATE AND

P

ER PLAN

SPLICE WITH NEW SHEATHING.

EXISTING WALL
SHEATHING TO

REMAIN - V.I.F.

\
\

—

P |

P N0 0 7 A N N N

TYPICAL SHEAR TRANSFER

=
w SCALE: 3/4"=1"-0"

N/
o
>y g
:/./ ® !. \\\
# b L > I —
o w i
® () . 2 ol LL (|
o — w
.' LIJ ‘D m
é Z . 5 B
b n T/ Q /
// O () n: o] () 22
/{/ w % =
[ < v EI o
o/{ 23 o O <
3| . Vs P Le
< L/ P <>
> A () s 2
/y I ® ////////kggi
/V ) 6| /V /
> ./‘.0/ ../ ./l "/O.' ./‘ .//0 ’/0/ d/‘.f ./I '//0 ’/.,/ ./A'V .l '/‘ .//0’/ :
P
if o A PER SCHEDULE - STAGGERED
7 o (] (] # ,/
7 o o 2Y (4]
// Py L¢]
/{ , L) L)
0. 0' L) ., L) /
» " /’
‘/ > bd e i
L Ay g . . / R
KT A A A A A S IV IS
//////.///. .//. o o s A
s PV oryIrorory . o 0 e Sy A

TYP SHEAR WALL

S-200

=
o/

SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

EXISTING WALL FRAMING
. V.IF.AS NEEDED

N——

RAFTERS PER PLAN

ALL PLYWOOD TO BE JOINTED AT
STUD CENTERLINE ONLY TYPICAL

WALL SHEATHING AND NAILING
PER SCHEDULE

SOLID BLOCKING AT PANEL
JOINTS -TYP

SPECIFIED STUD WALL

EDGE NAILING PER SCHEDULE
INTO BOTTOM PLATE

NEW/EXISTING SHEATHING
SPLICE - V.L.F.

FLOOR SHEATHING PER
DIAPHRAGM SCHEDULE

DROP LVL BEAM 1/4" BELOW
FLOOR SHEATING - TYP

| — FLUSH BEAM PER PLAN

DISCONTINUOUS WOOD
g JOIST PER PLAN

‘N\\\\\\\\\\\

—— HANGER PER SCHEDULE

TYPICAL JOIST BEARING AT FLUSH BEAM

=
W SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

DOUBLE 2x
TOP PLATES EQ EQ
| |
1 U Y r

SIMPSON ST6224 STRAP

e TYP TOP PLATE SPLICE DETAIL
\8-200/ SCALE: 34" = 1-0"

RIDGE BEAM PER PLAN

RIDGE STRAP PER PLAN

ROOF FRAMING PER PLAN

i ROOF RIDGE CONNECTION
W SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

HEADER PER PLAN

/

\

2x F.H. KING STUD

10d END NAILS TO
HEADER AT 2-1/2" O.C.
PER PLY (3 MIN)

MIN. 2x JACK STUD (U.N.O.)
ATTACH TO KING STUD
W/ 10d COMMON NAILS
@ 6" 0.C. STAGGERED

A

31/2" TYP

2x F.H. KING STUD

HEADER AT 2-1/2" O.C.
PER PLY (3 MIN)

(2)2x JACK STUDS (U.N.O.) /

ATTACH TO KING STUD W/ 16d NAILS
@ 4" O.C. STAGGERED AND
ALTERNATE SIDES

10d END NAILS TO /

TYP HEADER DETAIL

S-200

5/8" APA RATED PLYWOOD ROOF -

o
==

SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

SHEATHING W/ 10d COMMON NAILS @ 6"

ROOF RAFTER PER PLAN /
2x CONT. BLK'G BETWEEN RAFTERS /
HURRICANE TIE PER PLAN /

SHEAR WALL PER PLAN

0O.C. ON EDGES IN FIELD.

. 7 7 7 7 e 0 s v

N——

TYPICAL RAFTER EAVE

31/2" TYP

S-200

™
=

SCALE: 3/4"=1-0"

-
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA D2653
508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F

HEADER S
/ PER PLAN )
=z
o
2]
o
x
w
<
()
S
=z
SEAL
<
=
O
nd
D)
nd
I_
O
d))
prd 1
LL -
a <
0p) LL
N
% pd
— =
p) <
LLI A nd
T 2 LL
@ @)
nd
nd
L
5 |u
5 I |F
u 0 i
: 3
SCALE 24" = 10"
DRAWING FILE
DATE 04/22/2022
DRAWN BY SER
CHECKED BY MHP
S
S
©
i S-200
O
o
I 2 OF 2 SHEETS
L
©
"ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION" § PROJECTNG. C19762.00




Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date : - 3

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[0 NOTICE OF APPEAL
[ Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
C1  Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she belicves to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act,

[J PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

ﬁ APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

O3 Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe)

w Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure
under Section §. /7 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 404, §6 concemmg desa ibe) Y £

‘@XL Sald” = A wz/a{fﬂkf &2
Property Address S 7% 55 Sé P | c_.l, 4‘; Zo'z,r?:j Map(s) and Parcel(s) Jeoo /O
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 2. %5 | ,Page "9 é , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name (2L o /&S S / V&L
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 9 57

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email 7 7¢/ ZZQL &L C, "1”5 Er o €5 /%Tmma’ (e

L3
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

W Owner [ Prospective Buyer® [1 Other

Owner’s Name and Address (4. clgS e 3% <A u«y’ = p fDM&’? M o687

Representative’s Name and Address
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy(@iruro-ma.gov in its entirety (including -all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation,
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Comm:ssmn, as applicable, prior to submitting this

application.
Signature(s)
hocleS Siho.. Checles Silee,
Apphcant(q:)Whve Printed Name(s) = Owner(s) Pringed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature OWner(s) Signature or written permission



TOWN OF TRURO

Lsgessors Office
fied Abutters List
Request Form

DATE: éz//g/

NAME OF APPLICANT: (" beteS < /c/t—\
NAME OF AGENT (if sny):
MAILING ADDRESS: 5 Q9 SA (X (reyr (O . V +«C>M /////4/ {)74/(7
CONTACT: HWOME/CELL /%" 722 /é@/; EMAIL _CTS Frey2e6 FO %f AR
PROPERTY LoCaTION: 3] 9 Shoce 2. A Toeeo

(strect address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP_/ O PARCEL _ | O EXT.

{if condominiurm)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: - FEE: $15.00 per checled ftem
(please check glf applicabie) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____Cape Cod Commission ___Special Permit! _X_ Special Permit!
___Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan? ____ Variance'
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
___ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
e Other - . (Fee: Tnquire with Assessors)
: {Please Specify)

Notge: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: ( Is) g 1{» i 4;@7,3 Date completed: Lo_ ’EC@ / 10723

List completed by: o ﬂ f / Date paid: Qs@ec%m
Wia LY, W, 4%

_

———

' Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private sireet or way, and abutters to the abutiers within 300 feet
of the property line.

2 Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
*Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abuiters, and
landowners located across the sireets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutiers and produce evidence as required.

4 All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

5 Abutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction - including land across a street, river or siream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURQO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: June 16, 2023

To: Charles Silva

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 379 Shore Road (Map 10, Parcel 10)

ZBA/ Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 379 Shore Road.

The current owner is Charles T. Silva.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of June 9, 2023 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: /r)é\ /‘—j> E;/W
~ v v

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk




379 Shore Road
Map 10, Parcel 10

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

ZBA/ Special Permit

P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abufters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 10/10/0

e
\\\\
.
Kay Parce] i3 Ownar Location Mailing Streal Matling City ST ZipCd/Country

302 10-T-0R MURTAGH JULIE & FORZIC MARIE 395 SHORE RD 27 OLD GHATHAM RD BREWSTER MA 02631

303 10-8.0-R HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST a75.A BHORE RD 308 SHIPS WAY RUAD PROVINCETOWN MA  0Z657
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T

34 10-90-R WILLIAM & BLANGHE SHANLEY TRST 383 SHORE RD 326 COUNTRY GLUB RD AVON CT 06001
TRS! SHANLEY WILLIAN & BLANCHE

a05 16-10-0-R SILVA CHARLES T 379 SHORE RD 39 SHIPS WAY RD PROVINCETOWN MA 02857

306 10-11-0R 390 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST 377 SHORE RD 98 BEACH 8T aQumcy MA 02170
TRS: WILLIAMJ SEMPOLINSKI

307 10-12-0-R HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST 371 SHORE RO 39 SHIPS WAY ROAD PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: SILVA CHAREES W & HELEN T )

308 10-13.0-R RIDOLFI EDWARD JR & GHRISTINE 367 SHORE RD 3525 TURTLE CREEK BLVD, U1 16C DALLAS X 75218

309 10-14-0R GAROFALO ANGELO A T 365 SHORERD P O BOX 3248 SPRING HILL FL 346713248

347 10-22-0.R SHEA KEVIN R & RIGHLAND JUDETH A02 SHORE RD 357 HARVARD ST APT 1 CAMBRIDGE MA 02136

38 10-23.0R COTTAGE REALTY TRUST 398 SHORE RD _ CI0 JOHN MCDERMOTT GREER SC 29650
TRS: MCDERMOTT JAMES E ET AL 503 SUGAR MiLL RD

319 10-24-0-R MORSE MARJORIE J REV TR ETAL 306 SHORE RD 4 SUFFOLK PARK NASHUA NH 030637048
TRS: MORSE MARJORIE J

320 1025.0R WILLIAM & BLANCHE SHANLEY TRST 394 SHORE RD 326 COUNTRY CLUB RD AVON CT  06bo
TRS: SHANLEY W BLANCHE

321 1026-0-R GOLOBERG RICHARD 362 SHORE RD 95 MILL HILL RD WELLFLEET MA 02867

32 10-27-0-R 990 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST 280 SHORE RD 98 BEACH ST QUINCY MA 02170
TRS: WILLIAM J SEMPOLINSKI

373 10-28-0-R 386 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST 385 SHORE RD 39 SHIPS WAY RD PROVINCETOWN MA 02657

TRE: BILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T

\ Colrt
ac

el 1



Key Parcel ID Owner Logation Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCal/Country
324 10-28-0-R HIGHL.AND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST 382 SHORE RD 38 SHIPS WAY ROAD PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
325 10-30-0-R GOODWIN STEPHENL & 378 SHORE RD 420 BURNT SWAMP RD WRENTHAM MA 02093
GOGDWIN MARINA SURIAND
331 10-34-0-R MURTAGH JULIE & PORZIC MARIE 393 SHORE RD 27 OLD CHATHAM RD BREWSTER Ma 02631
332 10-39-D-R STEPHEN P BERNARDI TRUST 2013 289 SHORE RD 25 GROVE ST FRAMINGHANM MA 01703

C/O STEPHEN BERNARD] TRUST 204

@\\& L2

61612023

Page



10-7-0-R

MURTAGH JULIE & PORZIO MARIE
27 OLD CHATHAM RD
BREWSTER, MA 02631

10-10-0-R
SILVA CHARLES T
39 SHIPS WAY RD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

10-13-0-R

RIDOLFI EDWARD JR & CHRISTINE
3525 TURTLE CREEK BLVD, U 16C
DALLAS, TX 75219

10-23-0-R
COTTAGE REALTY TRUST
TRS: MCDERMOTT JAMES E ET AL
C/0 JOHN MCDERMOTT
€03 SUGAR MILL RD
GREER, SC 29650
10-26-0-R
GOLDBERG RICHARD
95 MiLL HILL RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667
10-28-0-R

HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
39 SHIPS WAY ROAD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

10-39-0-R

STEPHEN P BERNARDI TRUST 2013
C/O STEPHEN BERNARDI TRUST 201
250 GROVE ST

FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701

10-8-0-R

HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W S HELEN T
39 SHIPS WAY ROAD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

10-11-0-R

390 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST
TRS: WILLIAM J SEMPOLINSKI

98 BEACH ST

QUINCY, MA 02170

10-14-0-R
GAROFALO ANGELO A
P O BOX 3249
SPRING HILL, FL 34611-3249
10-24-0-R

MORSE MARJORIE ! REV TR ETAL
TRS: MORSE MARJORIE J

4 SUFFOLK PARK

NASHUA, NH 03063-7018

10-27-0-R

390 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST
TRS: WILLIAM J SEMPOLINSKI

98 BEACH ST

QUINCY, MA 02170

10-30-0-R

GOODWIN STEPHENL &
GOODWIN MARINA SURIANC
420 BURNT SWAMP RD
WRENTHAM, MA 02083

10-9-0-R

WILLIAM & BLANCHE SHANLEY TRST
TRS: SHANLEY WILLIAM & BLANCHE
326 COUNTRY CLUB RD

AVON, CT 06001

10-12-0-R

HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
39 SHIPS WAY ROAD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

10-22-0-R

SHEA KEVIN R & RICHLAND JUDITH
3567 HARVARD ST APT 1
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

10-26-0-R

WILLIAM & BLANCHE SHANLEY TRST
TRS: SHANLEY W BLANCHE

326 COUNTRY CLUB RD

AVON, CT 06001

10-28-0-R

386 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST
TRS: SILVA CHARLES W & HELEN T
39 SHIPS WAY RD
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

10-34-0-R

MURTAGH JULIE & PORZIO MARIE
27 OLD CHATHAM RD
BREWSTER, MA 02631



FLOOD ZONE:

FLOOD ZONE AE (EL 13) SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING IS
A DIRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE GRAPHIC FLOOD
ZONE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM PANEL
#25001C0136J EFFECTIVE JULY 16, 2014. PLEASE NOTE

...............

PLAN

10 5 0 10 30
1inch =10 ft.

FASDSKPROJ\C17000\C17012\C17012-V.dwg 12/16/2019 10:36 AM

THAT SITE SPECIFIC FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES MAY g,
VARY DUE TO DIFFERENT INTERPRETATIONS OF TS
THESE BOUNDARIES. USERS ARE ADVISED TO ~ Fog, AN
VERIFY LOCATION OF THESE BOUNDARIES WITH THE ~ ™
DESIGNATED COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS - T TRy, -
AND/OR FEMA PRIOR TO SITING ANY PROPOSED g ~ .
STRUCTURES. < e ~~ =l
T ~ ““'-.,__
= sz, 5 ~ - ~
DATUM: e A
T %3 % — e
ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE \\\ e
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN \
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988) ~
~
%78 & LOT AREA- — __
o &, AREA=6,392 S.F.+
0.15 ACRES
%J ASSESSORS MAP 10 A (LOTS 57 & 56 ON PLAN
g PARCEL 9 75 BOOK 33, PAGE 127)
S
5
=
s
o
]
~\
s *
L
B g
» ~
¢ i
: \,
; ~ - i s 0\_
e s
15 e S
7. @
- ., SN G

APPROXIMATE
SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM LOCATION

“
de,’%?
e

ASSESSORS MAP 10
~ PARCEL 8

LEGEND
- BOUND
®  CABLE TV BOX
o UTUTY POLE

Sea—t=.  FENCE

— 10— CONTOUR

x45 \

Xl

—
—8

-
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy. Orieans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F

REVISION DATES:

BY

GROUND AS OF 11-27-19.

DATE

ASSESSORS MAP 10
PARCEL 11

TRURO, MA 2
5
KEY MAP %
NO SCALE &«
ASSESSORS MAP 10, PARCEL 10
PLAN BOOK 33, PAGE 127 w
<
L.C.PLAN #41224A e
DEED BOOK 2351, PAGE 316 g
WM. ROGERS $.D.S PLAN DATED AUG. 1981 SEAL
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
LOCATED AS THEY EXISTED ON THE <
Dec. 17, 20619 8 o
- 2
E A
5 )
> %
L I:
- | £ Z
%) <
O @
Il
| PE
x| Z (dp)
w | =
- x (£ <C
O QF ]
i 5|50
S ofd
o % w
SCALE 1" 10.
PD DRAWING FILE
PS)?Q o C17012-V.dwg
WO DATE
WO " 12-17-19
g@\ﬁ DRAWN BY
o JLH
O
CHECKED BY JDM
BENCHMARK:

TOP OF CONC. BOUND
EL=11.74 (NAVD 88)

C1.2.1

1 oF 1 SHEETS

PROJECT NO.
C17012.00

o
™M
2] 3
O
Vo)
PR
c -
Sl=
< QL
- ©
=2 o
8_ =
C.
cloo 2
Eln =
rUCUE
)
=l 2
q)_
11 ®
o
G
c
=
®),
|_
U
-
o
|_
Yp)
S
O, O
= o
n 2
55
Z_DZ
32
O-
w =z X
= n ~
v < O
Q
o = O
= 38 ®©
v O
=
C O
=
o <
f'UD:E
ge
v 2 2
55 3
c O
(08 I
mm
™~
o

@ SITE PLAN EXISTING

2

N




ARCHITECT NOTE:

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING PROPOSED
"UNIT 1" RENOVATIONS SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN
SET PREPARED BY LEIF HAMNQUIST ARCHITECTS.

IS PROPOSED "UNIT 1 - GREEN BLDG"
4 PROPOSED MITIGATION AREA
(AREA TO BE RE-PLANTED WITH
VIRGINIA/CAROLINA ROSE)

MASS. COORD. SYSTEM NAD 1983 MAINLAND ZONE

TRURO, MA

-
COASTAL

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy, Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 P 508.2556700 F

REVISION DATES:

BY

KEY MAP

NO SCALE

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 10, PARCEL 10
PLAN BOOK 33, PAGE 127
L.C.PLAN #41224A

DEED BOOK 2351, PAGE 316

WM. ROGERS S.D.S PLAN DATED AUG. 1981

DATUM:

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)

FLOOD ZONE:

FLOOD ZONE AE (EL 13) SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING IS
A DIRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE GRAPHIC FLOOD
ZONE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM PANEL
#25001C0136J EFFECTIVE JULY 16, 2014.

PLEASE NOTE THAT SITE SPECIFIC FLOODPLAIN
BOUNDARIES MAY VARY DUE TO DIFFERENT
INTERPRETATIONS OF THESE BOUNDARIES. USERS
ARE ADVISED TO VERIFY LOCATION OF THESE
BOUNDARIES WITH THE DESIGNATED COMMUNITY
FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS AND/OR FEMA PRIOR TO
SITING ANY PROPOSED STRUCTURES.

EXISTING CONDITIONS:

SEE PLAN TITLED "C1.2.1 PLAN SHOWING EXISTING
SITE CONDITIONS" FOR 379 SHORE ROAD IN TRURO,
MA, PREPARED BY COASTAL ENGINEERING
COMPANY INC. AND DATED DECEMBER 17, 2019.

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED:

SEE PLAN TITLED "C2.1.1 PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED
SITE IMPROVEMENTS" FOR 379 SHORE ROAD IN
TRURO, MA, PREPARED BY COASTAL ENGINEERING
COMPANY INC. AND DATED FEBRUARY 21, 2020 &
PLAN TITLED "C2.1.2 PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS" FOR 379 SHORE ROAD IN TRURO,
MA, PREPARED BY COASTAL ENGINEERING
COMPANY INC. AND DATED MARCH 13, 2020.

BENCHMARK:
TOP OF CONC. BOUND
ELEV. = 11.74 (NAVD 1988)

*FRONT YARD SETBACK TO DECK = 1.9'+, SIDE YARD SETBACK (WEST) TO DECK =1.8'¢

EXISTING CESSPOOL ASSEﬁ:gggLA’;AP 10
TO BE PUMPED, FILLED 4375 SHORE ROAD
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: AND ABANDONED (HIGHLAND MOORS 20 REALTY TRUST) "UNIT 2 - RED BLDG" PREVIOUSLY
. ~, o APPROVED MITIGATION AREA
NZ g
1. PROPOSED SITE MODIFICATIONS AND/OR . ~ ~ L, (JTECZLN/?A';‘/&%(‘SVL'ITNHA OSE
RECONSTRUCTION MAY REQUIRE FULL DESIGN PROPOSED DRY WELL / y, & )
COMPLIANCE WITH MASS STATE BUILDING CODE FLOOD 3'DIA.x3' D (TYP.) ~
ZONE CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS FOR NEW /
CONSTRUCTION. 75 N ~y e PROPOSED 45
2. PROPOSED DRIVE, PATH, AND PATIO LAYOUT PER CLIENT. A Ly PR
& _— 2, 3'DIA. x 3' D (TYP.)
ASSESSORS MAP 10 . F ~
PARCEL 9 PROPOSED
S .
#383 SHORE ROAD k . 2P0 0 74 LIMIT OF WORK/
WILLIAM & BLANCHE SHANLEY) ' A7 860 LOT AREA SEDIMENTATION BARRIER
( ) // NPT L. AREA = 6,392 S.F.+ \ ~
LA T 0.15 ACRES*
LEGEND N (LOTS 57 & 58 ON PLAN ~
_BOOK 33, PAGE 127)
EXISTING Kers ~
PROPOSED
n BOUND LIMIT OF WORK/ ~
SEDIMENTATION BARRIER 5 ~ N
@) CABLE TV BOX (TYP.) ~
TIMBER RETAINING ]
O UTILITY POLE WALL TO BE A
RECONSTRUCTED 73 _{ \ N
FENCE ==/ /
N
——_{2——— CONTOUR Ss /
[ZIKS)
SPOT GRADE BSOS
~N QV'
/ NG /
Al S
&
PROPOSED ¥/ 8o T 4
IS
133 / ~ 7 >
CONTOUR N /
s - S
D DRY WELL (TYP.) N TN $9 /
- PREVIOUSLY APPROVED &$
122 LIMIT OF SITE IMPROVEMENTS oS
(NOT YET CONSTRUCTED) /\OQ’ K /
PROPOSED 1ST & 2ND FLR. DECK ‘ C\Q
(EXISTING 1ST FLR. DECK /
TO REMOVED AND REPLACED PA. 4
N (PROPOSED DECK NOT TO / &
EXCEED EXISTING SETBACK)
~ ASSESSORS MAP 10
/ PARCEL 11
] #377 SHORE ROAD
¥ o (TO BE UTILIZED) § (390 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST)
~ PROPOSED & P> / &
WATER SERVICE Sy / ayAa
& &
%
{222 A
N '?O,o\
117 08,08
OUTLINE OF A0p, Ve =0 Vi
PROPOSED "TEMPORARY" "o, / PROPOSED
~ LEACHING PIT /. PLANTER BOX
\ . (TO BE UTILIZED) §/
~ /
o \ 4 &9/90/? "7 /s
x v, A #~10
e Oy, 80
~ SISZ,
~_ N %, é\é. J PROPOSED
e, _ WATER
~ e ' SERVICE
~_ (TO BE RELOCATED)
g N /
11.8
~ - \ 116 / 147
EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVE —
N ~ TO BE RE-SURFACED
%, WITH POROUS BLOCK I
o, e
0020\ 4€/62
BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATION: A/<°4O\ 7y ~
MEAN GRADE AROUND PROPOSED "UNIT 1 - GREEN BLDG" O,
=(75+72+10.3+10.8+ 121 +121+122+11.9+10.6=94.7/9 =105 7N
PROPOSED RIDGE EL. = 40.35 ,
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT = 40.35 - 10.5 = 29.85 FT. ~
s \
<
N
= ZONING COMPLIANCE TABLE
AN
o
S
g ZONING DISTRICT: BEACH POINT - LIMITED BUSINESS; RESIDENTIAL-USE ALLOWED
g PLAN
N SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
(&)
&
s LOT AREA 5,000 S.F. 6,392+ S.F. NO CHANGE 10 5 0 10 30
e
5 | LorrronTace so T 0T (N0 CHANGE) g —
R FRONT YARD SETBACK 25FT 10.2+ FT. (UNIT 1)* (NO CHANGE) _
5 1inch =10 ft.
3 SIDE YARD SETBACK (EAST) 5 FT/STORY 11.7+ FT (UNIT 2) (NO CHANGE)
e
Q SIDE YARD SETBACK (WEST) 5 FT/STORY 1.8+ FT. (UNIT 1)* (NO CHANGE)
3
n's
o BACK YARD SETBACK 5 FT/STORY 10.7+ FT (UNIT 2) (NO CHANGE)
X
5 ISSUED FOR ZONING REVIEW 07-12-2023
(7]
o

REVISION

DATE

NO.

SEAL

TRURO, MA

CHUCK SILVA
PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED

379 SHORE ROAD
"UNIT 1 - GREEN BLDG" SITE IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT
SHEET TITLE

(%]
o
>
=
m

1"=10'

DRAWING FILE
C17012-CIV.dwg

DATE
07-12-2023

DRAWN BY
MJB

CHECKED BY
BPM

C2.2.5

1 oF 1 SHEETS

PROJECT NO.
C17012.00

o
™
2] 3
(@)
O
PR
c c
Sl=
s.@-a
< ]
- ©
=2 o
8_ -
C.
cCloo 3
Eln =2
rUCUE
)
=l 2
q)_
11 ®
o
G
C
=
®),
|_
~ 5
< o
o —
N wn
a &
L )
@) %
o @)
@) L
ot
a5
Z 5 2
2 2
Q N
w =z S
= n I~
wnn << O
.Gj..
o = 9
_ M
)
= 30
=
C O
=
o <
f'UD:E
g g
v 2 2
O |
c O
(08 I
mm
™~
o

@ PROPOSED SITE PLAN ZBA

2
\_/




NEW DOOR W/ BREAK AWAY

A-4

PROPOSED PATIO,
BY OTHERS

4-61/4"

20'-01/2"+

11-0"
EXISTING OPENING IN FOUNDATION
36"

4-0" |, 36"

4-61/4"

PANEL ON EITHER SIDE

2-0"

SMARTVENT FLOOD VENT, -~
TO BE INSTALLED

~ K—X o

telit

1" MAX ABOVE EXISTING SLAB N

INFILL EXISTING OPENING W/ CMU

D

28'-1"t

24'-8 3/4"

3'X3"HOLE CUT IN EXISTING

INFILL EXISTING OPENING W/
METAL WIRE PANEL

14.4"NAVD88
T.0. EXISTING FOUNDATION

$o

INFILL EXISTING OPENING W/

CONCRETE SLAB, LOCATION TBD \

7\ EXISTING
CONC.
SLAB

500.45 sq ft
ENCLOSED AREA BELOW B.F.E
REQUIRED VENT AREA = 500.45 SQ/INCH

REMOVE ALL EXISTING INTERIOR PARTIONS, 7

FINISHES, FLOORING

METAL WIRE PANEL

'-25/8"

8

SS 3

SS—

SANITARY PIPE TO CONNECT TO SEPTIC SYSTEM, J
DESIGN BY OTHERS

INSULATED BULKHEAD FOR WATER
CONNECTION, PROVIDE ACCESS HATCH.
LOCATION TBD

7'-113/4"

LINE OF DECK ABOVE

\

INFILL EXISTING WINDOWS W/ CMU

WATER LINE FROM STREET,
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM LOCATION

13.0' NAVDS8 =
T.0. CONC. PIER

L
8'-25/8"

Nl
~ -
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
- —
- ~

| 3-35/16" |

INFILL EXISTING OPENING W/ CMU

f

—— CONC. PAD @ BASE OF STAIR

1 LOWER LEVEL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

WALL MOUNTED
COMPRESSOR UNITS

/

12'-6 3/8"

(1)
a4/

20'-0 1/2"+
MEASURED OFF EXISTING FOUNDATION V.I.F.
4'-8 3/4" L 8'-0" L 7'-3 3/4"
1 R.O 1

PANTRY

KITCHEN

WATER HEATER

L

—

~>2-81/8" | 3'-0"
RO. 7

REVISION DATES:

o

™
2] 3
(@)

O
PR
c c
S|l= e
< ]
- ©
oA o
8_ -

C.
cloo 2
Eln =
rUCUE
)

(go]
G
11 ®

e}

G

C

=
®),
|_
@)
)
o
|_
V)]
=z
@)
)
o
@)
A L
Z 5
o:%m_
Q = o
C %~
L <€ O

Q
o = O
—_ M
)
= 30
=
C O
=
o <
f'UD:E
ge
v 82
s_ﬁj
O |
c O
(08 I
mm
™~
o

L
>
o
|_
[a g
O
O UNDER STAIR
<C
[a'd |
= |
S DINING [,
! L
I —
5 N
) ) a
+ .
2 < = ™
\A-6/ 25 . | \A6/
o 15'-9 ~
@]
= \
= |
2 MOUNT HANDRAIL TO WALL, 40" \
o INSTALL PER CODE \
L
L %o x
o2 N LINE OF EXISTING DECK
Qg LIVING T
T =
3 ® m -
< Pl
Ll - \
™M
E N
OPEN SHELVING <\
\
\
N
N —
o L e A\
= . o \
~S - N LINE OF 20" SETBACK
| \ FROM NEAREST POINT
N . / ON UNIT 2
_ T . .
S 1 H L] h
— | 7 ~
w : . s
~ d N ¢ MOUNT-HANDRAIL TO GUARI
ol ; =t 37 [ ] INSTALL PER CODE
H O s ~
= 10 <C 7 S
QX P_: | T
oA ‘ || =
MmO wn PN
N ERC) DECK #1 X DN
O |}— = Q
5Z q , . )
SF 4 27'-7/2 S
[ L EQ. L EQ. b EQ. 4 EQ. 4 =7 4
| T — e T
1'-4 5/8" 6'-0" 3'-01/8" 6'-0" 3'-7 3/4"
! R.O. ! ! R.O. ‘
20'-01/2"
SCALE: 1/4" = 10"
WALL LEGEND
DEMO

EXISTING FOUNDATION

NEW FOUNDATION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

NEW CONSTRUCTION

.




(A3
¢/
28'-1
L, 2'-81/8"
RO

1-4"

,2'-81/8" |
R.O

8'-6 1/4"

8'-10 3/8"

L, 2'-81/8"
R.O

1-4"

8'-21/2"

SECOND FLOOR

1-4"

20'-0 1/2"
1-4", 8'-9 1/8' L 6'-5" ,2'-81/8" , |10 1/4"
7 R.O. 7 1T~ RO. 7
e N
- ]
BEDROOM #1 i n
™ Q
CABINET — | 5 —
= ‘ in
| O N
= SN DN &
o = 41 = 52
/ L 3-21/2 3110 X
szg CL| L
H :Loi
9-10" 33 =z i /2" 6'-11/2' _j“l i
\_ m==1 [HALL I
______________ __.~______________________________________________v N ;I ?\‘
L = : =o
Tl HALF WALL = = Y
A n
@GLASSH[]  [BATHROOM #1
=i ¢ - —L
5
____________ ~
t =
= —
= —
‘ cL
l_.||_ E
|| — i 1E _
DECK #2
20'-0 1/2"
8'-9 5/8" | 32 | 3-034 | 3-88"
| R.O. | " RO.
200 1/2

-«—— LINE OF DECK BELOW

RAIN LEADER — < RAIN LEADER
TO DRY WELL TO DRY WELL
- LINE OF EXT. WALL BELOW
he [vd
= % N E
5 5
O O
A ASPHALT A ASPHALT
SHINGLES \- SHINGLES \-
RAIN LEADER
/ TO DRY WELL
RAIN LEADER =
TO DRY WELL > £
'@« a—— LINE OF DECKS BELOW
o

= 10"

REVISION DATES:

o

™
2] 3
(@)

O
PR
c c
S|l= e
< ]
- ©
oA o
8_ -

C.
cloo 2
Eln =
rUCUE
)

(go]
G
11 ®

e}

G

C

=
®),
|_
@)
)
o
|_
V)]
=z
@)
)
o
@)
A L
Z 5
o:%m_
Q = o
C %~
L <€ O

Q
o = O
—_ M
)
= 30
=
C O
=
o <
f'UD:E
ge
v 82
s_ﬁj
O |
c O
(08 I
mm
™~
o

WALL LEGEND

DEMO

EXISTING FOUNDATION

NEW FOUNDATION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

NEW CONSTRUCTION

\
Ji




- | ASPHALT SHINGLES
PTD. WD. RAKE BOARDS
| GUTTERS
PTD. WD. FASCIA BOARDS
I ———— 1 p— "",I'I'Irll:Jll—I:
% a 1 a 1 2%
|
|
PTD. WD. CASING | I | I 8 PTD. WD. CASING
PTD. WD. CORNER BOARDS ——— f 57D, WD. CORNER BOARDS
- WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES, NATURAL - WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES, NATURAL
— S 25.74'NAVD88 T.0. SECOND FLOOR SUBFLOOR
1 s 25 17'NAVD88 T.0. SECOND FLOOR DECK FRAMING
|
|
(O] &) i
| | [JESSS
et S I
u [ | |
1
A i S 15.58'NAVD88 T.0. FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR
- ] L T T T 1514NAVDSBT.O. FIRST FLOOR DECK FRAMING
T ‘ | [ 14.40'NAVD88 T.0. EXISTING FOUNDATION
BBEEEE SN %E%%E WIRE MESH PANEL .
i R i o ooy B | $ 13.00NAVD88 B.FE (AE ZONE)
BBEEEE / HEE - EXISTING FOUNDATION B - Y ISTING FOUNDATION
saeend 1/ |l \EEEaE RREREE WIRE MESH PANEL
EEEEEE | = | [EEEEE EEEEEIEE I
OOEEEE | °© Al [EEEEE
EEEEEE | . /|l EEEEE RIREEEN
EEEEEE | . y HEEEE RIREEEN
. S
N S S S SIS s o S S S S ST ST
S S S S S S S S TS RS RS RS S RS S TS TS TSRS SIS TS TS
S S SIS SIS RS S S S IS IS IS RS SIS STV TS IV

1 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PTD. WD. RAKE BOARDS

2

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES

PTD. WD. FASCIA BOARDS
GUTTERS

A
Ll
|_
<
=)
=
o
A
>
Lol
o
o
™M
2] 3
8]
D R
=l
I~ CE
Ol oo
< QL
— ©
oA o
8‘ N
C_.
cCloo 3
Eln =
rUCU;
T | O
o
=
q)_
-1 ®
@]
G
=
prd
®),
|_
O
D
o
|_
wn
e
@)
)
o
@)
e
W =
2 S
O
- © o
<E*5’N.
N
EZ‘—.
1 wun I~
w <t O
o 29
2 o ©
v O

PTD. WD. CASING i
PTD. WD. CORNER BOARDS

ER
A

WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES, NATURAL

PTD. WD. CASING

379 Shore Road Unit 1

379 Shore Road

Truro , MA

SSSEEEFFERER FRERANARRRE - n PTD. WD. CORNER BOARDS ————— o}
& H PT 6X6 POST WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES, NATURAL -
Rt Hl di 25.74'NAVD88 T.0. SECOND FLOOR SUBFLOOR
B 2X2 WD. BALUSTER AND 2X6 RAILS & 2517'NAVD8BT.0. SECOND FLOOR DECK FRAMING
- 1X6 DECKING
[TTIITITTI T IIIT TATT T III T I0) LTI T AT T TIIT [TT T IIIT T 177 | [ 1X10 SKIRT BOARD
0 O A A
T T IT T T ITTIT [T 1111 T
[T IITT T TIIITTIT] ||?||||
T I
[T1T 11 PT. 6X6 POST \ \
I||I l%l|ll|: 2X2 WD. BALUSTER AND 2X6 RAILS @ @
[TT] 1X6 DECKING
I|||H|||I #l | / 1X10 SKIRT BOARD I I
[ITT11 | . _ | o
] b T T T e s e e e
o % N5 HVAC COMPRESSOR UNITS, D ‘ D
[] ] MOUNTED TO COMPOSITE SHEET. - U L o 15.58'NAVD88 T.0. FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR
N [T IIIT I T TIITITIIIITT [ IIII‘Q’_I_II ] o y' [ ‘ MOUNT ABOVE B.F.E. rljj EL ‘ EL 2 PO A T — liigg:m\\;gggig: EI)E:IIEIEBOI?CTU?\IIIED?AEZT\IAMING
I 13.00'NAVD88 B.F.E (AE ZONE)
¥ EXISTING FOUNDATION il T | M i N | NI <t i e B 1 . .
SISV VS TSNS SUSUSUSTS g
\\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ \\\ EXISTING FOUNDATION
NS S ST NS S SIS >
\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ \\\\\ N SMARTVENT N %
VSTVS TSIV I SIS SISV IS i
= _ - N7 “‘v
PV IS IS VSIS = oA & & = R3021(1) COMPLIANCE TABLE(WEST ELEVATION)
ST ST S8 SASHSHSHSHASHSHSHASHIFS A ISASHSHSHISAS =
ST ST 7S 7 S8 7 ST ST S S eSS ey ey e 2 2 28 75248 7S EXISTING OPENINGS WITHIN 3 61.75 sq. ft.
SUSS SUSTIS TS SIS USSR IS S S S S SIS 76760 =
RSZSS NSNS LSS ST TS TS TS TS TS TS TS TS T S S 7S 7 < PROPOSED OPENINGS WITHIN 3 = 61.58 sq. ft.
-WEST ELEVATION IS WITHIN 3-5" OF SIDELINE SETBACK
-AREA OF OPENINGS MEASURED AND CONFIRMED BY ARCHITECT

3 SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" =




LSTA 24 STRAP OVER RIDGE, RAFTER TO RAFTER

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-49 MIN. HS

ASPHALT SHINGLES
SELF ADHERING WRB
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING
ALUMINUM DRIPEDGE
RAKE BOARD BEYOND
ALUMINUM GUTTER

AN

ASPHALT SHINGLES
SELF ADHERING WRB =
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING A%

()
9 »
SN

J

\
%0
oo

Q
\)
o
.
o
Y
(\OA

A\
)
N

8

X
(W)
X
R

\
S
2
&
()
N
o
agé’

\
P
S
%
Q5
R

" A o0 A0 a0 0 a s i3
117/8" LVL RIDGE BEAM A
2X10 RAFTER @ 16" O.C. e e S

SCALE: 1" = 1-0"

3 RIDGE DETAIL

e 2X10 RAFTER @ 16" O.C.
CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-49 MIN.
3/4" SUBFLOOR

8 N & 40.35'NAVDS88 T.O. RIDGE
1X6 PTD. WD. SUBFASCIA W/ SHINGLE TUCK ‘E HURRICANE TIE @ EACH RAFTER hd
z
WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES ) "gr 2X10 CEILING JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
g
CEDAR BREATHER Q ~— 1X3 STRAPPING @ 16" O.C. ROOF ASSEMBLY
WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER 2 ’ “SELF ADHERED WE?
" -SELF ADHERED WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER
3/4" SHEATHING 1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT -3/4" CDX SHEATHING e |
s -2X10 RAFTERS 12 12
(2)2X6 TOP PLATE < -CLOSED-CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION
™| A
ALUMINUM HEAD FLASHING INSULATED HEADER, SEE STRUCTURALS @ VAPOR BARRIER 7 7
1X4 WD. CASING 1X4 PTD. WD. INT. CASING ° ATTIC FLOOR ASSEMBLY
. ATTIC -3/4" SUBFLOOR
A6/ = -2X10 JOISTS
| | -SOUND ISOLATING BATT INSULATION
WINDOW, SEE SCHEDULE | | -1X3 WD. STRAPPING
| | -1/2" GWB CEILING W/ SKIM COAT
|
B $ 34.67' NAVD88 T.0. ATTIC SUBFLOOR I
= "
"l 4 33.84'NAVD88 T.0. SECOND FLOOR PLATE : | 210 JOIST @ 16" O.C.
L b | |
| |
32.75' NAVD88 B.O. HEADER, TYP. : :
| | 1)
| | g
| - BATHROOM 1
| | -
N
= @]
o = = |- INT. PARTITION ASSEMBLY
- 1X PTD. WD. STOOL = I : : 3 x ~1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT OALL
- = - -2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
(2)2X6 SILL PLATE o Y EXT WALL ASSEMBLY ' ' =9 -SOUND ISOLATING BATT INSULATION EXT. WALL ASSEMBLY
@ WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES : : é ~1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT “WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES
-CEDAR BREATHER l N -CEDAR BREATHER
-WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER ' ' @ INT. FLOOR ASSEMBLY 9 = -WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER
%6 EXTERIOR WALL -1/2" CDX SHEATHING : : ° “WD. FLOORING/TILE FLOORING(BATH) -1/2" CDX SHEATHING
-2X6 STUD WALL -3/4" SUBFLOOR -2X6 STUD WALL
-CLOSED-CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION | | = 11 7/8" TJI JOISTS -CLOSED-CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION
CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-25 MIN. -VAPOR BARRIER | ¥ -SOUND ISOLATING BATT INSULATION 5 -VAPOR BARRIER
-1/2" GWB WALL W/ SKIM COAT | | w -1X3 WD. STRAPPING S = -1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT
VAPOR BARRIER | | -1/2" GWB CEILING W/ SKIM COAT
WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES ——l = | |
CEDAR BREATHER BACKER BOARD AND TILE IN SHOWER +|§ | |
I A 11 & _125.73' NAVD88 T.0. SECOND FLOOR SUBFLOOR I ,
WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER ‘\—3 o 7 | =03 nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn i P
" = o | PO 117/8"TJl @ 16" O.C.
3/4" SHEATHING TE e B! o :
(2)2X6 MUD SILL 239 S| 4 24.68'NAVD88 T.O. FIRST FLOOR PLATE I o
TILE FLOORING IN SHOWER 2 A | |
3/4" SUBFLOOR | |
S ivivin (2)13/4"X117/8" LSL RIM JOIST | |
el
3‘2 CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION @ RIM, R-25 MIN. 22.57' NAVD88 B.O. HEADER, TYP. : :
J [0)
3(‘_ - 17/8" TJI JOIST @ 16" O.C. I I é
P)LFJ\ 1X3 STRAPPING @ 16" O.C. I : %
% 1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT 3 | | 9
(2)2X6 TOP PLATE o & | | ;*E
CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-25 MIN. ; : : ;8
o | | o
VAPOR BARRIER ~ : : o
N} »
INSULATED HEADER, SEE STRUCTURALS o | L KITCHEN/DINING o)
| | =
\ | | z EXT. FLOOR ASSEMBLY
ALUMINUM HEAD FLASHING [ 1X4 PTD. WD. INT. CASING : : © :g\;g.gbg?&;gg
1X4 WD. CASING I I :Yﬁgf{ﬁﬁcilgﬁs
-CLOSED-CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION
WINDOW, SEE SCHEDULE | | -WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER
| | 2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION
R £ 15.58' NAVD88 T.0. FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR :
;. I 117/8" T @ 12" O.C..
= $ 14.40' NAVD88 T.0. EXISTING FOUNDATION | =
| |
u
,,,,,,,, | w 1300NAVDSSBFE(AEZONE) L A I
LN
PT 2X8 MUDSILL
EXISTING FOUNDATION(NO CHANGE
-SEE STRUCTURAL FOR ANCHOR BOLT DETAILS
LOWER LEVEL

WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES
CEDAR BREATHER
WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER

17 1/2" GWB W/ SKIM COAT

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-25 MIN.
(2)2X6 MUD SILL
1X4 PTD. WD BASEBOARD

§ fWD' FLOORING
e 3/4" SUBFLOOR

3/4" CDX SHEATHING

(2)13/4"X117/8" LSL RIM JOIST
CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION, R-49 MIN.
117/8" TJI JOIST @ 16" O.C.

11 7/8" LVL RIM JOIST

A §
WRAP BITUMINOUS TAPE T~ 2"RIGID ROAM INSULATION @ BOTTOM OF JOISTS
BOTTOM OF SHEATHIN
@ BOTTOM OF 5 G TS 2x8 MUDSILL
< | EXISTING FOUNDATION
\/\

WALL SECTION BB

SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

! 10.50'NAVD88 AVERAGE GRADE

—

A SASHSIHSHSHSHSAOAY
&‘\\\‘@&‘&‘\\\‘&‘@\\\\\\

4 7.73't NAVD88 EXISTING SLAB ELEVATION(NO CHANGE QD

T1e—— IX PTD. WD. STOOL N NI NI ST SIS
ﬁ . STSTSUS
= (Q2X6SILLPLATE e e e e e e e SIS STS
D \s)\\\ SIS

BUILDING SECTION BB

o
Ll
|_
<
()]
=z
e
%)
>
Lol
[a'

o

™M
2l 3
(@)

Vo)
PR
c C
Sl=
< QL
— ©
=2 o
8— =

C.
cloo =
Eln =
rUCU;
T| ©

(gv)
G
.G_JE
-1 ®

O

G

c

=
®),
|_
U
D
o
|_
Yp)
=z
v O
=z
@) o
— @)
U L
L —
59
W
Z 9 ™
n 5 o
-4 =z X
D n N
m < O
"-G.-)..
o = O
= 38 ®©
v O
—
=
C ©
- 3
e <C
f'UD:E
O o -
@ 5 o
L C <
5% 2
c O
(08 I
mm
™~
o

2

SCALE: 3/8" = 1-0"




	ZBA Agenda 8-21-2023.pdf
	Ebb Tide - August 21st Truro ZBA Meeting Continue Request 8-14-2023.pdf
	12 Ocean Bluff Supplemental Filing. 8-15-2023.pdf
	Insert from: "TAVRT. Combined Plans.pdf"
	Insert from: "12 Ocean Bluff.pdf"
	Sheets
	EX100 - EXISTING BASEMENT
	EX101 - EXISTING FIRST FLOOR


	Insert from: "12 Ocean Bluff-Guest House.pdf"
	Sheets
	EX100 - EXISTING BASEMENT
	EX101 - EXISTING FIRST FLOOR




	100 rt6 oct 21.pdf
	100 rt6 april 2023.pdf
	2023-007 ZBA 38 Fisher Road application pkt for 8-21-2023 mtg.pdf
	6-1-23 1_46 PM Microsoft Lens.pdf
	38 fisher road billy mark up 1 5-24-2023 (2).PDF
	38 fisher road billy mark up 1 10-17-2022 (1) (1) (4).PDF
	CHESTER ADD-1of4 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CHESTER ADD-2of4 (1).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CHESTER ADD-3of4 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	CHESTER ADD-4of4 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	C19762.00_2022-04-29_38 Fisher Road Truro_Permit  Contruction Set (4).pdf
	Sheets
	S-100 - FRAMING PLANS
	S-200 - FRAMING DETAILS



	2023-008 ZBA 379 Shore Road Application for 8-21-2023 mtg.pdf



